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PROSPECTUS

$825,000,000

Qwest Corporation
Exchange Offer for All Outstanding

7.875% Notes due 2011
(CUSIP Nos. 74913GAD7, U7490RAB5 and U7490RAD1)
for new
7.875% Notes due 2011
which have been registered under the Securities Aof 1933

This exchange offer will expire at 5:00 p.m., Nevork City time,
on June 27, 2005, unless extended.

The Exchange Notes:

. The terms of the registered 7.875% notes to beisuthe exchange offer are substantially ideht@the terms of the
outstanding 7.875% notes, except that the trametrictions, registration rights and additiondenest provisions relating to
the outstanding notes will not apply to the excleangtes.

. We are offering the exchange notes pursuant tetragion rights agreements that we entered intmimection with the
issuance of the outstanding notes.

Material Terms of the Exchange Offer:

. The exchange offer expires at 5:00 p.m., New Ydtl fime, on June 27, 2005, unless extended.

. Upon expiration of the exchange offer, all outstagdotes that are validly tendered and not witharavill be exchanged for
an equal principal amount of the exchange notes.

. You may withdraw tendered outstanding notes attemg prior to the expiration of the exchange offer.
. The exchange offer is not subject to any minimunaléz condition, but is subject to customary condsi
. The exchange of the exchange notes for outstamdites will not be a taxable exchange for U.S. Faddecome tax purposes.
. There is no existing public market for the outstagdotes or the exchange notes. We do not intetidttthe exchange notes

on any securities exchange or quotation system.

See "Risk Factors" beginning on page 11.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commissiorangrstate securities commission has approved apgi®ved of these securities or
passed upon the adequacy or the accuracy of thisgactus. Any representation to the contrary isimioal offense

Prospectus dated May 26, 2005
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We have not authorized anyone to give any informadin or make any representation about us that is diffrent from or in addition
to that contained in this prospectus. Therefore, inyone does give you information of this sort, yoshould not rely on it as authorized
by us. If you are in a jurisdiction where offers tosell, or solicitations of offers to purchase, theecurities offered by this document are
unlawful, or if you are a person to whom it is unlavful to direct these types of activities, then theffer presented in this document does
not extend to you. You should assume that the infaration contained in this prospectus is accurate oplas of the date on the front of
this prospectus, regardless of the date of delivemyf this prospectus or the sale of the securitiesade hereunder.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

QC files annual, quarterly and special repand other information with the Securities axdliange Commission, or SEC. QC's SEC
filings are available to the public over the Intetrat the SEC's web site at http://www.sec.gov. @y also read and copy any document that
QC files with the SEC at the SEC's public referemomen located at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., WashingrC. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-
800-SEC-0330 for further information on the openatdf the public reference room. In addition, oltimate parent, QCII, also files reports
and other information with the SEC and investoesearcouraged to review these filings as well.

QC will provide without charge to each merso whom a copy of this prospectus has beenefeli; who makes a written or oral requ
a copy of the filings of QC and any and all of tteeuments referred to herein, including the regiiin rights agreements and the indenture
for the notes, which are summarized in this progmedy writing or calling us at the following aéds or telephone number.

Corporate Secretary
Qwest Corporation
1801 California Street
Denver, Colorado 80202
(303) 992-1400

In order to ensure timely delivery, you must requesthe information no later than five business daydefore the expiration of the
exchange offer.




GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Our industry uses many terms and acronyuaisrhay not be familiar to you. To assist you iadiag this prospectus, we have provided
below definitions of some of these terms.

. Access Lines.Telephone lines reaching from the customer's &sto a connection with the public switched tetaye
network. When we refer to our access lines we nadlaour consumer, wholesale and business access limcluding those us
by us and our affiliates.

. Asynchronous Transfer Mode (ATMA broadband, network transport service that ptesia fast, efficient way to move large
guantities of information.

. Bell Operating Company (BOC)As defined in the Telecommunications Act of 199 term includes Qwest Corporation, as
the successor to U S WEST Communications, Inc. UtideTelecommunications Act of 1996, "Bell OpargtCompany" also
would include any successor or assign of Qwest @atn that provides wireline telephone exchargeise.

. Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (CLECs)elecommunications providers that compete witimysroviding local voice
services in our local service area.

. Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)elecommunications equipment sold to a custommrally in connection with our
providing telecommunications services to that cuso

. Dedicated Internet Access (DIA)nternet access ranging from 128 kilobits peogedo 2.4 gigabits per second.

. Digital Subscriber Line (DSL).A technology for providing high-speed data cominations over telephone lines.

. Frame Relay. A high speed switching technology, primarily usednterconnect multiple local networks.

. Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (ILEC)A traditional telecommunications provider, sushwest Corporation, that, prior

to the Telecommunications Act of 1996, had the @sigk right and responsibility for providing lodalecommunications
services in its local service area.

. Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDNA telecommunications standard that uses digiéaldmission technology to
support voice, video and data communications apiptios over regular telephone lines.

. Interexchange Carriers (IXCs) Telecommunications providers that provide longtatice services to end-users by handling
calls that are made from a phone exchange in orieAL#y an exchange in another LATA or between exglesnwithin a
LATA.

. InterLATA long-distance servicesTelecommunications services, including "800" g&rs, that cross LATA boundaries.

. Internet Dial Access.Provides ISPs and business customers with a @mapsive, reliable and cost-effective dial-up nekwo
infrastructure.

. Internet Protocol (IP). A protocol for transferring information acrose tinternet in packets of data.

. Internet Service Providers (ISPsBusinesses that provide Internet access to miaibmers.

. IntraLATA long-distance servicesThese services include calls that terminate detaicaller's local calling area but within

their LATA, including wide area telecommunicatisgesvice or "800" services for customers with gephieally highly
concentrated demand.




Local Access Transport Area (LAT, A geographical area in which telecommunicatiomvijglers may offer services. The
are 163 LATAs in the United States and 27 in ogalservice area.

Local Calling Area. A geographical area, usually smaller than a LAWAhin which a customer can make telephone calls
without incurring long-distance charges. Multipbe#l calling areas generally make up a LATA.

Private Lines. Direct circuits or channels specifically dedichte the use of an end-user organization for thrpqee of
directly connecting two or more sites.

Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN)e worldwide voice telephone network that isessible to every person with a
telephone and a dial tone.

Unbundled Network Elements (UNEs) Platform (UNE-B)iscrete elements of our network that are sol@ased to
competitive telecommunications providers, and thay be combined to provide their retail telecomroations services.

Virtual Private Network (VPN).A private network that operates securely withpuhlic network (such as the Internet) by
means of encrypting transmissions.

Voice over Internet Protocol (VolP)An application that provides real-time, two-wayiae capability originating in the
Internet protocol over a broadband connection.

Web Hosting. The providing of space, power and bandwidth itad&nters for hosting of customers' Internet egeipt.




PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This prospectus summary contains basic informadioout us and this exchange offer, but does noadwoll the information that is
important to you. For a more complete understandihthis exchange offer, we encourage you to re&dantire prospectus and the
documents we refer you to. You should carefullsictem the information set forth under "Risk Factbig addition, certain statements are
forward-looking statements which involve risks and undeties. See "Forward-Looking Statements."

As used in this prospectus, unless the contextwigerequires or indicates:

. "notes" refers to the outstanding notes and théamge notes offered in the exchange offer, collelgt

. "QC" and "Qwest" refer to Qwest Corporation, a Caldo corporation, which is the issuer of the notes;

. "QSC" refers to Qwest Services Corporation, a Cadiar corporation, which is the direct parent of QC;

. "QCII" refers to Qwest Communications Internatiotrat., a Delaware corporation, which is the dirgetrent of QSC and

indirect parent of QC;

. "QCF" refers to Qwest Capital Funding, Inc., a Caldo corporation, which is a wholly owned financésidiary of QCII; an
. "QCC" refers to Qwest Communications Corporatiomelaware corporation, which is another wholly owrsubsidiary of
QSC.

When we refer to "we,
indicates otherwise.

us" and "our" in this prespus, we are referring to QC and its consolidaggbsidiaries, unless the context

Furthermore, as used in this prospectus, unlesstimext otherwise requires or indicates:

. "audited consolidated financial statements" refeotr audited consolidated financial statementstfier fiscal years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, which are coethin this prospectus;

. "unaudited consolidated financial statements" rééeour unaudited consolidated financial statemdatshe three month
periods ended March 31, 2005 and 2004, which argained in this prospectus; and

. "consolidated financial statements" refer generatlyour audited and unaudited consolidated finahstatements.

All financial data provided in this prospectus lietfinancial information of QC and its consolidatbsidiaries, unless otherwise
disclosed.

The Company

We provide local telecommunications andted services, IntraLATA long-distance services dat and video services within our local
service area, which consists of the 14-state regidkrizona, Colorado, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota, Mamd, Nebraska, New Mexico, North
Dakota, Oregon, South Dakota, Utah, Washingtonv@gdming. Our operations are included in the comlsdéd operations of our ultimate
parent, QCII, and generally account for the majasit QClI's consolidated revenue. Our telecommuioca products and services are
provided through our traditional telephone netwloidated within our local service area. In additiorour operations, QCII maintains a
wireless business (comprised of the wireless opaimtve transferred to an affiliate in May 20043 annational fiber
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optic network. Through its fiber optic network, Q@rovides certain long-distance services and dathinternet access services that we do
not provide.

We market and sell our products and sesviceeonsumer and business customers. In generabusiness customers fall into the
following categories:

small businesses;

. national and global businesses;
. governmental entities; and
. public and private educational institutions.

We also provide our products and servioasthier telecommunications providers, includingliated entities, who purchase our products
and services on a wholesale basis.

Recent Developments

During February, March and April 2005, Q&libmitted several proposals to the Board of Dimscof MCI, Inc. proposing the
acquisition of MCI by QCII, notwithstanding the fahat MCI had entered into an agreement to beieadjbby Verizon Communications Inc.
On May 2, 2005, QCII announced that it is no lorigehe best interests of its shareowners, custe@ed employees to continue to pursue a
business combination with MCI.

Corporate Information

We were incorporated in 1911 under the lafitbe State of Colorado. We are wholly owned 8GQwhich is wholly owned by QCII.
Pursuant to a merger between QCIl and U S WEST (tnr pre-merger parent) on June 30, 2000, whiehiefer to as the Merger, QCII
acquired all the operations of U S WEST and itssiliéries and we became an indirect wholly owndusiliary of QCII.

Our principal executive offices are locatéd 801 California Street, Denver, Colorado 8020%| our telephone number is (303) 992-
1400.




Our Corporate Structure

The following chart illustrates the corpteratructure and debt capitalization of QCII asccionsolidated subsidiaries as of March 31,
2005.

This chart is provided for illustrative paises only and does not represent all legal entfi€@Cll and its consolidated subsidiaries or all
obligations of such entities. For more informat@mnour outstanding indebtedness, see "Descripfi@tier Indebtedness."

Total Consolidated Debt: $17.3 Billion®

Qwest Communications

International Inec.
lﬁQ{:] I!!}

Llf——— 31,877 milion of notes™

Qwest Capital
Funding, Inc.
(*QCF”)

Qwest Services
Corporation
(*QS8C")

a—— 5750 million credit fackity {undrawn)’™

] —— 53,377 million of senior subsrdinated notes’

T

$3,825 million of santor nokes

Qwest Communications
Corporation

(“QCC”)

{Isswar af the notes)

Qwest
Corporation

(“QC”)

!

£314 million of senkor notes

@

@

©)

4)
®)

$825 millien of the owtstanding 7.875% notes
£1,750 million term loan™
$5.212 million of other notes™

Total consolidated debt consists of the face vafutetal current and long-term borrowings of QQtidaits consolidated subsidiaries, adjusted fordditen of $106 million for

capital lease obligations and notes payable, ndtssbunts and premiums on certain of its debt.

Includes $1,845 million in aggregate principal amioof notes guaranteed by QSC. The QSC guaranteeseaured by a junior lien on certain assets df Q&cluding the stock

of QC and all debt owed to QSC (the "QSC Collatgral

This $750 million revolving credit facility (the 4 QSC Credit Facility") is secured by a firstopitly lien on the QSC Collateral. The credit fagilis currently undrawn and is
therefore not reflected in our total consolidatettdpro forma). The amount of borrowings under2B84 QSC Credit Facility is restricted under dertarcumstances as further
discussed in "Management's Discussion and Anabfdtsnancial Condition and Results of Operatiomsthis prospectus.

These notes are secured by a junior lien on the Q&fateral.

All existing indebtedness for borrowed money of @@nsecured and ranks pari passu with the notes.
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Summary of the Exchange Offer

The following is a summary of the principal ternfishee exchange offer. A more detailed descriptiocontained in the section "The
Exchange Offer." The term "outstanding notes" referour outstanding 7.875% notes due 2011, $575000 in aggregate principal amou
of which was issued on August 19, 2004 and $25M000n aggregate principal amount of which wasiest on November 23, 2004. The
term "exchange notes" refers to our 7.875% notes2011 offered by this prospectus, which have begistered under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, or the Securities Act. The tardefiture” refers to the indenture that governshitbe outstanding notes and the excha
notes.

The Exchange Offer We are offering to exchange $1,000 principal amafimur exchange notes, which
have been registered under the Securities Acedoh $1,000 principal amount of the
outstanding notes. As of the date of this prospe&825,000,000 aggregate principal
amount of notes are outstanding. We issued theamalig notes in private
transactions for resale pursuant to Rule 144A efShcurities Act. The terms of the
exchange notes are substantially identical toegh®g of the outstanding notes, except
that the transfer restrictions, registration riggutsl rights to increased interest in
addition to the stated interest rate on the oudist@nnotes ("Additional Interest")
provisions relating to the outstanding notes waiit apply to the exchange not

In order to exchange your outstanding notes fohamge notes, you must properly
tender them before the expiration of the excharffpe.(

Expiration Date The exchange offer will expire at 5:00 p.m., NewR/€ity time, on June 27, 2005,
unless the exchange offer is extended, in whick,dag expiration date will be the
latest date and time to which the exchange offexisnded. See "The Exchange
Offer—Terms of the Exchange Offer; Expiration Dat

Conditions to the Exchange Offer The exchange offer is subject to customary conustisee "Exchange Offer—
Conditions to the Exchange Offer," some of whichmagy waive in our sole
discretion. The exchange offer is not conditionpdruany minimum principal amount
of outstanding notes being tender

Procedures for Tendering Outstanding Notes You may tender your outstanding notes through bergky transfer in accordance w
The Depository Trust Company's Automated Tendeei®fogram, known as ATOP.
If you wish to accept the exchange offer, you m

. complete, sign and date the accompanying letteraagmittal, or a facsimile
of the letter of transmittal, in accordance witk thstructions contained in the
letter of transmittal, and mail or otherwise defittee letter of transmittal,
together with your outstanding notes, to the exgbaagent at the address set
forth under "The Exchange Of—The Exchange Agent;" (




Guaranteed Delivery Procedures

Special Procedures for Beneficial Owners

Withdrawal of Tenders

Acceptance of Outstanding Notes and Delivery

Exchange Notes

Registration Rights Agreements

. arrange for The Depository Trust Company to trahsoihe exchange agent
certain required information, including an agentessage forming part of a
book-entry transfer in which you agree to be bobmpdhe terms of the letter
of transmittal, and transfer the outstanding nbtag tendered to the
exchange agent's account at the Depository Trustp@aay.

You may tender your outstanding notes for excharages in whole or in part in
integral multiples of $1,00(

See "The Exchange Of—How to Tender Outstanding Notes for Exchany

If you wish to tender your outstanding notes ametivill not permit your required
documents to reach the exchange agent by the &mpidate, or the procedures for
book-entry transfer cannot be completed by therakiph date, you may tender your
outstanding notes according to the guaranteedatgliprocedures described in "The
Exchange Offe—Guaranteed Delivery Procedure

If you beneficially own outstanding notes registeie the name of a broker, dealer,
commercial bank, trust company or other nomineeyandwish to tender your
outstanding notes in the exchange offer, you shooitdact the registered holder
promptly and instruct it to tender on your beh8ke "The Exchange Offer—How to
Tender Outstanding Notes for Exchanc

You may withdraw your tender of outstanding notieargy time on or prior to

5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the expiratiorteldy delivering a written notice of
withdrawal to the exchange agent in conformity with procedures discussed under
"The Exchange Off—Withdrawal Rights.'

Upon consummation of the exchange offer, we witlegot any and all outstanding
notes that are properly tendered in the excharnfge afd not withdrawn prior to

5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the expiratiort@larhe exchange notes issued
pursuant to the exchange offer will be delivereahpptly after acceptance of the
tendered outstanding notes. See "The Exchange-Offerms of the Exchange Offer;
Expiration Date.'

We are making the exchange offer pursuant to thistration rights agreements that
we entered into in August and November 2004 withitfitial purchasers of the
outstanding note:

For a description of the registration rights agreets, see "The Exchange Offer—
Filing of Registration Statement:




Resales of Exchange Notes

We believe that the exchange notes issued in ttieagge offer may be offered for
resale, resold or otherwise transferred by youautitompliance with the registration
and prospectus delivery requirements of the Seesiitct, provided tha

. you are not an "affiliate" of our.

. the exchange notes you receive pursuant to theaagehoffer are being
acquired in the ordinary course of your busin

. you have no arrangement or understanding with &ngom to participate i
the distribution of the exchange notes issued toigahe exchange offe

. if you are not a broker-dealer, you are not engageand do not intend to
engage in, a distribution of the exchange notegid# the exchange offer;
and

. if you are a broker-dealer, you will receive theleange notes for your own

account, the outstanding notes were acquired byagauresult of market-
making or other trading activities, and you willider a prospectus when you
resell or transfer any exchange notes issued iexbkange offer. See "Plan
Distribution" for a description of the prospectudidery obligations of broker-
dealers in the exchange off

If you do not meet these requirements, your resfalbe exchange notes must comply
with the registration and prospectus delivery regmients of the Securities A

Our belief is based on interpretations by the sihthe SEC, as set forth in no-action
letters issued to third parties. The staff of tl&CShas not considered this exchange
offer in the context of a no-action letter, and @a@not assure you that the staff of the
SEC would make a similar determination with respedhis exchange offe

If our belief is not accurate and you transfer achenge note without delivering a
prospectus meeting the requirements of the federlrities laws or without an
exemption from these laws, you may incur liabilityder the federal securities laws.
We do not and will not assume, or indemnify youiasgfa this liability.

See "The Exchange Of—Consequences of Exchanging Outstanding No




Consequences of Failure to Exchange Your If you do not exchange your outstanding notes énetkchange offer, your outstanding

Outstanding Notes notes will continue to be subject to the restricsion transfer provided in the
outstanding notes and in the indenture. In gentralputstanding notes may not be
offered or sold unless registered or sold in asaation exempt from registration unt
the Securities Act and applicable state securigies. Accordingly, the trading market
for your untendered outstanding notes could be méieaffected

See "The Exchange Of—Consequences of Failure to Exchange OutstandingsN

Exchange Agent The exchange agent for the exchange offer is UaBkBlational Association. For
additional information, see "The Exchange Offer—amge Agent" and the
accompanying letter of transmitt.

Certain Federal Income Tax Consequences The exchange of your outstanding notes for exchaoggs will not be a taxable
exchange for United States federal income tax mepdou should consult your
own tax advisor as to the tax consequences to yofitbe exchange offer, as well as
tax consequences of the ownership and dispositiofithe exchange noteg-or
additional information, see "Certain United Stetesleral Income Tax
Considerations.
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Summary of the Terms of the Exchange Notes

The terms of the exchange notes are substantf@lgame as the outstanding notes, except thatahsfer restrictions, registration
rights and Additional Interest provisions relatitgthe outstanding notes will not apply to the exade notes. The following is a summary of
the principal terms of the exchange notes. A metailgd description is contained in the section $Bxéption of the Exchange Notes."

Issuer Qwest Corporatiol

Securities Offere: $825,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 7.876%xdue September 1, 20
Maturity September 1, 201

Interest Payment Dati March 1 and September

Interest Ratt 7.875% per year, payable s-annually in arrears

Optional Redemption We have the option to redeem all or a portion efribtes at any time at a redemption

price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of theinpippal amount or (ii) the discounted
present value of 100% of their principal amount eemdaining scheduled interest
payments, in either case plus accrued and unptacest to the redemption date. See
"Description of the Exchange No—Optional Redemption.

Ranking The notes are our unsecured general obligationsaaridequally with all other
unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness o

Covenants The indenture governing the notes contains coverthat, among other things, limit
our ability and the ability of our subsidiaries

. create liens; an
. merge, consolidate or sell substantially all of assets
These covenants are subject to a number of impaytaadifications and limitation:
See "Description of the Exchange N«—Certain Covenants

Form and Denomination The exchange notes will be initially issued onlyhe form of global notes. Except as
otherwise provided under the indenture, holdeith@fexchange notes will not be
entitled to receive physical delivery of definitiegchange notes or to have exchange
notes issued and registered in their names andhatilbe considered the owners of the

exchange notes under the indenture governing ttes:

Interests in the global notes will be issued inimim denominations of $1,000 and
integral multiples of $1,00(

Risk Factors See "Risk Factors" for a discussion of certain risk you should carefully consider
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Summary Historical Consolidated Financial and OtherData

The following table sets forth (i) our sumumy historical consolidated statement of operatiata for each of the three month periods
ended March 31, 2005 and 2004 and for each ofitbdiscal years ended December 31, 2004, (ii)sounmary consolidated balance sheet
data as of March 31, 2005 and as of December 3, ZD03 and 2002, (jii) other financial data facle of the three month periods ended
March 31, 2005 and 2004 and for each of the thisealfyears ended December 31, 2004 and (iv) diar sdearnings to fixed charges for the
three month period ended March 31, 2005 and fdn e&the five fiscal years ended December 31, 2004. summary historical consolidated
statement of operations data and the other finhdata for each of the fiscal years ended Decer@beP004, 2003 and 2002 and the sumr
consolidated balance sheet data as of Decemb@084,and 2003 were derived from, and are quallfiedeference to, our audited
consolidated financial statements contained inghispectus. The summary historical consolidatatstent of operations and other financial
data for the year ended December 31, 2001 anduthenary consolidated balance sheet data as of Dexe3ib 2002 are derived from our
audited consolidated financial statements whichhaténcluded in this prospectus. The summary histbconsolidated statement of
operations and other financial data for the yededrDecember 31, 2000 is derived from our unauditedolidated financial statements,
which are not included in this prospectus. The samrhistorical consolidated financial data as af &r the three months ended March 31,
2005 and 2004 are derived from our unaudited cosettnonsolidated financial statements includedlimygrospectus. Our unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements hase frepared on the same basis as our audited @tatedl financial statements and, in the
opinion of management, include all adjustmentssigtimg only of normal recurring adjustments, cdeséd necessary for a fair presentation
of our financial condition and results of operaidar such periods. Operating results for the timeaths ended March 31, 2005 are not
necessarily indicative of the results that may Xjgeeted for the year ended December 31, 2005.

This summary financial data should be ri@acbnjunction with, and are qualified in their ieety by reference to, "Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operations” and our consolidated fir@rstatements and related notes, all of
which are included in this prospectus.

Three Months Ended
March 31, Year ended December 31,

2005 2004 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(unaudited) (unaudited)

(Dollars in millions)

Consolidated Statement of
Operations Data:

Operating revenu $ 2551 $ 2617 $ 10,33, % 10,81. % 11,37¢  $ 12,00 $ 11,81«
Operating expenst 1,96¢ 1,99: 8,01¢€ 8,49¢ 8,42¢ 8,764 9,12¢
Operating incom:i 58E 624 2,31¢ 2,312 2,95( 3,24( 2,68¢€
Income from continuing

operations 262 294 1,04 1,08: 1,502 1,76¢ 1,28¢

Loss from discontinued

operations, net of tax benefit of

$0, $27, $34, $159, $444, $227

and $21°¢ — 41 53 252 697 361 34z
Net income(1, 262 258 991 1,05( 80¢& 1,407 908




As of March 31, As of December 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002

(unaudited)

(Dollars in millions)

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalel $ 38¢ $ 342 $ 65t $ 227
Total asset 19,18¢ 19,59( 21,935 22,66¢
Total debt(2) 7,66( 7,66( 7,75k 7,26(
Total stockholder's equi 3,26( 3,6043) 3,077 4,497
Three Months Ended
March 31, Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2004 2003 2002
(unaudited)

(Dollars in millions)

Other Financial Data:

Cash provided by operating activiti $ 1102 $ 1,12¢ $ 331¢ % 4,82¢ $ 4,56
Cash used for investing activiti (297) (530 (1,389 (2,939 (2,51¢)
Cash used for financing activiti (764) (50¢) (2,249 (2,459 (1,959
Capital expenditure 25C 387 1,43 1,63t 1,74¢€
Cash dividends declart 60C 1,36( 2,664 2,30¢ 80¢
Three
Months
Ended
March 31, Year ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges (unaudited 3.6x 3.7x 3.7x  48x 58x 4.7x

(1)  Amounts that follow in this footnote are on an aigex basis.

. 2004 net income includes impairment charges ofriBébn and a net charge of $38 million for restiwring and other charge

. 2003 net income includes a charge of $35 milliarréstructuring activities and a $219 million citefdr cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle.

. 2002 net income includes a net charge of $9 millarMerger-related, restructuring and other (a=di

. 2001 net income includes charges aggregating $1iadmfor restructuring and Merger-related, resturing and other
charges, a charge of $136 million for a depream#idjustment on access lines returned to servickaaye of $19 million for
asset impairments, and a gain of $31 million onstide of rural exchanges.

. 2000 net income includes a charge of $498 millmmMerger-related costs and a charge of $205 milliw asset impairments.

(2)  Total debt consists of the face value of total entrand longerm borrowings of QC and its consolidated subsiela plus capital lea:
obligations and notes payable, net of discountspradhiums. Total debt does not include dividendsapke.

(3)  Total stockholder's equity includes the impactmeguity infusion of $2.185 billion in the quaresided June 30, 2004.
()] "Earnings" for the purpose of this ratio are unsaland are computed by adding income before indawes, discontinued operatio
cumulative effect of changes in accounting priresphnd fixed charges (excluding capitalized intgréSixed charges” consist of

interest (including capitalized interest) on indehtess, the interest factor on rentals and unazaedrfiremiums, discounts and
capitalized expenses related to indebtedness.
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RISK FACTORS

The exchange notes involve substantial risks sinoléhose associated with the outstanding notesuiderstand these risks you should
consider carefully the risk factors set forth beldagether with all of the other information inclkdiin this prospectus.

Risks Relating to the Exchange
We cannot assure you that an active trading markat the exchange notes will exist if you desiregell the exchange notes.

There is no existing public market for thestanding notes or the exchange notes. We dmteotd to apply for listing of the exchange
notes on a securities exchange or quotation systhmliquidity of any trading market in the notasd the market prices quoted for the notes,
may be adversely affected by changes in the overalket for these types of securities, and by chamy our financial performance or
prospects or in the prospects for companies irir@ustry generally. As a result, we cannot assorethiat you will be able to sell the notes or
that, if you can sell your notes, you will be atiesell them at an acceptable price.

You may have difficulty selling any outstanding rest that you do not exchange.

If you do not exchange your outstandingeador exchange notes in the exchange offer, ydwcantinue to hold outstanding notes
subject to restrictions on their transfer. Thos@dfer restrictions are described in the indergoreerning the outstanding notes and in the
legend contained on the outstanding notes, ane &@sause we originally issued the outstandingsnateler an exemption from the
registration requirements of the Securities Act.

In general, you may offer or sell your daigling notes only if they are registered underSbeurities Act and applicable state securities
laws, or if they are offered and sold under an gx@&n from those requirements. If a substantial am@f the outstanding notes is exchanged
for a like-amount of the exchange notes issuetiérexchange offer, the liquidity of your outstamdimotes could be adversely affected. See
"The Exchange Offer—Consequences of Failure to &mxgh Outstanding Notes" for a discussion of adwiiconsequences of failing to
exchange your outstanding notes.

Risks Relating to the Notes

QClIlI's high debt levels, the restrictive terms ¢ idebt instruments and the substantial litigatipending against it pose risks to our
viability and may make us more vulnerable to adweeronomic and competitive conditions, as well #seo adverse developments.

Our ultimate parent, QCII, is highly levgeal on a consolidated basis. As of March 31, 2006¢onsolidated debt was $7.7 billion,
which is included in QCII's total consolidated deb$17.3 billion as of such date. A considerabt®ant of our and QCII's debt obligations
come due over the next few years. While we curydrdlieve we will have the financial resources tetour obligations when they come
due, we cannot anticipate what our or QCII's futordition will be. We may have unexpected costslabilities and we may have limited
access to financing.

In addition to our periodic need to obthirancing in order to meet our debt obligationgresy come due, we may also need to obtain
additional financing or investigate other methaalgénerate cash (such as further cost reductiotieeaale of assets) if cash provided by our
and QCII's operations does not improve, if reveswug cash provided by operations continue to dedlimeonomic conditions weaken, if
competitive pressures increase, or if we or QCtlooee subject to significant judgments and/or seitlets as further discussed in "Business—
Legal Proceedings" in this prospectus. We can givassurance that such additional financing wilabailable on terms that are
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acceptable. Also, we may be impacted by factoetirg to or affecting QCII's liquidity and capitalsources due to perception in the market,
impacts on credit ratings, or provisions in our ll's financing agreements that may restrictfaxibility under certain conditions. The
2004 QSC Credit Facility has a cross payment defaalision, and the 2004 QSC Credit Facility ardain other debt issues of QCII and its
other subsidiaries have cross acceleration pravésid/hen present, such provisions could have aninggact on liquidity than might
otherwise arise from a default or acceleration sihgle debt instrument. As a wholly owned subsid@ QCIl and QSC, any such event
could adversely affect our ability to conduct besis or access the capital markets and could adiwérgeact our credit ratings.

In addition, the 2004 QSC Credit Faciligntains various limitations, including a restriction using any proceeds from the facility to
pay settlements or judgments relating to the ingatbn and securities actions discussed in "Busind.egal Proceedings" in this prospect

Our high debt levels could adversely impgagt credit ratings. Additionally, the degree toigthwe, together with QCII, are leveraged
may have other important limiting consequencesuificlg the following:

. placing us at a competitive disadvantage as cordpaith our less leveraged competitors, includinpneavho have
significantly reduced their debt through a bankeygiroceeding;

. making us more vulnerable to the current or futlbenturns in general economic conditions or in ahgur businesses;

. limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reaatig to, changes in our business and the industmhinh we operate; and

. impairing our ability to obtain additional finangjrin the future for working capital, capital expéodes or general corporate
purposes.

The cash needs of our affiliated companies consuangignificant amount of the cash we generate.

We have declared and paid dividends tod@erct parent, QSC, based on the earnings of ouliné operations. In July 2004, we
modified our dividend practice to balance our ficiahneeds, cash position and credit profile witbste of our parent. As a result, going
forward, we may declare and pay dividends in exoéssir earnings to the extent permitted by appliedaw which may consume a
significant amount of the cash we generate. Out d@enants do not limit the amount of dividendscae pay to our parent.

The debt agreements of QCIl and Qwest will allonchao incur significantly more debt, which could exerbate the other risks described
herein.

The terms of QCIlI's and our debt instruragrgrmit both QCII and us to incur additional ingelmess. Such debt may be necessary to
comply with regulatory obligations to maintain Q€lbr our assets, to satisfy regulatory servicgatibns, to adequately respond to
competition or for financial reasons alone. Incratakborrowings or borrowings at maturity on terat impose additional financial risks to
our various efforts to improve our financial comafitand results of operations could exacerbat®ther risks described herein.

Other than covenants limiting liens and certain qoorate transactions, the notes will not contain testive covenants, and there is no
protection in the event of a change of contr

The indenture governing the notes doesoltain restrictive covenants that would proteat from many kinds of transactions that may
adversely affect you. In particular, the indentdoes not contain covenants limiting any of thedwihg:
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. the incurrence of additional indebtedness by usuorsubsidiaries;

. the issuance of stock of our subsidiaries;

. the payment of dividends and certain other paymayntss and our subsidiaries;

. our ability and our subsidiaries' ability to eniteio sale/leaseback transactions;

. our creation of restrictions on the ability of awbsidiaries to make payments to us;

. our ability to engage in asset sales;

. our ability or our subsidiaries' ability to entata certain transactions with affiliates; and
. our ability to enter into a transaction constitgtanchange of control.

If conditions or assumptions differ from the judgmeés, assumptions or estimates used in our critiegounting policies, the accuracy
our financial statements and related disclosuresutnbbe affected.

The preparation of financial statements ratated disclosures in conformity with generallgepted accounting principles in the United
States of America, or GAAP, requires managementiake judgments, assumptions and estimates that &fie amounts reported in our
consolidated financial statements and accompanyates. Our critical accounting policies, which described in this prospectus, describe
those significant accounting policies and methagkuin the preparation of our consolidated findrst@tements that are considered "critical”
because they require judgments, assumptions aimtlagss that materially impact our consolidatedririal statements and related disclost
As a result, if future events differ significanfhpm the judgments, assumptions and estimatesrigritical accounting policies or different
assumptions are used in the future, such everassumptions could have a material impact on ousaadated financial statements and
related disclosures.

Risks Affecting Our Business

We face pressure on profit margins as a result ofieasing competition, including product substitati, which could adversely affect our
operating results and financial performance.

We compete in a rapidly evolving and higbbmpetitive market, and we expect competitiomterisify. We have faced greater
competition in our core local business from caldimpanies, wireless providers (including our aftéia facilities-based providers using their
own networks as well as those leasing parts ohetwork (unbundled network elements) and reselRegulatory developments have
generally increased competitive pressures on osinbss, such as the November 2003 decision ofdétlerl Communications Commission,
or FCC, allowing for number portability from wirak to wireless phones.

Due to these and other factors, we bel@rapetitive telecommunications providers are ngérhindered by historical barriers to en
As a result, we are seeking to distinguish oursefi@n our competitors through a number of custoseevice initiatives. These initiatives
include expanded product bundling, simplified bijj improved customer support and other ongoingsorea. However, these initiatives are
new and unproven. We may not have sufficient resesuto distinguish our service levels from thosewfcompetitors, and we may not be
successful in integrating our product offeringgezsally products for which we act as a reselleerkif we are successful, these initiatives
may not be sufficient to offset our continuing la$saccess lines. Please see "Management's Disoussd Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations" in this prospectus foreninformation regarding trends affecting our asdines.

We have also begun to experience and efpehber increased competitive pressure from teteoonications providers either
consolidating with other providers or reorganizthgir capital
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structure to more effectively compete against usaAesult of these increased competitive pressweehave been and may continue to be
forced to respond with lower profit margin prodoéferings and pricing schemes in an effort to retmid attract customers. These pressures
could adversely affect our operating results andrfcial performance.

We may be unable to significantly reduce the sulmgtal capital requirements or operating expensescegsary to continue to operate our
business, which may in turn affect our operatingsats.

We anticipate that our capital requiremealating to maintaining and routinely upgrading natwork will continue to be significant in
the coming years. We may be unable to further Bagmitly reduce our capital requirements or opapgxpenses even if revenue is
decreasing. We also may be unable to significaetiyice the operating expenses associated withuturefcontractual cash obligations,
including future purchase commitments, which matuim affect our operating results. Such non-dismnary capital outlays and operating
expenses may lessen our ability to compete withrgthoviders who face less significant spendingiiregnents. While we believe that our
current level of capital expenditures will meetlbotir maintenance and our core growth requirengaitgy forward, this may not be the case
if circumstances underlying our expectations change

Rapid changes in technology and markets could regusubstantial expenditure of financial and otheesources in excess of contempla
levels, and any inability to respond to those chasgould reduce our market share.

The telecommunications industry is expetieg significant technological changes, and oulitglib execute our business plans and
compete depends upon our ability to develop newymts and accelerate the deployment of advancedariices, such as broadband data
and video services. The development and deployofemw products could require substantial expemnelitd financial and other resources in
excess of contemplated levels. If we are not ablietzelop new products to keep pace with technoédgidvances, or if such products are not
widely accepted by customers, our ability to corapmtuld be adversely affected and our market stwarlel decline. Any inability to keep up
with changes in technology and markets could als@sely affect the trading price of our securiaesl our ability to service our debt.

If we are not able to stem the loss of our accases or grow other areas of our business to compangor these losses, our revenue v
continue to decline.

Our revenue decline over the past few yisdeggely attributable to our continued loss ofess lines, which is a result of increased
competition and technology substitution (such agless and cable substitution for wireline telephoiVe are seeking to improve our
competitive position through product bundling atiden sales and marketing initiatives. However, vaymot be successful in these efforts. If
we are not successful and our revenue declinesialtevithout corresponding cost reductions, twil cause a material deterioration to our
results of operations and financial condition addeaisely affect our ability to service debt and péyer obligations.

If we fail to extend or renegotiate our collectil@mrgaining contracts with our labor unions as thexkpire from time to time, or if ou
unionized employees were to engage in a striketheowork stoppage, our business and operating fesaould be materially harmed.

We are a party to collective bargainingtcacts with our labor unions, which represent aisicant number of our employees. Although
we believe that our relations with our employeessatisfactory, no assurance can be given thatilvberable to successfully extend or
renegotiate our collective bargaining agreementh@gexpire from time to time. If we fail to extkor renegotiate our collective bargaining
agreements, if disputes with our unions arisef ouf unionized workers engage in a strike or otherk stoppage, we could incur higher
ongoing labor costs or experience a
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significant disruption of operations, which coulaMe a material adverse effect on our businessubjust 2003 we reached agreements with
the Communications Workers of America ("CWA") aheé tnternational Brotherhood of Electrical Work@i8 EW") on two-year labor
contracts. Each of these agreements was ratifiachlpn members and expires on August 13, 2005.impact of 2005 and future
negotiations, including changes in wages and beleetls that are collectively bargained for ag péthe overall contracts with the unions,
could have a material impact on our financial resuAs an example, if we are not able to negof@teertain key contractual terms such as
caps on reimbursable post-retirement healthcars,oee could be required to recognize materialghkr employee costs.

Risks Relating to Legal and Regulatory Matters

Any adverse outcome of the major lawsuits pendimgigst QCII and us or the investigation of QCII cuently being conducted by the U.
Attorney's Office could have a material adverse iagp on our financial condition and operating reswf on the trading price of our del
securities and on our ability to access the capitadrkets.

The Department of Justice ("DOJ") invediaand the securities actions described in "Bessr—Legal Proceedings" in this prospectus
present material and significant risks to QCII asdIn many of the securities actions, the pldsggek tens of millions of dollars in damages
or more, and in one putative class action lawsedid counsel for the plaintiffs has indicated thlaintiffs will seek damages in the tens of
billions of dollars. The outcomes in any cases Wliiave been or may be brought by the U.S. Attosn@¥fice or the SEC against former
officers or employees of QCIl may have a negatimpact on the outcome of certain of these legabasti

Further, the size, scope and nature ofédhatements of QCII's consolidated financial statets for 2001 and 2000, which are described
in its 2002 Form 10-K/A, affect the risks presenbgdhese investigations and actions, as theseemativolve, among other things, QCIlI's
prior accounting practices and related disclosuP&ntiffs in certain of the securities actiony@alleged QCII's restatement of items in
support of their claims. We can give no assurasde éhe impacts on QCII's or our financial resalt§inancial condition that may ultimately
result from all of these matters. During 2003 a4 QCII recorded reserves in its financial staets totaling $750 million in connection
with the investigations and securities actions. $#80 million reserve was reduced by $125 millioDiecember 2004 as a result of a
payment in that amount in connection with a setletiin October 2004 of the SEC's investigation GiIQThe remaining reserve amount
represents a final payment to be made in conneutitinthe SEC settlement in the amount of $125iamland the minimum estimated
amount of loss QCII believes is probable with respe the securities actions. However, the ultintateeomes of these matters are still
uncertain and there is a significant possibilitgttthe amount of loss QCII ultimately incurs cob&lsubstantially more than the reserve QCII
has provided. If the recorded reserve that willagmafter QCII has paid the amount owed under th€ Settlement is insufficient to cover
these matters, QCII will need to record additiastarges to its statement of operations in futureogs.

An adverse outcome with respect to the Bifarney's Office investigation could have a miteaind significant adverse impact upon
QCIl and us. Additionally, QCII continues to defemghinst the securities actions vigorously andiisently unable to provide any estimate as
to the timing of the resolution of these actionayAettlement of or judgment in one or more of ¢hastions substantially in excess of QCIl's
recorded reserves could have a significant impac@@ll and us, and we can give no assurance thiit@@e will have the resources
available to pay any such judgment. The magnitddmg settlement or judgment resulting from thest#goas could materially and adversely
affect QCII's and our ability to meet our debt ghtions and our financial condition, potentiallypatting our credit ratings, our ability to
access capital markets and our compliance with c@lienants. In addition, the magnitude of any eettint or judgment may cause QCIl o
to draw
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down significantly on our cash balances, which mifghce us to obtain additional financing or exglather methods to generate cash. Such
methods could include issuing additional securitieselling assets.

Further, given the size and nature of ausiiess, QCIl and we are subject from time to tionearious other lawsuits which, depending
on their outcome, may have a material adversetaffeQClI's and our financial position. Thus, Q&id we can give no assurances as to the
impacts on our financial results or financial cdimh as a result of these matters.

Continued scrutiny of QCII's financial disclosuresould reduce investor confidence and cause the ingdprice for our debt securities to
decline.

As a result of QCII's past accounting issaied the increased scrutiny of financial disclespinvestor confidence in QCII has suffered
and could suffer further. As discussed earlier,Ut®. Attorney's Office is currently conductingiamestigation of, without limitation,
transactions related to the various adjustmentgestdtements described in QCII's 2002 Form 10-4WA transactions between QCIl and
certain of its vendors and certain investmentfiéngecurities of those vendors by individuals aased with QCII and certain prior
disclosures made by QCII. Although, as describexyabQCII has entered into a settlement with th€ $&ncerning the SEC's investigation
of QCII, in March 2005, the SEC filed suit agai@&ZIl's former Chief Executive Officer, Joseph Naockwo of its former Chief Financial
Officers, Robert Woodruff and Robin Szeliga, andeotformer officers and employees. In February 2@0&iminal indictment was returned
against Marc Weisberg, a former QCII executivefenheral district court in Colorado. The indictmatieges that Mr. Weisberg violated
federal laws by seeking and obtaining investmepbaoiinities for himself and others in vendors idtor sought to do business with QCII.
Civil and criminal trials in these and other magteould take place in the future. Evidence thatti®duced at such trials may result in further
scrutiny by governmental authorities and others.

The existence of this heightened scrutimyld adversely affect investor confidence and calusdrading price for our debt securities to
decline.

We operate in a highly regulated industry, and aterefore exposed to restrictions on our mannerdafing business and a variety of
claims relating to such regulation.

Our operations are subject to extensiveri@degulation, including the Communications Ati834, as amended, and FCC regulations
thereunder. We are also subject to the applicalis bnd regulations of various states, includinilieion by Public Utilities Commissions,
or PUCs, and other state agencies. Federal lawE@@dregulations generally apply to regulated Bitde telecommunications (including
international telecommunications that originateéesminate in the United States), while state regmeauthorities generally have jurisdiction
over regulated telecommunications services thatndir@state in nature. The local competition aspetthe Telecommunications Act of 1996,
or the Telecommunications Act, are subject to FG@IEmaking, but the state regulatory authoritiey plaignificant role in implementing
those FCC rules. Generally, we must obtain and taiaircertificates of authority from regulatory beslin most states where we offer
regulated services and must obtain prior regulaapproval of rates, terms and conditions for otnastate services where required. Our
businesses are subject to numerous, and oftendptiééded, requirements under federal, state aral laws, rules and regulations.
Accordingly, we cannot ensure that we are alway®imnpliance with all these requirements at anylsipgint in time. The agencies
responsible for the enforcement of these lawssrafel regulations may initiate inquiries or actibased on their own perceptions of our
conduct, or based on customer complaints.

Regulation of the telecommunications indui changing rapidly, and the regulatory envir@emtvaries substantially from state to state.
All of our operations are also subject to a varigty
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environmental, safety, health and other governnieegalations. There can be no assurance thatfwagulatory, judicial or legislative
activities will not have a material adverse effectour operations, or that regulators or thirdipanvill not raise material issues with regard to
our compliance or noncompliance with applicableutations.

We monitor our compliance with federaltstand local regulations governing the dischargedisposal of hazardous and
environmentally sensitive materials, including émission of electromagnetic radiation. Althoughbedieve that we are in compliance with
such regulations, any such discharge, disposah@son might expose us to claims or actions tbatdchave a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and operating results

Taxing authorities may determine we owe additioiakes relating to various matters, which could adsely affect our financial results.

As a significant taxpayer, QCII is subjecfrequent and regular audits from the Internatld®eie Service, or IRS, as well as from state
and local tax authorities. These audits could suihje to risks due to adverse positions that mataken by these tax authorities. Please see
"Business—Legal Proceedings—Other Matters" in pngsspectus for examples of legal proceedings inmglgome of these adverse
positions. For example, in the fourth quarter dd20QCII received notices of proposed adjustmentsaveral significant issues for the 1998-
2001 audit cycle. Additionally, the IRS indicatedJanuary 2005 that it is reviewing QCII's tax tneent of the DEX sale in the 2002-2003
audit cycle.

Because prior to 1999 QCII was a membeffifated groups filing consolidated U.S. fedeirdome tax returns, QCII could be
severally liable for tax examinations and adjusttaemt directly applicable to current members ef @west affiliated group. Tax sharing
agreements have been executed between QCII anidyseaffiliates, and QCII believes the liabilitigsany, arising from adjustments to tax
liability would be borne by the affiliated group mber determined to have a deficiency under thegemd conditions of such agreements
applicable tax law. QCII has not provided in itsdfincial statements for any liability of former affied members or for claims they have
asserted or may assert against QCII.

While QCII believes its tax reserves adeglygrovide for the associated tax contingencigden current accounting literature, QCII's
audits and examinations may result in tax lialg$itthat differ materially from those it has recard®its consolidated financial statements.
Also, the ultimate outcomes of all of these mattesuncertain, and QCII can give no assurance ahiéther an adverse result from one or
more of them will have a material effect on itsaficial results, including potentially offsettingignificant portion of its existing net operat
losses, which could affect our financial conditaomd operating results to the extent the matteextifs.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This prospectus contains forward-lookirgtestnents about our financial condition, resultepdrations and business.

These statements include, among others:

. statements concerning the benefits that we expélatesult from our business activities and certa@ansactions we have
completed, such as increased revenue, decreasedsegrand avoided expenses and expenditures; and

. statements of our expectations, beliefs, futuregpbnd strategies, anticipated developments ard othtters that are not
historical facts.

These statements may be made expressijsipitospectus or may be incorporated by referemother documents we will file with the
SEC. You can find many of these statements by fapfdr words such as "believes," "expects," "aptites,” "estimates," or similar
expressions used in this prospectus or incorpolatadference in this prospectus.

These forward-looking statements are sulbgenumerous assumptions, risks and uncertaititegsmay cause our actual results to be
materially different from any future results exped or implied by us in those statements. Somkesfet risks are described above under "
Factors" and below under "Management's Discussidnfmalysis of Financial Condition and Results gieations.”

These risk factors should be consideratbimection with any subsequent written or oral mdvlooking statements that we or persons
acting on our behalf may issue. We do not undergaikeobligation to review or confirm analysts' esfa¢ions or estimates or to release
publicly any revisions to any forward-looking staients to reflect events or circumstances afted#tie of this prospectus or to reflect the
occurrence of unanticipated events. Further, tf@nmation contained in this document is a statemé&our intention as of the date of this
prospectus and is based upon, among other thimggxisting regulatory environment, industry coiodis, market conditions and prices, the
economy in general and our assumptions as of saieh @We may change our intentions, at any timevatitbut notice, based upon any
changes in such factors, in our assumptions ometse.
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USE OF PROCEEDS
We will not receive any cash proceeds fthemissuance of the exchange notes.

We received approximately $821 million freine issuance of the outstanding notes. We arg tisennet proceeds from the offering for
general corporate purposes, including funding inaecing our investments in telecommunication tsse
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our consatiell cash and cash equivalents and capitalizasiof llarch 31, 2005 on an actual basis. The
information in this table should be read in conjimtwith "Selected Historical Consolidated Fina@nd Other Data" and our consolidated
financial statements and related notes includedisprospectus.

As of March 31,
2005

(unaudited)
(Dollars in millions)

Cash and cash equivalel $ 38¢

Debt and capital lease
Term loans with rates ranging from 6.95% to 7.38%uding LIBOR* plus 4.75%,

and maturities from 2007 to 20. 1,75C
Other notes with various rates ranging from 5.626%.875%%1, and maturities fror
2005 to 204 5,21:
Outstanding 7.875% not 82t
Unamortized discount, net of premit (137
Capital leases and oth 9
Total debt and capital leas 7,66(
Total stockholder's equit 3,26(
Total capitalizatior $ 10,92(

* London interbank offered rate.

¥ Exclusive of penalty interest
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SELECTED HISTORICAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL AND OTHE R DATA

The following table sets forth our seledtéstorical consolidated statement of operatiorta dad other financial data for each of the
three month periods ended March 31, 2005 and 2004a each of the five fiscal years ended Decer8ie2004, and selected historical
consolidated balance sheet data as of March 35 @08 as of each of the five fiscal years endeceBbber 31, 2004. The selected historical
consolidated statement of operations data and @tieercial data for each of the years in the thyremr period ended December 31, 2004 and
consolidated balance sheet data as of Decemb&084,and 2003 are derived from our audited conatdilifinancial statements included in
this prospectus. The selected historical consaitiatatement of operations data and other finadeial for the year ended December 31, .
and the consolidated balance sheet data as of ecedt, 2002 is derived from our audited consoliddinancial statements which are not
included in this prospectus. The selected histbdoasolidated statement of operations data anef ditancial data for the year ended
December 31, 2000 and the consolidated balancé daeeas of December 31, 2001 and 2000 are defrieedour unaudited consolidated
financial statements, which are not included is fiiospectus. The summary historical consoliddtexh€ial data as of and for the three
months ended March 31, 2005 and 2004 are derivead dur unaudited condensed consolidated finantagments included in this
prospectus. Our unaudited condensed consolidataddial statements have been prepared on the s#siseds our audited consolidated
financial statements and, in the opinion of manag#rinclude all adjustments, consisting only afal recurring adjustments, considered
necessary for a fair presentation of our financaddition and results of operations for such pevi@perating results for the three months
ended March 31, 2005 are not necessarily indicatiitbe results that may be expected for the ypded December 31, 2005.

Three Months Ended
March 31, Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(unaudited) (unaudited)

(Dollars in millions)

Consolidated Statement of
Operations Data:

Operating revenu $ 2551 $ 2617 $ 10,33. % 10,81. % 11,37¢  $ 12,00¢ $ 11,81«
Operating expenst 1,96¢ 1,99: 8,01¢€ 8,49¢ 8,42¢ 8,764 9,12¢
Operating incomi 58E 624 2,31¢ 2,312 2,95( 3,24( 2,68¢€

Income from continuing

operations before cumulative

effect of change in accountin

principle 262 294 1,04 1,08t 1,50z 1,76¢ 1,28¢
Loss from discontinued

operations, net of taxes of $(

$27, $34, $159, $444, $227

and $21¢ — 41 53 252 697 361 34z

Net income(1, 262 258 991 1,05(C 80¢< 1,40 90:<

Other Financial Data:
Cash provided by operating

activities $ 1,102 $ 1,12¢ $ 3,31¢ % 4,82 $ 456z $ 4,148 $ 4,37(C
Cash used for investing

activities (297) (530 (1,389 (1,939 (2,519 (4,14 (4,22))
Cash (used for) provided by

financing activities (7649) (50¢) (2,249 (2,459 (1,959 34 (93

Net cash generated (utilize

by discontinued operatiot — — — (5) 6 9 (5)
Cash dividends declart 60C 1,36( 2,66¢ 2,30¢ 80¢% 1,407 903
Capital expenditure 25C 387 1,43 1,63¢ 1,74¢ 4,24¢ 4,28¢
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As of March 31, As of December 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)

(Dollars in millions)

Consolidated Balance Sheet Datz

Total asset $ 19,18t $ 19,59 $ 21,937 $ 22,66¢ $ 24477 $ 22,6:
Total debt(2 7,66( 7,66( 7,75¢ 7,26( 7,26: 7,1¢
Total stockholder's equit 3,26( 3,60¢ 3,071 4,497 4,57¢ 4,5¢

Q) Amounts that follow in this footnote are on an et basis.

. 2004.2004 net income includes impairment charges ofriBébn and a net charge of $38 million for restiwring and other
charges.
. 2003.2003 net income includes a charge of $35 millianréstructuring activities and a $219 million ctefdr cumulative

effect of a change in accounting principle.

. 2002.2002 net income includes a net charge of $9 millarMerger-related, restructuring and other (a®di

. 2001.2001 net income includes charges aggregating $iidmfor restructuring and Merger-related restiring and other
charges, a charge of $136 million for a depream#idjustment on access lines returned to servickaaye of $19 million for
asset impairments, and a gain of $31 million onstile of rural exchanges.

. 2000.2000 net income includes a charge of $498 millmmMerger-related costs and a charge of $205 millas asset
impairments.

2 Total debt consists of the face value of total eariand longerm borrowings of QC and its consolidated subsiea plus capital lea:
obligations and notes payable, net of discountspmradhiums. Total debt does not include dividendsapke.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Certain statements set forth below under this captionstitute "forward-looking statements.”" Seerifard-Looking Statements” in this
prospectus for additional factors relating to siuathtements as well as for a discussion of certgi factors applicable to our busine:
financial condition and results of operatior

Business Overview and Presentation

We provide local telecommunications andtesl services, IntraLATA long-distance services @aid and video services within our local
service area, which consists of the 14-state regidrizona, Colorado, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota, Mamd, Nebraska, New Mexico, North
Dakota, Oregon, South Dakota, Utah, Washingtonvaligdming.

Our operations are included in the constéid operations of our ultimate parent, QCII, aedagally account for the majority of QCII's
consolidated revenue. Our telecommunications prsdund services are provided through our tradititelephone network located within ¢
local service area. In addition to our operati@dd€]l maintains a wireless business (comprised @fitireless operations we transferred to an
affiliate in May 2004) and a national fiber optietwork. Through its fiber optic network, QCII prdes the following wireline products and
services that we do not provide:

. InterLATA long-distance services;
. Dedicated Internet access;

. Virtual private network;

. Internet dial access;

. Web hosting; and

. Professional services.

For certain other products and servicepreide and for a variety of internal communicaidanctions we utilize QCII's fiber optic
network to transport voice and data traffic. Algopugh its fiber optic network QCII provides nat#dly some data and Internet access
services, including private line, ATM and Frame &elwhich are similar to what we provide within docal service area.

Our analysis presented below is organiegutévide the information required, while highligtg the information that we believe will be
instructive for understanding the relevant trendimg forward. However, this discussion should kedrimm conjunction with our consolidated
financial statements in this prospectus, includhmgfootnotes thereto. Certain prior year revemeexpense amounts have been reclassified
to conform to the current year presentation.

Our operations are integrated into andoare of the segments of the QCII consolidated grdine chief operating decision maker, or
CODM, for us is the same as that for the consdadidigroup. The CODM makes resource allocation datisand assessments of financial
performance for the consolidated group based oeliwé, wireless and other segmentation. For mdaermation about QCII's reporting
segments, see QCII's annual report on Form 10-khyear ended December 31, 2004. Our businesshigrs to the segments reported by
QCIl, but the QCII CODM reviews our financial infaation only in connection with our quarterly anchaal reports. See further discussion
in Note 5—Contribution to QCIl Segments and Revelmfiermation to our unaudited condensed consoldifiteancial statements in this
prospectus.
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Business Trend:
Our results continue to be impacted by mlmer of factors influencing the telecommunicatiordustry as follows:

. Industry competition is based primarily on pricipgckaging of services and features, quality ofiserand increasingly on
meeting customer care needs. We expect this teeadrtinue;

. We expect changes in technology such as wireldsstifution for wireline telephones, cable telephsaoipstitution for wireline
telephony and cable modem substitution for diamgulem lines and DSL to continue to cause additianaéss line losses;

. We expect industryvide competitive factors to continue to impact cesults; however, we believe our competitive poritia:
improved due to recent rulings on UNEthat allow us to charge higher rates to othectehmunication providers and also
to changes in some of our competitors' announcatksgies;

. Our results continue to be impacted by regulatesponses to the competitive landscape for botlooat and long-distance
services; and

. We expect business users of telecommunicationcas¥o increasingly want to receive all of theiwvas from one provider.
Results of Operations
Overview

We generate revenue from the provisionadte services, data and Internet services, othreices and services to our affiliates. Certain
prior period revenue and expense amounts haverbekssified to conform to the current period pnéston. Depending on the product or
service purchased, a customer may pay an up-feentf monthly fee, a usage charge or a combinafitrese. The following is a description
of the sources of our revenue:

. Voice services.Voice services revenue includes local voice sewiintraLATA long-distance voice services anceasc
services. Local voice services revenue includesme# from basic local exchange services, switchamgices, custom calling
features, enhanced voice services, operator sepdodiocation services and related equipment. Leaige services revenue
also includes revenue from the provision of netwoaksport, billing services and access to ourllnetwork on a wholesale
basis. IntraLATA long-distance voice services rax@includes revenue from IntraLATA long-distance/gees within our
local service area. Access services revenue inslfeds charged to other long-distance providec®mmect to our network.

. Data and Internet servicesData and Internet services revenue includessataces (such as traditional private lines,
wholesale private lines, frame relay, ISDN and ATafl Internet services (such as DSL, Internetatiabss and related
equipment).

. Other services. Other services revenue is predominantly derivenhfthe sublease of some of our unused real estatds,

such as space in our office buildings, warehousdso¢her properties.

. Affiliate services. Affiliate revenue is derived from telecommunicats and other services provided to our affiliatetities.
We generally provide the same telecommunicationdymts and services to our affiliated entities asde in the marketplace.
These services include both retail and wholesaldymts and services. In addition, we provide joiatrketing, lease of space,
and other non-telecommunications services to afé§.
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Results of Operations for the Three Months Ended Mech 31, 2005 and 2004

The following table summarizes our resoftsperations for the three months ended Marct2805 and 2004:

Three Months Ended March 31

Increase/ %
2005 2004 (Decrease) Change
(Dollars in millions)
Operating revenue $ 2551 $ 2617 $ (66) (3)%
Operating expenst 1,96¢€ 1,99: (27) (D)%
Operating incom: 58t 624 39 (6)%
Other expens—net 162 144 18 13%
Income before income taxes and discontint
operations 42% 48( (57 12)%
Income tax expens (167) (18¢) 25 13%
Income from continuing operatiol 262 294 (32 (12)%
Loss from discontinued operations, net of te
of $0 and $27, respective — (412) 41 nm
Net income $ 26z % 25 % 9 4%
I I I

nm—percentages greater than 200% and comparisomspositive to negative values or to zero valuescansidered not meaningful.

Operating Revenue

The following table compares operating rexeincluding detail of customer channels for tive¢ months ended March 31, 2005 and
2004:

Three Months ended

March 31,
Increase/ Percentage
2005 2004 (Decrease) Change
(Dollars in millions)
Voice service: $ 1,706 $ 184¢ % (142 (8)%
Data and Interne 55t 53z 23 4%
Affiliate 28:¢ 22¢ 54 24%
Other service 5 7 2 (29)%
Total operating revent $ 2551 $ 2610 $ (66) (3)%
| | |

Voice Services

The decrease in voice services was prigndtie to business and consumer access line lassasbmpetitive pressures and technology

substitution. The following table shows our acdésss by channel as of March 31, 2005 and 2004:

Consumel
Business
Wholesale

Access Lines

March 31,
Increase/ Percentage
2005 2004 (Decrease) Change
(in thousands)
9,131 9,744 (619 (6)%
4,36( 4,52( (160) (4)%
1,84¢ 1,78¢ 62 3%



Total 15,33¢  16,05( (711) (4)%

*

We may modify the channel classification of oures=sclines from time to time in our efforts to betipproximate the related revenue
channels and better reflect how we manage our bssin
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Data and Internet Service

The increase in data and Internet servi@sprimarily due to subscriber growth across thie of product offered in our consumer and
business channels as a result of our expandedeavailability.

Affiliate Services

The increase in affiliate services revewas primarily caused by increases in switched agge#/ate line and billing and collection
services provided to our long-distance affiliateeTincrease in these services is offset by a remuit service revenues from external
customers and was associated with growth in thiasdfs long-distance business as it re-enteredhtiisiness in our local service area.

Operating Expenses

The following table provides further detagarding our operating expenses for the threetimseended March 31, 2005 and 2004.

Three Months ended

March 31,
Increase/ Percentage
2005 2004 (Decrease) Change
(Dollars in millions)
Operating expense
Cost of sales
Affiliate costs $ 53 $ 68 $ (16) (23)%
Network expense 47 39 8 21%
Employetrelated cost 361 382 (22) (5)%
Other no-employee related cos 12t 10¢ 16 15%
Total cost of sale 58€ 59¢ (23 (2)%
Selling, general and administrati\
Affiliate costs 30C 27¢ 21 8%
Property and other tax 87 67 20 30%
Bad debi 23 37 (24) (39)%
Restructuring and severance related ¢ 5 2 3 15(%
Employet-related cost 141 162 (22) (13)%
Other no-employee related cos 154 181 27 (15)%
Total selling, general and administrat 71C 72¢ (18) (2)%
Depreciatior 57¢ 574 5 1%
Intangible assets amortizati 91 92 Q) (1)%
Total operating expens $ 1966 $ 199 $ (27 (1)%

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales includes network costs, Esand wages, benefits, materials and supplieivetial Service Fund, or USF, charges,
contracted engineering services and computer sgssepport. Cost of sales remained flat at 23%\afnae for the three months ended
March 31, 2005 and 2004. The overall decreaseshafcsales was primarily attributed to the follogi

The decrease in employee related costvitmsirily due to employee reductions associatetl witr 2004 restructuring plans and the
of our payphone operations.
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Non-employee related costs increased piiyndue to a favorable bankruptcy settlement of $iion in the three months ended
March 31, 2004, increased maintenance costs abtlia@ease to the Universal Service Fund rate gbrivffset by lower volumes for the
three months ended March 31, 2005.

The decrease in affiliate costs was pritpalie to a realignment of expenses and reducedogegs partially offset by an increase in
allocated costs due to changes in the nature amdgiof costs incurred.

Selling, General and Administrative Expens

Selling, general and administrative, or SG&xpenses include taxes other than income tdseesdebt charges, salaries and wages not
directly attributable to the provision of produotsservices, benefits, sales commissions, rerddarinistrative space, advertising, professi
service fees and computer systems support. SG&Aflaiaat 28% of revenue for the three months eridacch 31, 2005 and 2004. The
overall decrease in SG&A was primarily attributedte following:

Employee-related cost decreases were phnthre to employee reductions associated withrestructuring plans and the sale of our
payphone operations.

Property and other taxes increased prigndrtik to a one-time expense reduction from a ss@dgsroperty tax settlement of $28 million
for the quarter ended March 31, 2005. The increassepartially offset by a one-time adjustment i juarter ended March 31, 2005.

Bad debt expense decreased from 1.5% ochffdiated revenue to 1.0% of non-affiliated revenfor the first quarter of 2005 compared
to the first quarter of 2004. Bad debt expenseeassad due to a continuing trend of improved cablegbractices and tighter credit policies.

Other non-employee related costs, suckasstate, insurance, marketing and advertisigigoframounts capitalized, decreased
primarily due to a one-time adjustment in the geraghded March 31, 2004.

Affiliate expenses include services forgmrate administration, information technology, sabalvertising and technical support. Affilii
expenses increased primarily as a result of chaingég nature and timing of costs incurred by jparent as a result of its outsourcing of
certain information technology services offset bypéoyee reductions and a re-alignment of expenses.

Combined Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

Our employees participate in the QCII pensind other post-employment benefit plans. We teféhe combined pension and post-
retirement benefit costs as net pension expensereSults include net pension expenses allocated ty QCII of $55 million in the first
quarter of 2005 and $55 million in the first qua®2004. The net pension expense is a functidh@fmount of pension and pestirement
benefits earned, interest on projected benefigakithns, amortization of costs and credits fronoiplienefit changes and the expected return
on the assets held in the various plans. The metipe expense is allocated to cost of sales and/SG&
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Total Other Expense—Net

Other expense—net generally includes istezgpense, net of capitalized interest, and dtiteme—net, which includes interest incor

Components of other expense—net were as follows:

Interest expen—net
Other expense (incon—net

Total other expen—net

Three Months ended

March 31,
Increase/ Percentage
2005 2004 (Decrease) Change
(Dollars in millions)

$ 14¢  $ 148 $ 1 1%

13 4 17 nm
$ 16z $ 144 $ 18 13%
]

nm—percentages greater than 200% and comparisamspiositive to negative values or to zero valuescansidered not meaningful.

Other expense (income)—netFor the three months ended March 31, 2005qther expense—net of $13 million is primarily tlesult

of a $16 million decrease in fair value of intenege swap agreements. For further discussion oinberest rate swap agreements, please see

Note —Borrowings to our unaudited condensed consolidfiteshcial statements included in this prospecBimsall changes in either current

interest rates or the interest rate yield curveazrse substantial changes in the value of theswapch can materially impact our other non-

operating income or expense for those interestsiatms that do not receive hedge accounting tredtfarthermore, due to the inherent
volatility in the value of these swaps, significlottuations in our other non-operating incomexpense could occur from period to period.

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate is the primrifor income taxes as a percentage of incomeréficome tax. The effective income tax r
for the three months ended March 31, 2005 decreasggl1% as compared to 38.7% for the three maenided March 31, 2004. The
decrease was primarily due to the non-taxable ircassociated with the subsidy under the Medicagsdfiption Drug, Improvement, and

Modernization Act of 2003.
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Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decemb&l, 2004, 2003 and 2002

The following table summarizes our resafteperations for the years ended 2004, 2003 af@:20

Years ended December 31, Increase/(Decrease) Percentage Change
2004 v 2003 v 2004 v 2003 v
2004 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

Operating revenu $ 10337 $ 1081 $ 1137¢ $ (480 $ (569 (4% (5)%
Operating expenses, excluding asset

impairment charge 7,96: 8,49¢ 8,42¢ (537) 70 (6)% 1%
Asset impairment chargs 54 — — 54 — nm nm
Operating incom 2,31t 2,312 2,95( 3 (63¢) 0% (22)%
Other expens—net 572 554 51¢ 19 39 3% 8%

Income before income taxes,
discontinued operations, and cumulai

effect of change in accounting princij 1,74z 1,75¢ 2,43¢ (16) (677) (1)% (28)%
Income tax expens (69¢) (675) (933) 23 (25¢) 3% (28)%
Income from continuing operatiol 1,044 1,08: 1,50z (39) (419) (4)% (28)%
Loss from discontinued operations—i

of tax (59 (252) (697) 19¢ 44t 79% 64%
Income before cumulative effect of

change in accounting princig 991 831 80¢& 16C 26 19% 3%
Cumulative effect of change in

accounting princip—net of tax — 21¢ — (219) 21¢ nm nm
Net income $ 991 $ 1,05C $ 80t $ (59 $ 24t (6)% 30%

nm—percentages greater than 200% and comparisamspiositive to negative values or to zero valuescansidered not meaningful.

Operating Revenue

Although total operating revenue contintedecline in 2004, we experienced a deceleratioBw@nue losses consistent with the
slowing of the loss of access lines.
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The following table shows our access lingshannel as of December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002.

Access Lines*

Increase/ Percentage
Years Ended December 31, (decrease) Change
2004 v 2003 v 2004 v 2003 v
2004 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
(in Thousands)
Consume| 9,24 9,911 10,79¢ (664) (887) (7% (8)%
Business 4,39¢ 4,607 5,05C  (211) (44%) 5)% (9)%
Wholesale 1,87¢ 1,691 1,15¢ 18¢ 53¢ 11% 46%
Total 15,52: 16,20¢ 17,00¢  (687) (797) (4)% (5)%
| | | | .|
* We may modify the channel classification of oures=clines from time to time in our efforts to betipproximate the related revenue

channels and better reflect how we manage our bssin

We believe that the deceleration in actissdosses shown in this table was due in patttédLECS', including Qwest's, success in
achieving favorable regulatory rulings and the sssof QCII's customer service initiatives (in whiee participate) designed to provide our
customers with improved service and expanded ptaafterings.

2004 COMPARED TO 2003

The following table compares operating rexefor the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003:

Increase/ Percentage
Years Ended December 31, (Decrease) Change
2004 v 2004 v
2004 2003 2003 2003
(Dollars in millions)

Voice service: $ 7,116 $ 7,881 $ (769) (10)%
Data and Interne 2,131 2,12¢ 11 1%
Affiliate services 1,064 784 28C 36%
Other service 12 20 (8 (40)%
Total operating revent $ 10,331 $ 10,81: $ (480) (4%

Voice Services

The decrease in voice services revenuepwamrily due to access line losses from competifivessures, technology substitution and a
reduction in access revenues from external pdtimsare being replaced by affiliate revenues asfiiliate re-entered the long-distance
market in our local service area. In particular,tfee past two years a significant portion of oomgumer and business access line losses have
been attributable to our competitors' use of UN&3B unbundled local loops to deliver voice serviddese losses have been partially offset
by corresponding increases in our wholesale adiress(where UNE-Ps are reflected). However, thyilated price structure of UNE-Ps
applied downward pressure on our revenue.

On February 5, 2005, the FCC issued ne®sreliminating the ILECs' obligations to continuewpding UNE-P and unbundled switchir
as a UNE. We believe this will lead to greater ifbdéity in negotiating contract rates with CLECsdadata access providers. Also, some of our
competitors recently announced their intentionisgcohtinue marketing consumer local voice servicegw customers. We believe these
factors will help mitigate the downward pressureadreline margins due
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to UNE-P. Furthermore, although access line loseatinue, the rate of loss of access lines hasitigcglowed. We believe this slowing is
due to the UNE-P factors discussed above.

Data and Internet Services

Data and Internet services revenue incredse to increases in DSL as this service contitmuégs expanded geographically to allow
more of our customers to convert from dial-up Iné&grconnections to our DSL services. The numbeonSumer DSL subscribers grew by
62%, and we expanded our DSL service area to 678arabcal service area in 2004; however, the impaicreases in consumer DSL
subscribers and related revenue was offset inbjyadlecreases in wholesale data and Internet service

Affiliate Services

The increase in affiliate services revewas primarily caused by increases in switched acqe#/ate line and billing and collection
services provided to our long-distance affiliateeTincrease in these services is offset by a remuit service revenues from external
customers and was associated with growth in thiasdfs long-distance business as they re-entirisdusiness in our local service area.

2003 COMPARED TO 2002

The following table compares operating rexefor the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002:

Increase/ Percentage
Years Ended December 31, (Decrease) Change
2003 v 2003 v
2003 2002 2002 2002
(Dollars in millions)

Voice service: 7,881 8,59¢ (71¢) (8)%
Data and Interne 2,12¢ 2,18¢ (63) (3)%
Affiliate services 784 56¢ 21€ 38%
Other service 20 23 3 (13)%
Total operating revent $ 10,81 $ 11,37¢  $ (56¢) (5)%

Voice Services

The decrease in voice services revenuedwasn by losses of access lines (see table alas/e)e experienced competition from both
technology substitution and other telecommunicatioroviders reselling our services by using UNEHRPaddition, reductions in revenue
from external parties were replaced by affiliateergues as our affiliate re-entered the long-digtanarket in our local service area. The
regulated price structure of UNE-Ps also appliedrdeard pressure on our revenue. The increase imesale UNE-P access lines partially
offset the loss of retail access lines, but we alqmerienced declines in sales of enhanced featmebinstallation and repair services in our
consumer and business channels. Wholesale loaz# vevenue declined in 2003 and 2002 primarilytdueductions in demand for services
such as operator assistance, pay phones, andaioc

Data and Internet Services

The decline in data and Internet serviesgmue is primarily due to the loss of revenue ftbenbankruptcies of large customers,
primarily in 2002, such as Touch America, Inc., Mid Genuity. Pursuant to the amendment of oureaggat with Microsoft in July 2003,
we became responsible for providing broadband seswilirectly to end-user customers. Prior to thst éve had previously
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provided these services to Microsoft on a wholebakis. Subsequent to that date we have been riecagrevenue at higher retail rates
rather than the lower wholesale rates we chargeuddgoft. We also increased our DSL subscriber bgaskEd%.

Affiliate Services

The increase in affiliate services revewas primarily caused by QCII's entrance into therlbATA long-distance business and a
migration of telecommunications services from tkpatty providers onto our network. These servicebsralated revenue increases were
related primarily to increases in private line $e#g, and increases in marketing, sales and bilimdjcollection services provided. These
increases were offset by reductions in similar ises/previously provided to external customers.

Operating Expenses
Operating Expense Trends

Our expenses continue to be impacted Htirghidemand due to increased competition. This@thér factors have led to some of the
following trends affecting our operating expenses:

. Pension and healthcare costie combined costs of pension and healthcare grecéed to rise modestly in the short term due
to a net increase in amortization of previouslyniifeed actuarial benefits and losses.

. Reduced capital expenditurdseginning in 2002, we reduced capital expenditaras expect to continue at a reduced level for
the foreseeable future. This reduction has in kedrto a reduction in our depreciation expenseeGihe current business
environment as discussed in "Business" in thisgeotus, we believe that our current level of cajgixpenditures will sustain
our business at existing levels and support oucipated core growth requirements, primarily in 8L area.

. Reduced affiliate cost¥he combined affiliate costs included in both aafstales and SG&A are expected to remain at levels
slightly below or consistent with 2004 charges, althivere reduced from 2003 levels primarily duehfavorable impact of
restructuring activities, and a reduction in infation technology costs due to a concentration stiesys work on products and
services of other affiliates. In addition a benefiapproximately $40 million was realized in 20@dm a change in allocation
methodology for third party system maintenance gbswr

32




2004 COMPARED TO 2003

The following table provides further detafjarding our operating expenses:

Increase/ Percentage
Years Ended December 31, (Decrease) Change
2004 v 2004 v
2004 2003 2003 2003
(Dollars in millions)
Operating expense

Cost of sale:

Employecrelated cost $ 151z $ 153 $ (29 (1)%

Network expense 194 20¢ (15) (7%

Other nor-employer-related cost 43C 48¢€ (56) (12)%

Affiliate costs 30¢€ 42( (1149 (27)%
Total cost of sale 2,44: 2,65( (20¢) (8)%
Selling, general and administrati

Employe¢related cost 54¢ 583 (39 (6)%

Bad debt 32 12t (93 (74)%

Restructuring cost 61 57 4 7%

Property and other tax 312 40:< (92) (23)%

Other noremployer-related cost 66¢ 61% 54 9%

Affiliate costs 1,20¢ 1,31¢ (111 (8)%
Total selling, general and administrat 2,821 3,09¢ (271) (9)%
Depreciatior 2,32i 2,41z (85) (4)%
Capitalized software and other intangible assetsraration 36€ 33¢ 27 8%
Asset impairment chargs 54 — 54 nm
Total operating expens $ 801t $ 849 $ (489 (6)%

nm—percentages greater than 200% and comparisomspositive to negative values or to zero valuescansidered not meaningful.
Operating Expenses
Cost of Sales

Cost of sales includes employee-relatetscssich as salaries and wages directly attribeitibproducts or services, and benefits,
network facility costs and other non-employee eflatosts such as facility costs, materials andlmgygontracted engineering services and
computer system support, incurred by us or on etlf by our affiliates.

Cost of sales as a percentage of reventreased from 25% in 2003 to 24% in 2004 due toedeses in affiliate costs, attributed to costs
savings resulting from restructuring efforts ofil&ffe companies and reductions in allocated infation technology costs, and decreases in
other non-employee-related costs. The decreasthén non-employee related costs is attributedfeovarable settlement of $39 million on a
reciprocal compensation agreement as well as laa@zss charges.

Selling, general and administrative

SG&A expenses include employee relatedscaisth as salaries, wages and benefits not diratttliputable to products or services,
restructuring charges, sales commissions and atireemployee
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related costs such as property and other taxegjdfatccharges, real estate and rent for administrapace, advertising and professional
service fees, incurred by us or on our behalf hyaffiliates.

The decrease in SG&A is due to lower afféi costs, resulting from the factors discussexparating expense trends, lower bad debt
expense due to improvements in credit and collegifactices, as well as a one-time favorable seéfe of approximately $45 million from a
customer emerging from bankruptcy, and lower prigp@ix expense as a result of reduced propertyegadimd reduced capital expenditures.
These decreases were partially offset by an inergason-employee costs driven by higher marketing advertising and external
commissions. The increase in non-employee cosiffsst by a decrease in affiliate charges, as raterommissions of approximately
$20 million were incurred by our affiliates andoaihted to us prior to 2004.

As a result of the 2004 plan restructumigjvities, we expect to realize annual cost saviigapproximately $182 million.
Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

Our employees participate in the QCII pensind other post-retirement benefit plans. Owlteéclude an allocation of pension credits
and post-retirement benefit expenses from QClIciviie refer to on a combined basis as a net peesijoense or credit. We recorded net
pension expenses of $159 and $189 million in 20@42003 respectively. Our 2004 annual costs wetecedd by approximately $28 million
due to recently passed Medicare legislation thetglly subsidizes the costs to employers of pringdporescription drug coverage for their
retirees. The net pension expense or credit isctifin of the amount of pension and post-retirenbemiefits earned, interest on projected
benefit obligations, amortization of costs and @sefilom prior benefit changes and the expectearmedn the assets held in the various plans.
The net pension expense or credit is allocatedagriiynto cost of sales and the remaining balance@&A. For additional information on our
pension and post-retirement plans, see Note 10—d&raplBenefits to our audited consolidated finarstialements in this prospectus.

Depreciation

The 4% decrease in depreciation expense $.412 billion in 2003 to $2.327 billion in 20@4s primarily the result of reduced capital
expenditures beginning in 2002.

Capitalized software and other intangible assetsatization

The 8% increase in amortization expense 839 million in 2003 to $366 million in 2004 wasributable to the increase in total
capitalized software.

Asset impairment charges

In conjunction with our efforts to sell ta&n assets during 2004, we determined that thgiogramounts of those assets were in excess
of our expected sales proceeds. This resultecti2®04 asset impairment charge of $54 million.Rore information on our asset
impairment charges, please see Note 4—Propertyt Bitel Equipment to our audited consolidated fir@rstatements in this prospectus.
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2003 COMPARED TO 2002

The following table provides further detafjarding our operating expenses:

Increase/ Percentage
Years Ended December 31, (Decrease) Change
2003 v 2003 v
2003 2002 2002 2002
(Dollars in millions)
Operating expense

Cost of sale:

Employecrelated cost: $ 153 $ 1,41¢ 11¢ 8%

Network expense 20¢ 20t 4 2%

Other noremployer-related cost 48€ 43€ 50 11%

Affiliate costs 42C 35¢ 61 17%
Total cost of sale 2,65( 2,41¢ 234 10%
Selling, general and administrati

Employetrelated cost 582 482 101 21%

Bad debt 12t 26C (135) (52)%

Restructuring cost 57 18 39 nm

Property and other tax 40:< 413 (10 (2)%

Other noremployer-related cost 61= 78€ (a77) (22)%

Affiliate costs 1,31¢ 1,22¢ 89 7%
Total selling, general and administrat 3,09¢ 3,18t (87) (3)%
Depreciatior 2,41z 2,541 (129 (5)%
Capitalized software and other intangible assetsraration 33¢ 287 52 18%
Total operating expens $ 849¢ $ 8,42¢ 70 1%

nm—percentages greater than 200% and comparisomspositive to negative values or to zero valuescansidered not meaningful.
Cost of Sales

Cost of sales as a percentage of revermeased from 21% in 2002 to 25% in 2003, due thdrigmployee and service related costs,
primarily driven by increases in pension and pestement benefit costs discussed below, investineDSL line conditioning expense, and
higher regulatory-related fees. Affiliate chargesreased due to higher charges allocated to usedbnology support and for a new affiliate
equipment maintenance contract.

Selling, general and administrative

The primary causes of the reduction inisgllgeneral and administrative were the decreabad debt expense as a result of large
provisions associated with uncollectible receivalftem MCI, Touch America and others that we reedrih 2002, improved collection
practices and tighter credit policies in 2003 antterease in other non-employee related costsdimgjumarketing and advertising and
professional fees to third-party vendors as wimeerporated certain previously outsourced custogeerice functions into our operations.
offsetting increase in employee related costs teddiom increases in incentive compensation aockases related to our pension and post-
retirement benefit plans.
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Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

The $242 million increase in pension anstgetirement benefit expense in 2003, from a ¢r@&db53 million in 2002 to a $189 million
expense in 2003, was due primarily to a $90 millieduction in the expected rate of return on pksets from 9.40% to 9.00%, and a loss of
$98 million resulting from recognition of actuargdins and losses. For additional information onpmnsion and post-retirement plans, see
Note 1(—Employee Benefits to our audited consolidatedrfaial statements in this prospectus.

Depreciation

The 5% decrease in depreciation expensattdsutable to reduced capital expenditures hed¢sulting decreases in the depreciable
basis of our fixed assets.

Capitalized software and other intangible assetsatization
The 18% increase in amortization expenseattibutable to the increase in total capitaligefiware.
Other Consolidated Results
Other Expense—Net

Other expense—net includes interest expereteof capitalized interest, gains and lossesanty retirement of debt and other income—
net.

The following table provides further detafjarding other expense—net:

Years Ended December 31, Increase/(Decrease) Percentage Change
2004 v 2003 v 2004 v 2003 v
2004 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

Other expense!

Interest expen—net $ 584 $ 572 $ 541 % 11 % 32 2% 6%
Other incom—net (12) (29 (26) 8 7 (42)% 27)%
Total other expense $ 578 $ 554 $ 51t $ 19 $ 39 3% 8%

2004 COMPARED TO 2003
Interest expense—net.The increase in interest expense during 20taitabutable to higher average interest ratesduhe year.
Income Tax Expense

The effective income tax rate is the primrifor income taxes as a percentage of pre-taoniec Our effective income tax rate for 2004
increased to 40.0% as compared to 38.4% for 2008.change reflects an increase in our state in¢ariabilities and non-deductible
expenses, partially offset by the non-taxable ine@ssociated with the Medicare Act subsidy.

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principtenet of tax

In 2003, we recognized a gain of $219 wrll{net of taxes of $139 million) from the cumulatieffect of adopting SFAS No. 143,
"Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations."
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2003 COMPARED TO 2002

Other Expense—Net
Interest expense. The increase in interest expense was primeriby/to an increase in aggregate debt of $495 midioring 2003.

Income Tax Provision

The effective income tax rate increase8&3% in 2003 from 37.8% in 2002 because 2002 awedebeneficial state audit and accrual
adjustments.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We are a wholly owned subsidiary of QSCiaclvhis wholly owned by QCII. As such, factors rédgtto or affecting QCII's liquidity and
capital resources could have material impacts pmakiding changes in the market's perceptionsodind impacts on our credit ratings and
access to capital markets.

QCIl and its consolidated subsidiaries twdl borrowings of $17.3 billion at March 31, 20&5d December 31, 2004. Some of the
borrowings of QCII and QSC are secured by liensanstock. As a result, ownership of our stock ddrdnsfer if either QCII or QSC were
to default on its debt obligations.

QCII has cash management arrangements éeteertain of its subsidiaries that include linésredit, inter-company obligations, capital
contributions and dividends. As part of these cashagement arrangements, affiliates provide lifiesadlit to certain other affiliates.
Amounts outstanding under these lines of creditiatei-company obligations vary from time to timedaare classified as short-term
borrowings.

Near-Term View

We had $389 million in cash and cash edeita and $250 million of shoterm investments available at March 31, 2005. Rerdquarte
ended March 31, 2005, our primary source of funds vash provided by operating activities. Durin@30ve expect to use our available
excess cash primarily to pay dividends to our patermake additional investment to our networlpay down debt maturities. For the three
months ended March 31, 2005 we declared divideh88@0 million to our parent.

Our working capital deficit, or the amounytwhich our current liabilities exceed our currassets, was $871 million, $1.029 billion and
$2.683 hillion as of March 31, 2005, December 3N2Land 2003, respectively. Our working capitalaieds of March 31, 2005 compared
December 31, 2004 decreased due to the cash pdovydeperating activities exceeding the cash we @medebt service, dividend payments
and capital expenditures. Our working capital deflecreased $1.654 billion in 2004 primarily doetie discontinuance of Qwest Wireless
operations, which resulted in the retirement ofl32.billion of affiliate borrowings during May o0P4, and a partially offsetting reduction of
$357 million in current assets associated withdiseontinued operations. In addition, current baings were reduced by $476 million, with
similar increases to long term debt. Dividends pés/éncreased by $213 million as dividends declare$2.664 billion exceeded actual
dividend payments of $2.451 billion. The timingaafsh payments for declared dividends to QSC isiatliscretion in consultation with QSC.

The current working capital deficit wasrpairily due to accounts payable owed to our aféaand dividends that we declare to QSC.
The timing of cash payments for declared dividetod@SC is at our discretion in consultation with@S$Ve continue to produce significant
cash from operating
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activities, and we believe that our cash on hagétteer with our cash flows from operations showddbfficient to meet our cash needs
through the next twelve months. However, if we @I1become subject to significant judgments, setdats or tax payments, such as the
potential CLAS obligation, as further discussedBusiness—Legal Proceedings" in this prospectuspm@CII could be required to make
significant payments that we or QCIlI do not hawe asources to make. The magnitude of any settlisnoefjudgments resulting from these
actions could materially and adversely affect GCability to meet its debt obligations and its fin&l condition, potentially impacting its
credit ratings, its ability to access capital méskand its compliance with debt covenants. In @fithe magnitude of any settlement or
judgment may cause QCII to draw down significalttyits cash balances, which might force it to abtadditional financing or explore oth
methods to generate cash. Such methods could m@sding additional securities or selling assets.

To the extent that QCII's EBITDA (as defina QCII's debt covenants) is reduced by cashmelgs or settlements, its debt to
consolidated EBITDA ratios under certain debt agreets will be adversely affected, which could red@CII's liquidity and flexibility due
to potential restrictions on drawing on QSC's lfieredit and potential restrictions on incurrirdgdéional debt under certain provisions of
their debt agreements. As a wholly owned subsidi@CII, our business operations and financialditton could be similarly affected,
potentially impacting our credit ratings and acdessapital markets. In addition, the 2004 QSC @redcility contains various limitations,
including a restriction on using any proceeds ftomfacility to pay settlements or judgments relgtio investigation and securities actions
discussed in Note 6—Commitments and Contingenoiesit unaudited condensed consolidated finanadéistents included in this
prospectus.

We expect our 2005 capital expendituresapiproximate the 2004 levels.
Long-Term View

We have historically operated with a wogkapital deficit as a result of the issues disedsthove and due to our practice of declaring
regular cash dividends. We expect this trend tdicoa. As discussed below, we continue to genesatbstantial cash from operations. We
believe that cash provided by operations, combwigidl our current cash position and continued actessapital markets to refinance our
current portion of debt, should allow us to meat@ash requirements for the foreseeable future.

In addition to our periodic need to obthirancing in order to meet our debt obligationgresy come due, we may also need to obtain
additional financing or investigate other methaalgénerate cash (such as further cost reductiotieeaale of assets) if cash provided by our
and QCII's operations does not improve, if reveswug cash provided by operations continue to dedlimeonomic conditions weaken, if
competitive pressures increase, or if we or QCtidoee subject to significant judgments, settlementsx payments as further discussed in
"Business—Legal Proceedings"” in this prospectuthérevent of an adverse outcome in one or motieese matters, we or QCII could be
required to make significant payments that we dohawe the resources to make. The magnitude o$ettiements or judgments resulting
from these actions could materially and advers#gcaQCII's ability to meet its debt obligationsdaits financial condition, potentially
impacting its credit ratings, its ability to accespital markets and its compliance with debt cangs In addition, the magnitude of any
settlements or judgments may cause QCII to drawndgignificantly on its cash balances, which migirté it to obtain additional financing
or explore other methods to generate cash. Sudmogietould include issuing additional securitiesalling assets. As a wholly owned
subsidiary of QCII, our business operations andrfiaial condition could be similarly affected, pdtally impacting our credit ratings and
access to the capital markets.

The 2004 QSC Credit Facility makes avadabl QSC $750 million of additional credit. Thigifdy has a cross payment default
provision, and this facility and certain other dedsues of QCII
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and its other subsidiaries also have cross actelenarovisions. When present, such provisions @¢tave a wider impact on liquidity than
might otherwise arise from a default or acceleratiba single debt instrument. These provisioneggty provide that a cross default under
these debt instruments will occur if:

. QClIlI fails to pay any indebtedness when due inggregate principal amount greater than $100 million

. any indebtedness is accelerated in an aggregategal amount greater than $100 million ($25 miilio the case of one of the
debt instruments); or

. judicial proceedings are commenced to foreclosargnof QCII's assets that secure indebtedness aggregate principal
amount greater than $100 million.

Upon such a cross default, the creditos wiaterial amount of QCII's debt may elect to aecthat a default has occurred under their
debt instruments and to accelerate the principaiuats due such creditors. Cross acceleration pomdsare similar to cross default
provisions, but permit a default in a second destrument to be declared only if in addition toediadilt occurring under the first debt
instrument, the indebtedness due under the filsttidstrument is actually accelerated. As a whollsned subsidiary of QCII, our business
operations and financial condition could be affdcfgotentially impacting our credit ratings andesscto the capital markets. In addition, the
2004 QSC Credit Facility contains various limitao including a restriction on using any proceedmfthe facility to pay settlements or
judgments relating to the investigation and semsriaictions discussed in "Busin—Legal Proceedings" in this prospectus.

Payment Obligations
Payment obligations

The following table summarizes our futuoaitactual cash obligations as of December 31, 2004

Payments Due by Period

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereafter Total

(Dollars in millions)

Future Contractual Obligations(1)(2)(3)

Long-term deb $ 405 $ —$ 141 % 32z $ — $ 5657 $ 7,79
Interest on debt(4 58¢ 56C 51€ 45¢ 44C 4,92 7,48¢
Capital lease obligatior 3 2 2 2 1 8 18
Operating lease 11& 85 80 71 54 241 64¢€
Purchase commitment obligatio 66 56 14 1 — — 137

Total future contractual cash obligatic $ 1,17¢ $ 702 $ 2,022 $ 854 $ 49t $ 10,82¢ $ 16,07¢

(1) The table does not include our open purchase oeden$ December 31, 2004. These are primarily @selorders at fair value that are
cancelable without penalty, and are part of norop&rations.

(2)  This table does not include accounts payable df4®lbillion, dividends payable to QSC of $412 roiflj accrued expenses and other
current liabilities of $803 million, deferred incentaxes of $2.194 billion and other long-term ligies of $531 million, all of which
are recorded on our December 31, 2004 consolidstksohce sheet.

(3)  We have certain long-term, non-cancelable purchasenitments for advertising and promotion servidesuding advertising and

marketing at sports arenas and other venues amiiseW¥e also have service related commitments wétious vendors for data
processing, technical and software
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support. In addition, we have telecommunicatiomamitments with CLECs, IXCs and third-party vendtrat require us to make
payments to purchase network services, capacitfed@edommunications equipment. These commitmerrisrgdly require us to
maintain minimum monthly and/or annual billingsskd on usage. Future payments under certain semacdracts will vary
depending on our actual usage. In the table ab@vestimated payments for these service contrastdban the level of services we
expect to receive.

4 Interest expense in future years may differ duetimancing of debt. Interest on our floating rdébt was calculated for all years us
the rates effective as of December 31, 2004.

Employee Benefit Plans. QCII offers pension and post-retirement berdtitour employees, some of which are required unde
contractual agreements. Pension and certain ptistrment benefits are paid through trusts and thezeare not included in this table, as we
are not able to reliably estimate our portion dfifa required contributions to the trusts. As ot®mber 31, 2004, QCIlI's qualified defined
benefit pension plan is fully funded. As of Decem®g, 2004 we have a liability of $2.833 billiorr four allocation of QCII's post-retirement
and other post-employment benefit obligations. ITddality is impacted by various actuarial assurops and will differ from the sum of the
future value of actuarially estimated payments. fagler discussion of our benefit plans in Note-dBmployee Benefits to our audited
consolidated financial statements in this prospectu

Letters of Credit

At March 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004hac outstanding letters of credit of approxima&3® million and $4 million,
respectively.

Historical View
Operating Activities

We generated cash from operating activafe®l.102 billion, $3.319 billion, $4.824 billicend $4.562 billion for the three months ended
March 31, 2005 and the years ended December 32, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The decrease mmawided by operating activities
the three months ended March 31, 2005 compardutetthtee months ended March 31, 2004 was primaititjoutable to a $28 million
decrease in income from continuing operations a&ftgusting for depreciation and amortization. Fo94, the $1.505 billion decrease in cash
provided by continuing operating activities comphaie 2003 resulted from a $909 million decreasesish for intercompany tax payments to
our parent in connection with our internal tax edlbon and payment policy. In addition, there w&541 million decrease in cash from
affiliate and other accounts payable and accrueérese transactions, and a decrease of $43 milfioash generated from income from
operations after adjusting for impairment, deprig@mmand amortization, cumulative effect of chamgaccounting principle, and discontinued
operations. The decrease in adjusted income fragmatipns was primarily due to the continued trehdezreasing revenues.

The $262 million increase in cash provitdgdperating activities in 2003 as compared to 2088 primarily the result of favorable
changes in certain operating asset and liabiligpants of $945 million, partially offset by a dease in income from operations of
$683 million after adjusting for non-cash itemslinting depreciation, amortization, and cumulatiffee of change in accounting principle.
This decrease in adjusted income from operatioasdisect result of the continuing decline in opieigrevenues.

Despite the decrease in cash generateddparating activities in the three months endeddi&d, 2005 and the year ended
December 31, 2004, we continue to produce sigmifiogerating cash flows regardless of the declingpierating revenue. We expect that the
cash flow from operations
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along with continued access to capital marketshélkufficient to cover our operating expenseseg@itorporate overhead, capital
expenditures and debt service obligations.

Our employees participate in the QCII penspost-retirement and other post-employment lieplains. QCIl does not anticipate a
requirement to make any significant contributioritte QCII retirement plans in 2005.

Investing Activities

Cash used for investing activities was $28ilion, $1.383 billion, $1.933 billion and $2.5Mdlion for the three months ended March
2005 and the years ended December 31, 2004, 2@D30@2, respectively. Cash used in investing aivin 2004 decreased $550 million
compared to 2003 primarily as a result of a $1%anireduction in capital expenditures in 2004 sGaised in investing activities in 2003
decreased $585 million compared to 2002 primasla aesult of a 2002 capital contribution to Qui#ateless of $800 million and a reduct
in capital expenditures in 2003 of $111 million.

Capital expenditures were $250 million48L. billion, $1.635 billion and $1.746 billion ftine three months ended March 31, 2005 and
the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 28§} ctively.

We expect that our 2005 capital expendiwvé approximate 2004 levels.
Financing Activities

Cash used in financing activities was $i#6lion, $2.249 billion, $2.458 billion and $1.9%4llion for the three months ended March 31,
2005 and the years ended December 31, 2004, 2@03082, respectively. The increase in cash usefifancing activities for the quarter
ended March 31, 2005 was primarily attributablenttreased dividend payments made to QSC durin§rdtequarter of 2005 as compared to
the first quarter of 2004. During 2004, we receiaedaggregate of $836 million in proceeds fromisseance of new long-term borrowings
and repaid an aggregate of $952 million in longnateorrowings. At December 31, 2004 we were in céamgle with all provisions or
covenants of our borrowings. For additional infotima regarding the covenants of our existing dabtruments, see Note 6—Borrowings to
our audited consolidated financial statementsimpghospectus.

We paid cash dividends of $762 million,48. billion, $2.880 billion and $1.915 billion ftine three months ended March 31, 2005 and
the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 28§J&atively. We have historically declared and pagdilar dividends to QSC based on
our consolidated net income. In August 2003, we iffemtiour dividend practice to exclude Qwest Wissls losses in the determination of
regular dividends we declare and pay. In May 20@{ransferred ownership of Qwest Wireless to #itiedé. During 2004, we declared an
additional dividend that included prior period éags determined without the effect of Qwest Wirsledosses. In July 2004, we modified our
dividend practice to balance our financial needshagoosition and credit profile with those of oargnt. As a result, going forward, we may
declare and pay dividends in excess of our earrimfse extent permitted by applicable law. Ouistrg debt covenants do not limit the
amount of dividends we can pay to our parent. Atd1&81, 2005, we were in compliance with all pravis or covenants of our borrowings.

On April 30, 2004, QSC made a capital dbotron of $2.185 billion to us. We in turn madeapital contribution of this same amount to
Qwest Wireless, which used these proceeds to sulasha pay off its borrowings. On May 1, 2004, wansferred ownership of Qwest
Wireless to an affiliate.
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Credit ratings

The table below summarizes the long-terbit datings at March 31, 2005 and December 31, 20@42003:

March 31, December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Moody's Ba3 Ba3 Ba3
S&P BB- BB- B-
Fitch BB BB B

With respect to Moody's, a Ba rating isgad to have speculative elements, meaning thduthee of the issuer cannot be considered to
be well-assured. Often the protection of interesk principal payments may be very moderate, anetiyenot well safeguarded during both
good and bad times. The "1,2,3" modifiers showtiedastanding within the major categories, 1 bdahmghighest, or best, modifier in terms of
credit quality.

With respect to S&P, any rating below BBMlicates that the security is speculative in natéirBB rating indicates that the issuer
currently has the capacity to meet its financiahoatment on the obligation; however, it faces majpgoing uncertainties or exposure to
adverse business, financial or economic conditiiéch could lead to the obligor's inadequate cipao meet its financial commitment on
the obligation. An obligation rated B is more vuingle to nonpayment than obligations rated BB tbetobligor currently has capacity to
meet its financial commitment on the obligationvatse business, financial, or economic conditioitislikely impair the obligor's capacity
or willingness to meet its financial commitmenttbie obligation. The plus and minus symbols showatiet standing within the major
categories.

With respect to Fitch, any rating below BBR:onsidered speculative in nature. A BB ratimdjdates that there is a possibility of credit
risk developing, particularly as the result of adeeeconomic change over time; however, businefigasrcial alternatives may be availabli
allow financial commitments to be met. A B ratimglicates that significant credit risk is present, & limited margin of safety remains.
Financial commitments are currently being met; haevecapacity for continued payment is continggaurua sustained, favorable business
and economic environment. The plus and minus sysndladw relative standing within major categories.

Debt ratings by the various rating agenoéfiect each agency's opinion of the ability a&f thsuers to repay debt obligations as they ¢
due. In general, lower ratings result in higherrbaing costs and/or impaired ability to borrow. écarity rating is not a recommendation to
buy, sell, or hold securities and may be subjecetision or withdrawal at any time by the assigniating organization.

Given our current credit ratings, as naibdve, our ability to raise additional capital undeceptable terms and conditions may be
negatively impacted.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

We have identified the policies and estgsdielow as critical to our business operationstia@dinderstanding of our results of
operations, either past or present. For a detdixlission on the application of these and otlgifitant accounting policies, see the notes to
our consolidated financial statements in this peays. These policies and estimates are consideritidal" because they either had a
material impact or they have the potential to haweaterial impact on our financial statements, ls@chuse they require significant
judgments, assumptions or estimates. Note thap@yraration of the consolidated financial statesantd notes thereto, requires us to ir
estimates and assumptions that affect the repartemint of assets and liabilities, disclosure ofticgent assets and liabilities at the date of
our consolidated financial statements and the tedamounts of revenue
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and expenses during the reporting period. We belilbat the estimates, judgments and assumptions wiaein accounting for items and
matters such as future usage under long-term aisfraustomer retention patterns, collectibilityaotounts receivable, expected economic
duration of assets to be depreciated or amortasskt valuations, internal labor capitalizatioesatecoverability of assets, rates of return on
assets held for employee benefits, timing and antsoofifuture employee benefit payments, uncer@rpositions, reserves and other
provisions and contingencies are reasonable, basedormation available at the time they are mattmwvever, there can be no assurance
actual results will not differ from those estimates

Policies and Estimates Materially Impacting Curreor Future Results of Operation
Loss Contingencies and Litigation Reserves

We are involved in several material legalgeedings, as described in more detail in "Busindsegal Proceedings" in this prospectus.
We assess potential losses in relation to thes®#med pending or threatened legal matters. Ia Ie considered probable and the amoun
be reasonably estimated, we recognize an expensieefestimated loss, as described in more detdBuisiness—Legal Proceedings" in this
prospectus. To the extent these estimates turto@xceed or be less than the actual liability ltggyufrom the resolution of these matters, our
earnings will be increased or decreased accorditigiiye differences turn out to be material, oansolidated financial statements could be
materially impacted.

Restructuring

Periodically, QCIl commits to exit certdinsiness activities, eliminate office or faciligchtions and/or reduce our number of
employees. Our portion of the charge to record sudlcision depends upon various assumptions dimgjifuture severance payments,
sublease income, length of time on market for abaad rented facilities, contractual terminationts@nd so forth. Such estimates are
inherently judgmental and may change materiallyedagpon actual experience. The estimate of fuhsgds on sublease income and disposal
activity generally has the most significant impdte to the estimates and judgments involved irap@ication of each of these accounting
policies, changes in our plans and these estinaaigsnarket conditions could materially impact dnaficial condition or results of
operations.

Economic Lives of Assets to be Depreciated or Amazed

Due to rapid changes in technology andctimpetitive environment, selecting the estimatezhemic life of telecommunications plant,
equipment and software requires a significant arhotijudgment. We regularly review data on utilinatof equipment, asset retirements and
salvage values to determine adjustments to ouredition rates. As of December 31, 2004, the weiljaverage remaining expected life of
our property, plant and equipment was 6.6 years.éfffect of a one year increase in the estimatetulibves of our property, plant and
equipment would have decreased our depreciatioarsepby approximately $300 million; the effect afree year decrease in the estimated
useful lives of our property, plant and equipmentid have increased our depreciation expense byzippately $410 million. As of
December 31, 2004, the weighted average remainipgoted life of our intangibles assets with fidites was 2.5 years. The effect of a one
year increase in the estimated useful lives ofimtangibles assets with finite lives would haverdased our amortization expense
approximately $90 million; the effect of a one ydacrease in the estimated useful lives of oungitdes assets with finite lives would have
increased our amortization expense by approxim&2230 million.
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Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

Our employees participate in the QCII penspost-retirement and other post-employment lieplains. The amounts contributed by us
are not segregated or restricted to pay amountsodogr employees and may be used to provide lsriefother employees of QCII or its
affiliates. QCII allocates the cost of pension @odt-retirement health care and life insurance fitsrend required contributions to us. The
allocation is based upon employee demographicsioémployees compared to all the remaining paditip. For further discussion of the
QCII pension, post-retirement and other post-emplayt benefit plans and the critical accountingnestés please see the QCII annual report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004.

Recoverability of Long-Lived Assets

We follow the provisions of SFAS No. 14Actounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long#d Assets." Under the provisions of
that standard, we must review the recoverabilitpuflonglived assets whenever events or changes in cireunoss indicate that the carry
amount of those assets may not be recoverableeiits or changes in circumstances indicate thatahging amount of an asset, or group of
assets, may not be recoverable, we will evaluaedhboverability of the carrying value of our loiiged assets using gross undiscounted cash
flow projections. Such evaluations require idenéfion of the lowest level of identifiable, largehdependent, cash flows for purposes of
grouping assets and liabilities subject to reviéihe cash flow projections will include long-ternrdéoasts of revenue growth, gross margins
and capital expenditures, all of which require gigant judgment and assumptions.

Policies and Estimates Primarily Impacting Past Rits of Operations
Asset Retirement Obligations

We have network assets located in leasgpipties such as equipment rooms. For certainesietiheases, we are legally obligated to
remove our equipment when the lease expires. Asrexjby SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retient Obligations," we record a
liability for the estimated current fair value dftcosts associated with these removal obligatiMesestimate our removal liabilities using
historical cost information, industry factors andrent engineering estimates. We then estimatpréngent value of these costs by discounting
the future expected cash payout to current fainevdlased on our incremental borrowing rate. Tegtent there are material differences
between our estimated and actual removal coste®andstimated and actual discount rates, we coaileequired to adjust our recorded
liabilities at that time. These estimates werdaaitfactors in determining the net income impdac$219 million upon the adoption of SFAS
No. 143 in 2003

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements and Cunative Effect of Adoption

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescripflaung, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2068("Act") became law in the United
States. The Act introduces a prescription drug fiemeder Medicare as well as a federal subsidgponsors of retiree healthcare benefit p
that provide a benefit that is at least actuariafiyivalent to the Medicare benefit. We adoptedptiowisions of FASB Staff Position No. 106-
2 ("FSP No. 106-2"), "Accounting and Disclosure Regments Related to the Medicare Prescription Dhmgrovement and Modernization
Act of 2003". Accounting for the government subsmtgvided under the Act reduced our accumulatettHisement benefit obligation by
$197 million. The Act reduced the prescription dexpense component of our 2004 post-retirementfbhex@enses by $27 million. See
Note 1(—Employee Benefits to our audited consolidatedrfaial statements for more information.
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncemel

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFASIRBR, "Share-Based Payment" ("SFAS No. 123R"). SNAS123R requires that
compensation cost relating to share-based paymeergactions be recognized in financial statemegdedb on the fair value of the equity or
liability instruments issued. We will be requiredapply SFAS No. 123R as of the interim reportiegiqd beginning July 1, 2005. SFAS
No. 123R covers a wide range of sl-based compensation arrangements including shaieneprestricted share plans, performance-based
awards, share appreciation rights, and employee shachase plans. However, we do not anticipatettie adoption of SFAS No. 123R will
have a material impact on our financial positiomesults of operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS188, which is effective for us starting July 1, 300h the past, we were frequently
required to measure the value of assets exchangeshimonetary transactions by using the net badkevof the asset relinquished. Under
SFAS No. 153, we will measure assets exchangeratdlue, as long as the transaction has comnieudigstance and the fair value of the
assets exchanged is determinable within reasotiatits. A non-monetary exchange has commercial tsuige if the future cash flows of the
entity are expected to change significantly assaltef the exchange. The adoption of SFAS No.i$5®t anticipated to have a material
effect on our financial position or results of cgions.

Risk Management

We are exposed to market risks arising fobianges in interest rates. The objective of olar@st rate risk management program is to
manage the level and volatility of our interestemxge. We may employ derivative financial instrureg¢atmanage our interest rate risk
exposure.

As of March 31, 2005, we had interest gtap agreements with notational amounts totalirgp$aillion to manage exposure to interest
rate movements and optimize our mixture of floatimgl fixed-rate debt while minimizing liquidity kisThe effective floating interest rate on
the agreements is LIBOR plus 3.43%. A hypotheiitadease of 100 basis points in the LIBOR rate wantrease annual pre-tax interest
expense by approximately $6 million related to ¢hesap agreements.

Changes in interest rates also impact #hgation of these swaps, which impacts our otheraerating income or expense for these
interest rate swaps that do not receive hedge atiogureatment. Small changes in either curreterast rates or the interest rate yield curve
can cause substantial changes in the value ofathpss which can materially impact our other nonrapieg income or expense for those
interest rate swaps that do not receive hedge atiogureatment. Furthermore, due to the inhereiftility in the value of these swaps,
significant fluctuations in our other non-operatingome or expense could occur from period to erio

As of March 31, 2005 and December 31, 2@@proximately $1.25 billion of our floating-ratelast was exposed to changes in interest
rates. As of March 31, 2005 and December 31, 28@had approximately $400 million of long-term fikeate debt obligations maturing in
the following 12 months. We are exposed to chaig@gerest rates at any time that we choose ioaate this debt. A hypothetical 100 or
200 basis point increase in the interest ratesisrdebt would not have a material effect on ouniegs.

As of March 31, 2005, our proportionatershaf QCII's investments was $348 million of casheisted in money market instruments and
$210 million invested in auction rate securities.iAterest rates change, so will the interest irederived from these instruments. Assuming
that the investment balance was to remain consanypothetical increase of 100 basis points ineganarket rates would increase annual
interest income by $6 million. As of March 31, 208% share of short-term investments were $40 onilind long-term investments were
$9 million. These investments were at fixed interages and thus were not subject to interestvealtility.
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BUSINESS

We are wholly owned by QSC, which is whaillyned by QCII. We provide local telecommunicatiansl related services, long-distance
services and data and video services within ouallservice area, which consists of the 14-statmnegf Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, lowa,
Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North @akOregon, South Dakota, Utah, Washington andriiyg.

Our operations are included in the constéid operations of our ultimate parent, QCII, aedegally account for the majority of QCII's
consolidated revenue. Our telecommunications prtsdarnd services are provided through our traditiaphone network located within ¢
local service area. In addition to our operatid@€Jl maintains a wireless business (including theless operations we transferred to an
affiliate in May 2004) and a national fiber optietwork. Through its fiber optic network, QCII proes the following wireline products and
services that we do not provide:

. InterLATA long-distance services;
. Dedicated Internet access;

. Virtual private network;

. Internet dial access;

. Web hosting; and

. Professional services.

For certain other products and servicepreide and for a variety of internal communicasidanctions, we utilize QCII's fiber optic
network to transport voice and data traffic. Algopugh its fiber optic network, QCII provides matally some data and Internet access
services, including private line, ATM and Framedglthat are similar to services we provide withim local service area.

We were incorporated under the laws ofState of Colorado in 1911. Pursuant to a mergevést QCIl and U S WEST, Inc. (our pre-
merger parent) on June 30, 2000, which we refastthe Merger, QCII acquired all the operations & WEST and its subsidiaries and we
became an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of QOllr principal executive offices are located at1L8alifornia Street, Denver, Colorado
80202, telephone number (303) 992-1400.

Until May 2004, we provided wireless seeddhrough our subsidiary, Qwest Wireless LLC. CayM, 2004, we transferred ownership
of Qwest Wireless to an affiliate. The transfer weade in the form of a dividend to QSC, and, assalt, no consideration was exchanged.
Due to this transfer, we no longer have wirelessrafons, and the results of Qwest Wireless operatare presented as discontinued
operations in these financial statements. For axsany of the results of operations related to oscaitinued operations please see Note 7—
Transfer of Qwest Wireless Operations to our cadatgd financial statements in this prospectus.

For a discussion of certain risks applieabl our business, financial condition and resaflisperations, including risks associated with
our outstanding legal matters, see "Risk Factaorsghis prospectus.

Recent Developments

During February, March and April 2005, Q&libmitted several proposals to the Board of Darscof MCI, Inc. proposing the
acquisition of MCI by QCII, notwithstanding the fahat MCI had entered into an agreement to beieadjby Verizon Communications Inc.
On May 2, 2005, QCII announced that it is no lorigehe best interests of its shareowners, custeed employees to continue to pursue a
business combination with MCI.
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Financial Condition

The below table provides a summary of sofreur key financial metrics. This information sheibe read in conjunction with, and is
qualified by reference to, our consolidated finahstatements and notes thereto in this prospectd$Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiiems" in this prospectus.

Three Months Ended
March 31, Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

Consolidated Statements of Operations C

Operating revenu $ 2551 $ 2617 $ 10,33. $ 10,81 $ 11,37¢
Operating expenst 1,96¢ 1,99¢ 8,01¢ 8,49¢ 8,42¢
Operating incom: 58t 624 2,31t 2,312 2,95(
Income from continuing operatiol 262 294 1,044 1,08: 1,50z
Net income 262 25¢ 991 1,05( 80¢%
As of
March 31, As of December 31,
2005 2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Consolidated Balance Sheet Dz

Total debt $ 766 $ 766( $ 7,75¢

Working capital deficit* (871) (1,029 (2,687%)

Total stockholder's equi 3,26( 3,60¢ 3,077
* Working capital deficit is calculated as the amdoypivhich our current liabilities exceed our cutrassets.

As shown above, over the past three yearbave experienced declining revenue. We are takimgmber of measures designed to
improve our financial condition, such as our pgpation in QCII's recent and continuing customewvise initiatives, cost reductions and
entering into financial transactions to extend mitis on our debt. However, if revenue and caslvigded by operations continue to decline,
if economic conditions weaken, if competitive press increase or if QCIl or we become subjectdaificant judgments and/or settlements
as further discussed in "Business—Legal Proceetlinghis prospectus, our ability to meet our debligations and our financial condition
could be materially and adversely affected, poatigtadversely affecting our credit ratings, ouiligbto access the capital markets and our
compliance with debt covenants.

Reserve for Investigations and Securities Matters

As we have previously disclosed, during286d 2003, QCII recorded reserves in its finarstiaiements totaling $750 million in
connection with the investigations and securit&fas described in "Business—Legal Proceedingsiisiprospectus. The $750 million
reserve was reduced by $125 million in Decembenr2@0a result of a payment in that amount in caimreevith a settlement in
October 2004 of the investigation of QCII by the&ities and Exchange Commission, or SEC. The neimareserve amount represents a
final payment to be made in connection with the SE@lement in the amount of $125 million and theimum estimated amount of loss
QCII believes is probable with respect to the séiegractions. However, the ultimate outcomes eSthmatters are still uncertain and there is
a significant possibility that the amount of los€IQultimately incurs could be substantially monan the reserve QCII has provided. If the
recorded reserve that will remain after QCII haisl plae amount owed under the SEC settlement idfin®nt to cover these matters, QCII
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will need to record additional charges to its staat of operations in future periods. QCIl is uradl this time to provide a reasonable
estimate of the upper end of the range of losscisesal with these matters due to their prelimireamg complex nature.

QCII continues to defend against the séiesractions vigorously and is currently unablgtovide any estimate as to the timing of the
resolution of these actions. Any settlement ofugigment in one or more of these actions substiniieéxcess of its recorded reserves could
have a significant impact on QCII, and QCII canegno assurance that it will have the resourcedablaito pay any such judgment. The
magnitude of any settlement or judgment resultrognfthese actions could materially and adversdbcaf)CllI's ability to meet its debt
obligations and its financial condition, potentyalinpacting its credit ratings, its ability to assecapital markets and its compliance with debt
covenants. In addition, the magnitude of any segiet or judgment may cause it to draw down sigaifity on its cash balances, which might
force it to obtain additional financing or expla#her methods to generate cash. Such methods icmlddie issuing additional securities or
selling assets. As a wholly owned subsidiary of Q@&lr business operations and financial conditimuld be similarly affected.

Operations

We market and sell our products and sesviceeonsumer and business customers. In generabusiness customers fall into the
following categories: (1) small businesses; (2)amatl and global businesses; (3) governmentaliestiand (4) public and private educational
institutions. We also provide our products and iseis/to other telecommunications providers, ingigdiffiliated entities, who purchase our
products and services on a wholesale basis.

Wireline Services

We offer wireline products and services ariety of categories that help people and bgsieE®communicate. Our wireline products
services are offered through our traditional te@phnetwork. Our traditional telephone network ¢stssof all equipment used in processing
telecommunications transactions within our localiee area and forms a portion of the public swethelephone network. Our traditional
telephone network is made up of both copper cabidsfiber optic broadband cables and serves appedgly 15.5 million access lines in 14
states.

Wireline Products and Services
The following reflects the key categorié®or wireline products and services.
Voice Services

Local voice services—consumer, businessvdradesale.  Through our traditional telephone network, wigioate and terminate local
voice services within local exchange service terigs as defined by state regulators. Throughrtéie/ork, we provide:

. basic local exchange services provided throughsadases connected to our portion of the traditiagekephone network;
. switching services for customers' communicatiomsugh facilities that we own;

. various custom calling features such as Calleidal| Waiting, Call Return and 3-Way Calling;

. enhanced voice services, such as voice mail;

. operator services, including directory assistaaoé;
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. collocation services (i.e., hosting of another julev's telecommunication equipment in our facii¢

On a wholesale basis we provide networksfpart, billing services and access to our locakaegk within our local service area to other
telecom providers and wireless carriers. ThesdaEnallow other telecom companies to provide tef@munications services using our local
network. At times we sell UNEs or UNE-P, which allour wholesale customers to assemble or arrangbéda own networks and to
interconnect with our local network.

Long-distance voice services—consumernbsgsiand wholesale. We provide IntraLATA long-distance servicesotor customers
within our local service area.

Access services—wholesaleWe also provide services to other data and¢dehenunications providers within our local serviceato
connect their customers to their networks so they tan provide long-distance, transport, datalaiginet services.

Data and Internet Services

Data and Internet services—consumer, bgsiaad wholesale. We offer a broad range of products and profesdiservices to enable
our customers to transport voice, data and videcdenmunications at speeds up to 10 gigabits pmmgk Our customers use these products
and services in a variety of ways. Our businestousrs make internal and external data transmissgurch as transferring files from one
location to another. Our consumer customers aeresd and the Internet under a variety of connacsipeeds and pricing packages. Also
wholesale customers use our facilities for collmrgtor to host their equipment and use our priliag services to connect their customers to
their networks.

Some of our data and Internet serviceslaseribed below:

. Digital subscriber line, which permits existing samer and business customer telephone lines tateparhigher speeds
necessary for video and high-speed data commuoitsato the Internet or private networks;

. Asynchronous transfer mode, which is a broadbaetiyark transport service that provides a fastciffit way to move large
guantities of information over our highly reliabssalable and secure fiber optic broadband network;

. Frame relay, which is a switching technology thimves data to travel in individual packets of vénielength. The key
advantage to this approach is that a frame relayark can accommodate data packets of various siggsciated with virtual
any data protocol;

. Private lines, which are direct circuits or chasrsgecifically dedicated to the use of an esdr organization for the purpose
directly connecting two or more sites. Private $idfer a secure solution for frequent communicatiblarge amounts of data
between sites; and

. Integrated Services Digital Network, which usedtdigransmission technology to support voice, vided data
communication applications over regular telephamesl

Distribution Channels

We sell our retail wireline products andveees through a variety of channels, includingedirsales marketing, telemarketing and
arrangements with third-party agents. We also pi®te use of similar products and services, aadise of our network assets on a
wholesale basis, as described above.
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Other Services

We provide other services that primarilydlve the sublease of some of our unused realeeasstets, such as space in our office
buildings, warehouses and other properties.

Affiliate Services
We provide telephony, data services, lglkervices and other miscellaneous services taffiliates.
Customer Service Initiatives

With increased levels of competition in telecommunications industry resulting from statyitand regulatory developments and
technology advancements, we believe competitiveigenss are no longer hindered by historical basrierentry. As a result, we believe
factors such as pricing, customer service and linmdire increasingly becoming determining factarmaintaining or increasing market sh
in the telecommunications industry.

We are seeking to distinguish ourselvemfour competitors through our participation in antner of QCII's customer service initiatives
supporting its Qwest Spirit of Servié® brand commitment. We believe these initiatives wefactor in improving QCII's and our customer
service relative to our peers in some respectstheepast year. In a residential local telephomeiee evaluation of 11 providers in the
Western region, QCII was ranked eighth comparets teext-to-last and last-place ratings in eanfiears. The study also said that QCII
improved in all six components of customer satitfag which are customer service, billing, performo@/reliability, image, offers/promotions
and cost of service. QCII's customer service itits include the following:

. Qwest Choice™.In 2003 and into 2004, QCII restructured its @aghg and pricing plans in order to provide custnveth
greater choice, flexibility and simplification. Téeplans offer a variety of combinations of voieevices, wireless services a
data services. QCII also improved its product dfigs during this period by entering into strate@lationships with providers
of wireless and video services.

. Promise of Value™. QCII initiated its Promise of Value™ campaigrate 2003. This campaign assists various customers
designing their mix of QCII products and servicks.part of this campaign, QCII is offering free aunt reviews and advising
its customers on the best Qwest solution for itaeza

. Customer Support.QCIl has opened seventy retail locations whestarners can learn more about its products andcesrvi
and submit orders in person and has re-designeghisite and the appearance of its bills to beretdar its customers.

Importance, Duration and Effect of Patents, Trademaks and Copyrights

Either directly or through our subsidiarie® own or have licenses to various patents, inadkes, copyrights and other intellectual
property necessary to the conduct of our busindesdo not believe that the expiration of any of imtellectual property rights, or the non-
renewal of those rights, would materially affect cesults of operations.

Competition

Local voice services. In providing local voice services to our congurand business customers within our local seraiea, we
compete with national carriers, smaller regionahders, competitive access providers, indepengdephone companies, Internet telephony
providers, wireless providers and cable compaiiieshnology substitution, such as wireless subgiitubr wireline telephones,
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cable telephony substitution for wireline teleph®aad cable modem substitution for dial-up moderesliand DSL, has been a significant
cause for a decrease in our total access line8dd.Zompetition is based primarily on pricing, eging of services and features, quality of
service and increasingly on meeting customer caeelsisuch as simplified billing and timely respatasservice calls.

The obligation to make number portabilitsagable from wireline to wireless service, whiclasumandated by the FCC in late 2003, is
another competitive factor that may contributedoess line losses. Also, revenue for local voiceises may be affected adversely should
providers of VoIP services attract a sizable bdsistomers who use VolIP to bypass traditionalllegahange carriers.

Although our status as an incumbent logahange carrier helps make us the leader in pnogidireline services within our local
service area, increased competition has resultdddhines in our access lines. Please see "Managsnmgscussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations" in this praspg for more information regarding trends affegtiur access lines.

Our competitors, mainly CLECs and CLEC/I¥@mbinations, continue their use of unbundled netvetement-platforms, or UNEs.
These functions and services, which we have begrirezl to provide at wholesale rates as a matteuoent federal and state laws and
regulations, has allowed our competitors to puretaisof the elements they need to provide conipetibcal services to our customers. Bell
Operating Companies, or BOCs such as Qwest, haarereguired to make their network elements aval#dthe competitors, which allows
CLECs and CLEC/IXC combinations an alternative udding their own telecommunications facilities. i&@quently, we believe these
competitors have been able to provide local sei@cost advantage, allowing them to gain maskate. The obligation to provide UNEs
reduces our revenue and margin.

On February 5, 2005, the FCC issued ne@sreliminating the ILECs' obligations to continuepding UNE+P and unbundled switchir
as a UNE. The new rules no longer require ILEQniadtke UNEP available for new purchases and gives CLECs Iitlmsdo migrate existir
circuits off the UNE platform to other service acility arrangements. For the term of the transitibe monthly price of UNE-P will increase
slightly. In anticipation of the FCC decision, wedan offering CLECs the Qwest Platform Plus™ (QPPjluct in 2004 as an alternative
to UNE-P. The majority of UNE-P purchasers havermt into agreements with Qwest to purchase QPHeWhb believe use of our new
wholesale product will reduce the downward pressureur margins, its availability will still likelyesult in further incremental retail access
line losses.

Long-distance voice servicesNational telecommunications providers, sucBpsnt and MCI Inc., compete with us in providing
IntraLATA long-distance services in our local seevarea. Wireless providers also market both Iiiigh and InterLATA long-distance
services as a substitute to traditional wirelinwise.

Competition in the londistance consumer market is based primarily orepdastomer service, quality and reliability. Altlyh we are
market share leader in providing IntraLATA long4disce services within our local service area, wesHast significant market share over the
last few years and will continue to face increasingipetition in the long-distance consumer mark@nfnational carriers, who have
substantial financial and technical resources. Gaitipn in the business market is based on sinféletors.

Access services. Within our local service area, we compete prilywavith smaller regional providers, including COS, competitive
access providers and independent telephone congpadecompete on network quality, customer sengoeduct features, the speed with
which we can provide a customer with requestedi@es\and price. Although our status as an ILECselpke us the leader in providing
these services within our local service area, emed competition has resulted in a reduction iesgminutes of use billed to national long-
distance carriers and wireless carriers. Also,
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we earn revenue when we originate or terminate tiadlt are carried by national long-distance car@a@d wireless carriers that generate
carrier access charges for the use of our netWiarkhe extent that VoIP networks or VoIP servicevers bypass the traditional methods
for originating and terminating local calls, thgseviders could enjoy a competitive advantage \&tgditional carriers who must pay the
costs of carrier access and reciprocal compenseliarges.

Data and Internet services.Business customers are the primary marketfese network-related services, although we areasing
our DSL offerings to both consumer and businessousrs in several markets in our local service.dreproviding these services to our
business customers, we compete with national lasiguite carriers (such as AT&T, Sprint and MClYleaoperators, ILECs, CLECs and
large integrators (such as International Busineashihes Corporation and Electronic Data Systemg@ation). Large integrators are also
competing in a new manner, providing customers widmaged network services, which takes inter-siifi¢ off our network. Customers are
particularly concerned with network reach, buta@e® sensitive to quality, reliability, customensee and price. We also compete with cable
operators who offer high-speed broadband faciliies cable modem, a technology directly competitiith the DSL modems that we
employ. Cable operators who sell data or Interastises via broadband enjoy a regulatory advanitatfeat they are not presently subject, at
least in the jurisdictions in which we operaterggulation as "telecommunications” providers, whinposes many costs and obligations, !
as that to make UNE-P available to competitorogrovide competitive access and interconnectsight

Regulation

As a general matter, we are subject tonskte state and federal regulation, including regqaents and restrictions arising under the
Federal Communications Act, as modified in parttmy Telecommunications Act of 1996, or the Telecamitations Act, state utility laws,
and the rules and policies of the FCC, state régidand other governmental entities. Federal EwesFCC regulations generally apply to
regulated interstate telecommunications (includimgrnational telecommunications that originatéesminate in the United States), while
state regulatory authorities generally have judsdn over regulated telecommunications servicasdhe intrastate in nature. The local
competition aspects of the Telecommunications Aetsabject to FCC rulemaking, but the state regoyatuthorities play a significant role
implementing those FCC rules. Generally, we musdiotand maintain certificates of authority fronguéatory bodies in most states where
offer regulated services and must obtain prior latguy approval of rates, terms and conditionsofar intrastate services, where required.

This structure of public utility regulatigenerally prescribes the rates, terms and conditd our regulated wholesale and retail proc
and services (including those sold or leased to@)EWhile there is some commonality among theleggry frameworks from jurisdiction
to jurisdiction, each state has its own uniqueo$ebnstitutional provisions, statutes, regulatiastpulations and practices that impose
restrictions or limitations on the regulated eastiactivities. For example, in varying degreessglictions may provide limited restrictions on
the manner in which a regulated entity can intewatt affiliates, transfer assets, issue debt arghge in other business activities.

Interconnection

The FCC is continuing to interpret the ghtions of ILECs under the Telecommunications Adhterconnect their networks with, and
make UNEs available to other telecommunicationsigeys. These decisions establish our obligatior@ur local service area and affect our
ability to compete outside of our local serviceaar®n August 21, 2003, the FCC issued the triemaidaéw order in response to the D.C.
Circuit Court of Appeals' decision vacating the FE€@les that had determined the UNEs that areinejto be made available to competit
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We joined with other ILECs in requestingttthe D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals invalidate ties that accompanied and were descr
in that triennial review order. On March 2, 200dnsistent with the ILECs' arguments, a three-jysiyeel of the D.C. Circuit issued a
decision vacating and remanding back to the FCAaifgignt portions of the triennial review order. Qune 16, 2004, the D.C. Circuit's
decision became effective. As a result of the [EiEcuit's decision, the FCC was required to con@duatlemaking proceeding to adopt new
unbundling rules for mass market switching, higpawity loops and dedicated transport, and otheeiss

On August 20, 2004, the FCC initiated &miking proceeding to replace the unbundling rilaswere vacated by the D.C. Circuit. On
February 5, 2005, the FCC issued new unbundlirgsrid replace the unbundling rules that were vddayethe D.C. Circuit. The new rules:
(i) eliminate the obligation for ILECs, such as ®lyeo provide access to switching as a UNE in otdlserve mass market customers, su
to a transition period; (ii) eliminate the obligaiito provide access to DS1 and DS3 loops as a idMBy building within the service area ¢
wire center that meets certain criteria establidhethe FCC, related to the size of, and numbeodbcators in the wire center, subject to a
transition period; (iii) eliminate the obligatioo provide access to DS1 and DS3 dedicated transptwieen any wire centers that meet ce
criteria established by the FCC related to the sfzand number of collocators in the wire centetsject to a transition period; and (iv) allow
CLECSs to convert special access circuits to UNEsoonbinations of UNES, as long as the CLECs megliGgble qualification requirements.
The FCC's unbundling relief for DS1 and DS3 loopd dedicated transport will affect a small minonfyQwest's wire centers.

On February 24, 2005 QCII and other RBGilesl fa petition for review of this order with theCDCircuit Court of Appeals. Other appe
were filed by other parties and the cases wergmeadito the Third Circuit Court of Appeals in PHedphia. A motion to transfer the case
to the DC Circuit Court is pending. Apart from thR€C's unbundling rules, Qwest has entered into certial arrangements to provide MCI,
AT&T and numerous other CLECs with a product tisduinctionally equivalent to UNE-P at rates th& ssmewhat higher than the rate for
UNE-P, and commercial arrangements to provide C@@umunications Company and other CLECs with ayebthat is functionally
equivalent to, but somewhat higher priced than, UIN& sharing. According to the FCC's February 206@Gfer those arrangements will not be
affected by the FCC's new unbundling rules.

On September 15, 2003, the FCC releaseatiaeNof Proposed Rulemaking, instituting a compredive review of the rules pursuant to
which UNEs are priced and on how the discountsltB@s are established for their intended resalaioservices. In particular, the FCC
indicated that it will re-evaluate the rules anthgiples surrounding Total Element Long Run IncrataéCost, which is the basis upon which
UNE prices are set. The outcome of this rulemakimgd have a material effect on the revenue andjimaiassociated with our provision of
UNEs to CLECs.

Intercarrier Compensation and Access Pricing

The FCC has initiated over the past fivargea number of proceedings that do and will affieetrates and charges for access service
other forms of intercarrier compensation for segsithat we sell or purchase. These proceedingsetatédd implementation of resulting FCC
decisions have not yet been completed. Because éinera number of such proceedings that are itdtrde and because new technologies
(such as VolP) are emerging that pose further cmapdns, it will take some time for the rulemakitigbe completed. Also, there has been a
national trend towards reducing the amounts chafgredse of our networks to terminate local, InthdlA and other intrastate calls, in
preference of a "bill and keep" approach, but ithsubject to varying decisions and interests leystlate agencies that govern these intrastate
rates. From time to time, the state regulatorsribgiilate intrastate access charges conduct pringaettiat may affect the rates and charges
for those services.
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On April 27, 2001, the FCC released a NotiEProposed Rulemaking that commenced a broadrnipto, and initiated a fundamental
re-examination of, all forms of compensation flogimetween carriers as a result of their networlsgo@terconnected. There are two
primary forms of intercarrier compensation: (i)ipgocal compensation that applies to local traffiod (ii) access charges that apply to long-
distance traffic. The purpose of this FCC procegdsrio examine existing forms of intercarrier cangation and explore alternatives. One
form of compensation that is being examined id ‘&l keep," under which carriers freely exchamggit and collect charges from their end-
user customers in lieu of the present system irchiwbarriers are obligated to compensate one anfitheetwork utilization. The rules
emanating from this rulemaking could result in fanténtal changes in the charges we collect fronr atirgiers and our end-users. In an
associated Order, the FCC adopted interim ruleginieg carriers to reduce their charges to otheries for terminating ISP traffic over a
36 month period and placing limits on the numbeswath minutes for which charges could be asse§sedlarch 3, 2005, the FCC released a
further notice of proposed rulemaking in the pegdirtercarrier compensation docket, requesting centron various industry group
proposals for revising the intercarrier compensategime. Among other issues, the FCC solicits centron the legal and economic bases
that underlie the proposals and the implicatiomsstiscribers, cost recovery, universal servicerateork interconnection. Also attached to
the March 3%further notice is a staff report prepared by theCBONireline Competition Bureau that analyzes #word in the intercarrier
compensation docket regarding a bill-and-keep agrdo carrier compensation (where carriers dahatge each other for the origination
and termination of traffic, but rather, recoveritlmsts from subscribers).

On October 18, 2004, in a related docketREC released an Order deciding to forbear froplyamm certain ISP reciprocal
compensation interim rules adopted in the April2001 Order described above. Those particularimtarles related to the cap on the
number of minutes of use and the requirement thiaiters exchange ISP-bound traffic on a bill-andgkbéasis if those carriers were not
exchanging traffic pursuant to interconnection agrents prior to adoption of the April 27, 2001 Qrdeéhe effect of this Order may be to
increase significantly our payments of reciprocahpensation. In some instances, existing state relgarding reciprocal compensation and
applicable interconnection agreements limit the@fbf this Order. This order is currently pendappeal before the United States Court of
Appeals for the DC Circuit.

AT&T has filed petitions with both the FG@Rd U.S. Court of Appeals for the DC Circuit rediresthat ILEC special access rates be
reduced and that ILEC special access flexibiliticbgailed. Oral argument before the Court on AT&Mandamus petition was held in
November 2004. On January 31, 2005, the FCC radlemseemorandum opinion and order denying AT&T'siestis for immediate reductic
of access rates and suspension of the FCC's pfieixibility rules. The memorandum opinion and ardemmenced a rulemaking to review
all aspects of ILEC special access offerings.

On July 19, 2004, the FCC released a Natid®oposed Rulemaking commencing a narrow inguity access related Subscriber Line
Charges (SLC) we may collect from certain end-users

Wireless Local Number Portability

On November 10, 2003, the FCC issued aeradd further notice of proposed rulemaking omllowmber portability, or LNP,
mandating that wireline carriers must port teleghoombers to wireless carriers. The LNP order piexiguidance to both the wireline and
wireless industries on matters related to “interaibdNP, or the ability of customers to switch frawireline carrier to a wireless carrier or
from a wireless to a wireline carrier without chamgtelephone numbers.

In the LNP order, the FCC prescribed tltatipg from a wireline carrier to a wireless carti@required where the requesting wireless
carrier's coverage area overlaps the geographatitocin which
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the wireline number is provisioned, including casé®re the wireless carrier does not have poimtefconnection or numbering resource
the rate center to which the phone number is asdighhe FCC also sought comment on, and will i§stther rules regarding, the facilitation
of wireless to wireline porting in cases where e center associated with the wireless numbdifferent from the rate center in which the
wireline carrier seeks to serve the customer. TRE brder was preceded by an FCC order, dated Qciol2903, that dealt with issues
related to implementation of wireless-to-wireled$R.

To date the FCC's rules related to wiretmavireless LNP have not had a significant imp@atiour access line losses, revenue or related
costs. We believe the most significant impacts inéhne to wireless LNP were an increase in theraf@nal costs of implementing LNP and
the unfavorable impact on customer satisfactiontduechnical difficulties with the porting proces®th at Qwest and with other
telecommunications providers. The FCC has a cupergeeding to address whether the wireline poititgyval (both to wireless and
wireline providers) should be reduced.

Voice Over Internet Protocol

On September 22, 2003, Vonage Holdings @atjpn filed a petition for declaratory ruling rezsting that the FCC preempt an order of
the Minnesota Commission imposing regulations applie to providers of telephone service on VondgigalVoice, an IP based voice
service sold to retail customers. On November 0R42the FCC released its unanimous decision fgqnthiat preemption of state
telecommunication service regulation was consisteétfit federal law and policies intended to promibte continued development of the
Internet, broadband and interactive services. T&€ Further concluded that divergent state rulegulaions and licensing requirements cc
impede the rollout of such services that benefitstoners by providing them with more choice, contjpetiand innovation. On March 10,
2004, the FCC issued its Notice of Proposed Rulémyakr NPRM, instituting a formal rulemaking preckng, or the IP-Enabled Services
Proceeding, addressing many issues related to &udPother Internet services. This rulemaking raisgses that overlap, to a degree, with
rulemakings concerning ILEC Broadband Telecommuitna Services and Intercarrier Compensation. Theze number of issues that h
been presented to the FCC that concern VolP anddlid affect intercarrier compensation requiretaemd other federal or state
requirements such as those that impose a fee podujniversal service" and programs that supfi@rtextension of telecommunications and
Internet facilities to rural areas and to publib@als and facilities in inner cities. The FCC hi®atated that the question of whether such IP
based services should be classified as an unregulatformation service" under the Communicatiort$ ér as telecommunications services
will be addressed in this proceeding. The FCC alflb address in this proceeding whether VolP pergignust pay carrier access charges or
intercarrier compensation, whether they must cbute to the universal service fund, and other s$ueolving IP-enabled services, including
access by disabled persons, applicability of lafereement statutes and the provision of emergedty)(services. We are following these
developments closely, as our network is capabMod® transport and other combinations of voice dath in an IP-addressed packet format.
VolIP offerings are likely to grow as the technolaggtures and the regulatory situation is clarifea such growth in VolP could contribute
to further declines in our sales of traditionaldbexchange access lines or local exchange servibésdocket remains pending.

Operations, Installation and Maintenance

On March 17, 2004, the FCC released anraiitainating the prohibition on shared network @im®ns, installation and maintenance
(Ol&M) between BOCs and their long distance afféim The FCC put the prohibition in place in 1986part of its regulatory requirements
implementing the Telecommunications Act. In itsengicorder the FCC concludes the OI&M prohibitioméslonger appropriate because the
costs outweigh the benefits and accounting safelgusnrd other restrictions
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are adequate to protect against competitive hamvi@y 5, 2004, we filed with the FCC a revised alkication manual covering certain
affiliate transactions permitted by the OI&M ord€onsolidation of a number of network OI&M funct®to improve efficiency and to redt
unnecessary duplication has since been impleme@i€t.is continuing to aggressively evaluate hovbést take further advantage of the
elimination of the OI&M prohibition in a manner thacreases efficiency, reduces costs and improus®mer service.

Employees
As of March 31, 2005, we employed approxetya28,000 employees.

Approximately 24,000 of our employees agresented by collective bargaining agreementstwégfCWA and the IBEW. In
August 2003, we entered into new two-year collechargaining agreements with the CWA and the IBBWong other things, these
agreements provide for guaranteed wage levels amihaing employment-related benefits. Each of ¢hegreements was ratified by union

members and expires on August 13, 2005. We wik seeenegotiate these agreements in 2005.

Properties

Our principal properties do not lend thelwsg to simple description by character and locatithe percentage allocation of our gross
investment in property, plant and equipment coedistf the following:

March 31, December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Land and building: 7% 7% %
Communications equipme 43% 43% 43%
Other network equipmel 45% 45% 44%
Genere-purpose computers and ott 5% 5% 6%

10C% 10C% 10C%

Land and buildings consist of land, langhiovements, central office and certain administeatiffice buildings. Communications
equipment primarily consists of switches, routerd ransmission electronics. Other network equigrpemarily includes conduit and cable.
General-purpose computers and other consists paithgiof computers, office equipment, vehicles atiter general support equipment. We
own substantially all of the telecommunicationsipment required for our business. Total gross itndest in property, plant and equipment
was approximately $42.9 billion and $42.7 billiarDecember 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, befedeicting accumulated depreciation.

We own and lease sales offices in majoropelitan locations. Our network management cergezdocated primarily in buildings that
we own at various locations in geographic areaswieaserve. Substantially all of the installati@ficentral office equipment for our local

service business are located in buildings and 1od that we own.
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Legal Proceedings

QCll is involved in several legal proceagtirto which we are not a party that, if resolvediast QCII, could have a material adverse
effect on our business and financial condition. Wege included below a discussion of these mattegsther with a discussion of those
matters to which we are a party (primarily thossedssed below under the "Regulatory Matters" sulihgaas well as the "Colorado action”
described below). Only those matters to which veeaaparty represent contingencies for which we mewerded, or could reasonably
anticipate recording, an accrual.

Throughout this prospectus, when we rafex tlass action as "putative" it is because adlas been alleged, but not certified. Until and
unless a class has been certified by the courasinot been established that the named plairgifisesent the class of plaintiffs they purpol
represent.

DOJ Investigation and Securities Actions

The DOJ investigation and the securitig®as described below present material and sigmificisks to QCII. The size, scope and né
of the restatements of QCII's consolidated findratatements for 2001 and 2000, which are desciib€CII's previously issued consolida
financial statements for the year ended Decembge2@12 ("QCII's 2002 Financial Statements"), aftbet risks presented by this
investigation and these actions, as these matteovie, among other things, QCII's prior accountimgctices and related disclosures.
Plaintiffs in certain of the securities actions dalleged QCII's restatement of items in suppotheir claims. We can give no assurance as to
the impacts on our and QCII's financial resultfirmancial condition that may ultimately result fraai of these matters. During 2003 and
2004, QCII recorded reserves in its financial steets totaling $750 million in connection with teematters. On October 21, 2004, QCII
entered into a settlement with the SEC concludifymal investigation concerning QCII's accountary disclosures, among other subjects,
that began in April 2002. The $750 million resewaes reduced by $125 million in December 2004 asalt of a payment in that amount in
connection with QCII's SEC settlement. The remgmgserve amount represents a final payment todzkerim connection with the SEC
settlement in the amount of $125 million and tha@imum estimated amount of loss QCII believes idbphie with respect to the securities
actions described below.

QCII has recorded its estimate of the minimliability because no estimate of probable lagsgtliese matters is a better estimate thar
other amount. If the recorded reserve that willaenafter QCII has paid the amount owed under € Settlement is insufficient to cover
these other matters, QCII will need to record add#l charges to its statement of operations inruperiods. Additionally, QCII is unable at
this time to provide a reasonable estimate of figeuend of the range of loss associated with trersaining matters due to their preliminary
and complex nature, and, as a result, the amouhitt@€ reserved for these matters is its estimbtieeolowest end of the possible range of
loss. The ultimate outcomes of these matters drarstertain and there is a significant possigitihat the amount of loss QCIl may ultimat
incur could be substantially more than the resérkias provided.

At this time, QCII believes that it is patiile that a portion of the recorded reserve fostmuirities actions will be recoverable from a
portion of the insurance proceeds that were platedrust to cover its losses and the lossesdividual insureds following its November 12,
2003 settlement of disputes with certain of itaunasice carriers related to, among other thingsiniestigation and securities actions
described below. The insurance proceeds are subjetdims by QCIl and other insureds for, amorfieothings, the costs of defending
certain matters and, as a result, such proceedsearg depleted over time. In any event, the teamsconditions of applicable bylaws,
certificates or articles of incorporation, or agnemts or applicable laws may obligate QCII or ugttemnify its or our current and former
directors, officers and employees with respecettain liabilities, and QCII
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and we have been advancing legal fees and costartg current and former directors, officers and leyges in connection with the
investigation, securities actions and certain olitigation.

QCII continues to defend against the séiesractions vigorously and is currently unabletovide any estimate as to the timing of the
resolution of these actions. Any settlement ofugigment in one or more of these actions substintiaéxcess of QCII's recorded reserves
could have a significant impact on QCII, and QG@hajive no assurance that it will have the res@uasgilable to pay any such judgment.
The magnitude of any settlement or judgment resyftiom these actions could materially and advgrafiect QCII's ability to meet its debt
obligations and its financial condition, potentyalinpacting its credit ratings, its ability to assecapital markets and its compliance with debt
covenants. In addition, the magnitude of any settlesnent or judgment may cause QCII to draw doignicantly on its cash balances,
which might force QCII to obtain additional finangior explore other methods to generate cash. ®ethods could include issuing
additional securities or selling assets. As a wholned subsidiary of QCII, our business operatims financial condition would be
similarly affected.

Investigation

On July 9, 2002, QCII was informed by th&lUAttorney's Office for the District of Coloradba criminal investigation of QCII's
business. QCII believes the U.S. Attorney's Officevestigating various matters that include tia@sactions related to the various
adjustments and restatements described in QCI02 Ethancial Statements, transactions between @@lIcertain of its vendors and certain
investments in the securities of those vendorsilividuals associated with QCII, and prior disclesumade by QCII. QCII is continuing in
its efforts to cooperate fully with the U.S. Atteyis Office in its investigation. However, QCII cant predict the outcome of this investigat
or the timing of its resolution.

Securities Actions

QCll is a defendant in the securities ardidescribed below. Plaintiffs in these actionsehaariously alleged, among other things, that
QCll violated federal and state securities lawsgiagred in fraud, civil conspiracy and negligent ejgesentation, and breached fiduciary
duties owed to investors and current and formerleyegs. Other defendants in one or more of thesenacinclude current and former
directors of QCII, former officers and employeesQ&ll, Arthur Andersen LLP, certain investment bsuakd others.

. Consolidated securities action Twelve putative class actions purportedly broughbehalf of purchasers of publicly traded
securities of QCII between May 24, 1999 and Felyrddr 2002 have been consolidated into a conselits¢curities action
pending in federal district court in Colorado. Thet of these actions was filed on July 27, 20BIkintiffs allege, among other
things, that defendants issued false and mislediingcial results and made false statements a@@@iits business and
investments, including making materially false ataénts in certain QCII registration statements. ffilost recent complaint in
this matter seeks unspecified compensatory dansagesther relief. However, counsel for plaintifisstindicated that the
putative class will seek damages in the tens 66bg of dollars. Further, a narlass action brought by Stichting Pensioenfc
ABP ("SPA") (described below under "SPA action"} ladso been consolidated with the consolidatedrgesuaction.

. ERISA actions. Seven putative class actions purportedly broughiadralf of all participants and beneficiaries af Qwest
Savings and Investment Plan and predecessor glatig Plan, from March 7, 1999 until January 100£2have been
consolidated into a consolidated action in feddistrict court in Colorado. These suits also purpoiseek relief on behalf of
the Plan. The first of these actions was filed iarbh 2002. Plaintiffs assert breach of fiduciaryydu
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claims against QCII and others under the Employet&énent Income Security Act of 1974, as amendieging, among
other things, various improprieties in managingdirids of QCII stock in the Plan. Plaintiffs seekrdayes, equitable and
declaratory relief, along with attorneys' fees aasts and restitution. A non-class action allegiimgilar claims was filed in the
federal district court in Montana in June 2003 & later transferred to federal district courCmlorado.

Colorado action. A putative class action purportedly brought ohdleof purchasers of QCII's stock between June280
and June 27, 2002 and owners of U S WEST stockine 28, 2000 is pending in Colorado in the Dist@ourt for the County
of Boulder. We are also a defendant in this acfidns action was filed on June 27, 2002. Plaintffege, among other things,
that the defendants issued false and misleadibgnséamts and engaged in improper accounting praciticerder to accomplish
the U S WEST/Qwest merger, to make QCII appearesasfal and to inflate the value of QCII's stoclaiftiffs seek
unspecified monetary damages, disgorgement ofillggins and other relief.

New Jersey action An action by the State of New Jersey (Treasurgedenent, Division of Investment), or New Jersay, i
pending in the New Jersey Superior Court, Mercarm®a This action was filed on November 27, 2008wNlersey alleges,
among other things, that defendants caused Q@& $o trade at artificially inflated prices by ploying improper accountir
practices and by issuing false statements about€gtisiness, revenues and profits, and conterdsttimcurred hundreds of
millions of dollars in losses. Among other requdgtglief, New Jersey seeks from the defendantstlyoand severally,
compensatory, consequential, incidental and puendamages.

CalSTRS action. An action by the California State Teachers' Retent System, or CalSTRS, is pending in the Sup€aoirt
of the State of California in and for the CountySain Francisco. This action was filed on DecemBe002. CalSTRS alleg¢
among other things, that defendants engaged ihense to falsely inflate QCII's revenue and decréasxpenses so that Q!
would appear more successful than it actually waind the period in which CalSTRS purchased QCdusiges, and asserts
that defendants' actions caused it to lose in exaE$150 million invested in QCII's equity and tebcurities. Plaintiffs seek
compensatory, special and punitive damages, réstifipre-judgment interest and costs.

SURSI action. An action by the State Universities Retirementt&s of lllinois, or SURSI, is pending in the Ciitcdourt of
Cook County, Illinois. This action was filed on dany 10, 2003. SURSI alleges, among other thirgg,defendants engaged
in a scheme to falsely inflate QCII's revenues dectease its expenses by improper conduct relatedrtsactions with variot
customers and suppliers and claims that its Ioseasinvestments in QCII securities are in excess1l®.5 million. SURSI
seeks, among other things compensatory and pumiéiireages, costs, equitable relief, including annciion to freeze or
prevent disposition of the defendants' assetsdagbrgement.

SPA action. An action by SPA is pending in federal distriouct in Colorado. This action was filed on Februgy004. SPA
alleges, among other things, that defendants ateafalse perception of QCII's revenues and grgsbispects and that its
losses from investments in QCII securities arexitegs of $100 million. SPA seeks, among other thingmpensatory and
punitive damages, rescission or rescissionary damage-judgment interest, attorneys' fees and.cost

SHC action. An action by Shriners Hospital for Children, ¢S, is pending in federal district court in Colooad his action

was filed on March 22, 2004. SHC alleges, amongrathings, that defendants issued false and mislgdithancial reports
about QCII. SHC alleges
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compensatory damages of approximately $17 mil8iC seeks compensatory and punitive damages, shteosts and
attorneys' fees.

. TRSL action . An action by the Teachers' Retirement Systemoafidiana, or TRSL, is pending in the federal distcourt in
Colorado. This action was filed on or about Marfh 2004. TRSL alleges, among other things, thatrlidnts issued false and
misleading financial reports about QCII. TRSL alegompensatory damages of approximately $23 mili&RSL seeks
compensatory and punitive damages, interest, eostattorneys' fees.

. NYC Funds action. An action by a number of New York City pensiomdaatirement funds, or NYC Funds, is pending in
federal district court in Colorado. This action videsd on September 22, 2004. NYC Funds allege,ragrasher things, that
defendants created a false perception of QCllI'smees and growth prospects and that their lossesifivestments in QCII
securities are in excess of $300 million. NYC Fuseésk, among other things, compensatory and perdéwnages, rescission
or rescissionary damages, pre-judgment interdstnatys' fees and costs.

KPNQwest Litigation

A putative class action is pending in teddral district court for the Southern DistrictNdw York against QCII, certain of its former
executives who were also on the supervisory bohkKPdNQwest (in which QCII was a major shareholdand others. This lawsuit was
initially filed on October 4, 2002. The current colaint alleges, on behalf of certain purchasensPRQwest securities, that, among other
things, defendants engaged in a fraudulent schexh@eceptive course of business in order to inHR&lQwest's revenue and the value of
KPNQwest securities. Plaintiffs seek compensatamages and/or rescission as appropriate agairestdhits, as well as an award of
plaintiffs’ attorneys' fees and costs.

On October 31, 2002, Richard and Marcian@y&o-trustees of the R.M. Grand Revocable Livingst, dated January 25, 1991, filed a
lawsuit in Arizona Superior Court which, as amendalges, among other things, that the defendaotsted state and federal securities |i
and breached their fiduciary duty in connectiorhvifitvestments by plaintiffs in securities of KPNQ@weQCll is a defendant in this lawsuit
along with Qwest B.V. (a subsidiary of Qwest), jisdlacchio, QCII's former Chairman and Chief ExeeuOfficer, and John McMaster,
the former President and Chief Executive OfficeKBINQwest. Plaintiffs claim to have lost approxisigt$10 million in their investments in
KPNQwest.

On June 25, 2004, J.C. van Apeldoorn afid BEeijer, in their capacities as trustees in thedb bankruptcy proceeding for KPNQwest,
filed a complaint in the federal district court fibie District of New Jersey alleging violationstloé Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations Act, and breach of fiduciary duty amdmanagement under Dutch law. QCII is a defenutattitis lawsuit along with Joseph
Nacchio, Robert S. Woodruff, QClI's former Chieh&incial Officer, and John McMaster. Plaintiffs gbe among other things, tF
defendants' actions were a cause of the bankrapticiPNQwest and the bankruptcy deficit of KPNQwwsis in excess of $3 billion.
Plaintiffs seek compensatory and punitive damaagsvell as an award of plaintiffs’ attorneys' fard costs.

On January 20, 2005, Citibank, N.A., DehtsBank AG London, ABN AMRO Bank N.V. and otherdified QCII of their intent to
file a complaint in the District Court for the Ciand County of Denver, State of Colorado, that wallege, among other things, fraud,
misrepresentation, breach of fiduciary duty andteal aiding and abetting claims, in connection withorigination of a credit facility and
subsequent borrowings made by KPNQwest of appraei;m&300 million under that facility. They havelinated that QCII would be a
defendant in this threatened lawsuit along witrefpbsNacchio, John McMaster, Drake Tempest, QQifmér General Counsel, and other
former employees of QCIl or KPNQwest. Plaintiffsseandicated their intention to seek compensatory
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damages (including interest), statutory and puaitteamages and an award of plaintiffs' attorneys #nd costs.

The four KPNQwest litigation matters deked above are in preliminary phases and QCII caasirio defend against the three filed
cases vigorously and will likewise defend agaihstfourth matter if it is filed. QCIl has not yeirducted discovery on plaintiffs' possible
recoverable damages and other relevant issues, Qi@l$is unable at this time to estimate reasopalbiange of loss that it would incur if the
plaintiffs in one or more of these matters werprevail. Any settlement or judgment in certainled$e matters could be significant, and QCII
can give no assurance that it will have the ressiavailable to pay any such judgment. In the evkan adverse outcome in certain of these
matters, QCII's financial condition and its abilitymeet its debt obligations could be materiatig adversely affected. As a wholly owned
subsidiary of QCII, our business operations andrfiaial condition would be similarly affected.

Regulatory Matters

As described below, formal proceedings gjais have been initiated with the public utiitsommissions in several states alleging,
among other things, that we, in contravention defal and state law, failed to file interconnectimneements with the state commissions and
that we therefore allegedly discriminated agaimstous CLECs. The complainants seek fines, pesadtiel/or carrier credits.

. Minnesota.On February 14, 2002, the Minnesota Departmentoofi@erce filed a formal complaint against us wité th
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission. On Novembef002, the Minnesota Commission issued a writteler finding
against us. The Minnesota Commission's final, emitiecision was issued on May 21, 2003 and woujdire a penalty
payment to the state of approximately $26 milliod @ayments of carrier credits of approximately #iiion. Of the
$18 million, about $3 million has been releasedh®gycarriers in bankruptcy proceedings. The MinteS&®mmmission, the
carriers and Qwest each appealed portions of tbiside to the federal district court in Minnesadad the district court upheld
the penalty and vacated the carrier credits. ThenkBota Commission, the carriers and Qwest eadhdyapealed to the Eigh
Circuit Court of Appeals.

. Colorado. On April 15, 2004, Qwest and the Office of Consu@eunsel for Colorado entered into a settlemeitjest to
Colorado Commission approval, that would requiree®wo pay $7.5 million in contributions to statéetommunications
programs and that offers CLECs credits that coatial approximately $9 million. The administratived judge recommended
rejection of the settlement and the initiation afh®w cause docket against Qwest. The administridiv judge’s
recommendation came before the Commission on mefmreconsideration, and on April 25, 2005 then@uossion issued an
order stating that it will not open a show causecpeding at this time but rather will open a neacpeding to consider the
proposed settlement.

. New Mexico.On April 29, 2004, the New Mexico Staff recommengedalties totaling $5.05 million. New Mexico CLECs
have also requested carrier credits. In Decemb@4,2Qwest, the Staff, the New Mexico Attorney Gahand party-CLECs
entered into and filed for approval a settlemeat #ould resolve all claims for penalties and aetbr a total payment of
$3.5 million. On January 26, 2005, the administeataw judge announced that she would certify amdmmend approval of
the proposed settlement, and on March 29, 200%sshed a written order certifying and recommendipgroval of the
proposed settlement.

. Oregon. Oregon is considering a stipulation between Qwedtthe Oregon Staff for the payment of a penaltggdroximately
$1 million.
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Also, some telecommunications providers have filgdate actions based on facts similar to thoseetlyithg these administrative
proceedings. These private actions, together wiyhsamilar, future actions, could result in addiéd damages and awards that could be
significant.

On July 15, 2004, the New Mexico state faiguy commission opened a proceeding to investigdtether we are in compliance with or
are likely to meet a commitment that we made in12@Ginvest in communications infrastructure in Nig\@xico through March of 2006
pursuant to an Alternative Form of Regulation pl&kFOR"). The AFOR says, in part, that "Qwest cortsd devote a substantial budget to
infrastructure investment, with the goal of achigyvthe purposes of this Plan. Specifically, Qwelitmake capital expenditures of not less
than $788 million over the term of this Plan. Tleigel of investment is necessary to meet the comerits made in this Plan to increase
Qwest's investment and improve its service qualitfew Mexico." Multiple parties filed commentstimat proceeding and variously argued
that we should be subject to a range of requiresnectuding an escrow account for capital spendiggy investment obligations, and
customer credits or price reductions.

On April 14, 2005, the Commission issusdFinal Order in connection with this investigatitmthis Final Order, the Commission ruled
that the evidence in the record indicates Qwedtnaet be in compliance with the investment committna the conclusion of the AFOR in
March, 2006, and if the current trend in Qwestfsitahexpenditures continues, there will be a shtérof $200 million or more by the end of
the AFOR. The Commission also concluded that QWastan unconditional commitment to invest $788iamlbver the life of the AFOR.
Finally, the Commission ruled that if Qwest faibsdatisfy this investment commitment, any shortfalist be credited or refunded to Qwest's
New Mexico customers. The Commission also openaeshéorcement and implementation docket to reviewe&is investments and consii
the structure and size of any refunds or creditsetissued to customers. On May 12 and 13, 200%iledeappeals in federal district court a
in the New Mexico State Supreme Court, respectjwdallenging the lawfulness of the CommissionteaFOrder.

Qwest has vigorously argued, and will comdi to argue, among other things, that the undeylgurpose of the investment commitment
set forth in the AFOR has been met in that Qwestrhet all service quality and service deploymettigabions under the AFOR; that, in light
of this, it should not be held to a specific amoofiinvestment; and that the Commission has fdibeidclude all eligible investments in the
calculation of how much Qwest has actually inveskéevertheless, Qwest believes it is unlikely tlmrtnission will reverse its determinati
that Qwest has an unconditional obligation to in$&88 million over the term of the AFOR. In additji Qwest has argued, and will continue
to argue, that customer credits or refunds arengeimissible and illegal form of relief for the Conssion to order in the event there is an
investment shortfall.

Qwest believes there is a substantialilikeld that the ultimate outcome of this matter wakult in it having to make expenditures or
payments beyond those it would otherwise makeemtirmal course of business. These expenditurgaymnents could take the form of one
or more of the following: penalties, capital invesht, basic service rate reductions and custonfigmae or credits. At this time, however,
Qwest is not able to reasonably estimate the amafuthese expenditures or payments and, accordihgly not reserved any amount for such
potential liability. Any final resolution of this atter could be material.

To the extent appropriate, we have providgsgrves for the above matters. We have othetategy actions pending in local regulatory
jurisdictions, which call for price decreases, refsi or both. These actions are generally routideimeidental to our busines
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Other Matters

In January 2001, an amended class actiompleont was filed in Denver District Court on befhafl a class of U S WEST stockholders of
record as of June 30, 2000, the day of the Merdkging that QCII had a duty to pay a quarterlidiénd that had been declared by the
U S WEST Board of Directors on June 2, 2000. Thamaint named as defendants QCII, the individudis werved on the U S WEST Boi
of Directors in June 2000, and Joseph Nacchionffsi claim that the defendants attempted to ayaiging the dividend by changing the
record date from June 30, 2000 to July 10, 20@Dgaian QCII denies. Plaintiffs seek damages of apipnately $273 million plus interest, a
constructive trust upon QCII's assets in the amofittie dividend, costs, and attorneys' fees oralbelfi the class, which was certified by the
court in January 2005. The case is expected to giat in June 2005.

Several putative class actions relatinth&installation of fiber optic cable in certaighits-of-way were filed against QCII on behalf of
landowners on various dates and in various conr@Gaiifornia, Colorado, Georgia, lllinois, Indiar€ansas, Mississippi, Missouri, North
Carolina, Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee andsT&or the most part, the complaints challengd'Q@ght to install its fiber optic cable
in railroad rights-of-way. Complaints in Coloradtinois and Texas also challenge QCII's rightnistall fiber optic cable in utility and
pipeline rights-of-way. The complaints allege ttie railroads, utilities and pipeline companies @iimited property right-of-way that did
not include the right to permit QCII to install QGlIfiber optic cable in the right-of-way withouite plaintiffs' consent. Most actions
(California, Colorado, Georgia, Kansas, Louisiavigssissippi, Missouri, North Carolina, Oregon, So@arolina, Tennessee and Texas)
purport to be brought on behalf of state-wide aasa the named plaintiffs' respective states. Géaetions purport to be brought on behalf
of multi-state classes. The lllinois state couttaacpurports to be on behalf of landowners imbis, lowa, Kentucky, Michigan, Minnesota,
Nebraska, Ohio and Wisconsin. A newly filed lllisdederal court action purports to be on behalaoflowners in Arkansas, Californ
Florida, lllinois, Indiana, Missouri, Nevada, Newekico, Montana and Oregon. The Indiana action pisgo be on behalf of a national class
of landowners adjacent to railroad rights-of-wagowhich QCII's network passes. The complaints skxekages on theories of trespass and
unjust enrichment, as well as punitive damagedribisourt approval of a proposed nationwide settnt of all these matters was vacated by
the Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals in October£20This ruling is subject to discretionary reviewthe Supreme Court of the United Sta

On January 20, 2004, QCII filed a complainthe District Court for the City and County oéBver against KMC Telecom LLC and
several of its related parent or subsidiary comgmfgollectively, "KMC.") Subsequently, QCII fileth amended complaint to name additic
defendants, including General Electric Capital @oagion ("GECC"), one of KMC's lenders, and GECIEdia complaint in intervention.
QCIl is seeking a declaration that a series ofagents with KMC and its lenders are not effectigeduse conditions precedent were not
satisfied and to recoup other damages and attdrfe®gsand costs. These agreements would obligatet@pay a net incremental amount of
approximately $105 million if determined to be etfige. GECC and KMC have asserted counterclaimdéafaratory judgment and
anticipatory breach of contract. GECC and KMC saéleclaration that the relevant agreements arffant@nd claim monetary damages for
anticipatory breach of the agreements and tharradys' fees and costs. QCII has not reserved oyt for this matter.

The IRS proposed a tax adjustment for &ary 1994 through 1996. The principal issue in®REII's allocation of costs between long-
term contracts with customers for the installatddiconduit or fiber optic cable and additional caitar fiber optic cable retained by QCII.
The IRS disputes QCII's allocation of the costsveen it and third parties. Similar claims have basserted against QCII with respect to the
1997 to 1998 and the 1998 to 2001 audit periods.Id94-1996 claim is currently being litigatedtie ffax Court and QCII does not believe
the IRS will be successful, although the ultimate
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outcome is uncertain. If QCII were to lose thisigs$or the tax years 1994 through 1998, QCII estisia would have to pay $57 million plus
interest pursuant to tax sharing agreements wéhAthschutz Company relating to those time periods.

In 2004, QCII recorded income tax experfsgl&8 million related to a change in the expetieihg of deductions related to its tax
strategy, referred to as the Contested Liabilitgéeration Strategy ("CLAS"), which it implement@d2000. CLAS is a strategy that sets
aside assets to provide for the satisfaction cfréag liabilities associated with litigation inaxtefficient manner. CLAS accelerated
deductions for contested liabilities by placingeassor potential litigation liabilities out of thmontrol of the company and into trusts managed
by a third party trustee. In July 2004, QCII wasally notified by the IRS that it was contestifg {CLAS tax strategy. Also in July 2004, in
connection with the preparation of its financialtsments for the fiscal quarter ended June 30,,200#as a result of a series of notices on
CLAS strategies issued by the IRS and the recéilgipal advice with respect thereto, QCII adjustediccounting for CLAS as required by
SFAS No. 109 "Accounting for Income Taxes." Therd®in expected timing of deductions caused arease in QCII's liability for
uncertain tax positions and a corresponding iner@ags net operating loss carry-forwards ("NOL®gcause QCII is not currently
forecasting future taxable income sufficient tdimathe benefits of this increase in its NOLseitorded an increase in its valuation allowance
on deferred tax assets as required by SFAS No.Addtionally, in September 2004 the IRS proposgeaalty of $37 million on this
strategy. QCII believes that the imposition of agley is not appropriate as it acted in good faitmplementing this tax strategy in reliance
on two contemporaneous tax opinions and adequdigtjosed this transaction to the IRS in its ihidiad subsequent tax returns. QCII inte
to vigorously defend its position on this and otteer matters.

QCII has other tax related matters pendigginst it. To the extent appropriate, QCIl hawvigied for these matters.
Matters Resolved in the Fourth Quarter of 2004

On October 21, 2004, QCII entered intotdesaent with the SEC, concluding a formal inveatign concerning its accounting and
disclosures, among other subjects, that began it 2@02. In connection with this settlement, tHeCSfiled a complaint against QCII in
federal district court in Denver, Colorado. The @iamt alleges violations of several provisiongha federal securities laws, including the
antifraud provisions, relating principally to its fingial reporting and disclosures. QCII agreed, witremitting or denying the allegations
the complaint, to consent to the entry of a fimalgment to be entered by the court. The final juelgiywhich was entered by the court on
November 4, 2004, among other things, enjoins @©th future violations of certain provisions of thecurities laws and requires it to pe
civil money penalty of $250 million in two instalents of $125 million each (the first of which wasgin December 2004 and the second of
which must be paid by December 31, 2005), plussdiceninal disgorgement.

The final judgment also requires QCII toimtain a Chief Compliance Officer with specifiedtiés and to continue to cooperate with the
SEC's ongoing investigation of individuals. At tirae of the settlement, the SEC announced thagtitiee penalty amount would be
distributed to investors pursuant to the Fair Fpravision of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. QCII anticgmthat this distribution will occur under
the supervision of the federal district court parsiito a plan of distribution to be proposed byS$EeC and approved by the court.

llluminet, Inc., a traffic aggregator, aseleral of its customers filed complaints with degary agencies in Idaho, Nebraska, lowa, N
Dakota, New Mexico and Colorado alleging that tiveye entitled to refunds due to QCII's purportegroper implementation of tariffs
governing certain signaling services QCII providethose states. QCII and Illuminet entered insetlement that resolves each of these
as well as any potential claims that may be madédiloyinet relating to
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this matter. In addition, QCII and Nextel have lsettan arbitration filed by Nextel in which it reggted refunds due to alleged improper
implementation of the signaling tariffs.

Matter Resolved in the First Quarter of 2005

The General Services Administration, or G&8A#nounced in July 2002 that it was conductingvéew of all contracts with QCII for
purposes of determining QCII's present respongitih be a contractor to the Federal governmentS@ptember 12, 2003, QCII was
informed that the Inspector General of the GSA ttedirred to the GSA Suspension/Debarment Offitialquestion of whether QCII should
be considered for debarment. QCIl was informed tiebasis for the referral was the February 28688 iment against four former QCII
employees in connection with a transaction withAhieona School Facilities Board in June 2001 arilvd complaint also filed in
February 2003 by the SEC against the same formplogees and others relating to the Arizona Schagilfies Board transaction and a
transaction with Genuity Inc. in 2000. On Febru2r2005, QCII was informed that the Inspector Gahlead made a second referral
regarding whether QCII should be considered foadalent, this one based generally on the mattetsatbahe subject of the complaint filed
against QCII in connection with its settlement wiltek SEC and on SEC actions against and settlemithtshree former QCIlI employees in
2003 and 2004 and a fourth action filed againsranér QCII employee. On February 22, 2005, QCII naiffied by the GSA that the GSA
had determined not to pursue any administrativiemaetgainst QCII based on the information contaiimettie administrative record.
Accordingly, QCII remains a presently responsildatcactor eligible to compete for Federal governniersiness.

As described more fully above, formal pexdiegs against us have been initiated with theipubilities commissions in several states
alleging, among other things, that we, in contraieenof federal and state law, failed to file indennection agreements with the state
commissions and that we therefore allegedly disodted against various CLECs. The complainants Breg, penalties and/or carrier
credits. On November 9, 2004, Qwest and the SfdffeWashington Commission entered into a setttémader which Qwest agreed to pay
a penalty of $7.8 million. This settlement does nefuire Qwest to provide any credits to CLECs.Rebruary 28, 2005, the Washington
Commission entered an order approving the settlearahclosing the proceeding. No party appealetheyarch 31, 2005 deadline, and
Qwest made the agreed to payment of $7.8 millio~gril 2005.
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MANAGEMENT
Directors and Executive Officer

Below you can find information, includingpgraphical information, about our current direstand executive officers:

Name Age(1) Position
Richard C. Notebae 57 Director, Chairman and Chief Executive Offic
Oren G. Shaffe 62 Director, Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Offic
Barry K. Allen 56  Executive Vice President, Operatic

Paula Kruge 55  Executive Vice President, Consumer Markets Gi
John W. Richardso 60 Controller and Senior Vice Preside

(1) AsofMay 1, 2005.

Richard C. Notebaettas been a director and our Chairman and ChieflExecOfficer since June 2002. Mr. Notebaert alstlf these
positions with QCII and QSC. From August 2000 tneJ2002, Mr. Notebaert was President and Chief likee Officer of Tellabs, a
communications equipment provider. Prior to that, Notebaert was Chairman and Chief Executive @ffaf Ameritech Corporation from
April 1994 to December 1999, and, in his 30-yeaeeawith that organization, had numerous othepapments including President of
Ameritech Mobile Communications (1986), Presiddrndiana Bell (1989), President of Ameritech Seeg (1992), and President and Chief
Operating Officer (1993) of Ameritech Corporatidmeritech Corporation is a telecommunications pievithat was acquired by SBC
Communications Inc. in 1999. Mr. Notebaert curngstrves as a director of Aon Corporation and @aldilealth, Inc. Mr. Notebaert
received a bachelor of arts degree in 1969 and .@&AMin 1983, both from the University of Wisconsi

Oren G. Shaffehas been a director and our Vice Chairman and Ciieincial Officer since July 2002. Mr. Shafferaal®lds these
positions with QSC and is Vice Chairman and ChiagaRcial Officer of QCII. Prior to joining QCII, MiShaffer was President and Chief
Operating Officer of Sorrento Networks, a makeopfical products, beginning in 2000. From 1994Q@06@, he was Chief Financial Officer
Ameritech Corporation, a telecommunications provitiat was acquired by SBC Communications Inc. 989l He has also served as
President of Virgo Cap Inc., an investment firmg éom 1968 to 1992 in various positions (includExgecutive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and director) at Goodyear TirdR&ibber Co. Mr. Shaffer serves on the board of threcwf The Thai Capital Fund, Inc., T
Singapore Fund, Inc., The Japan Equity Fund, Ind.EBelgacom SA. He holds a bachelor of scienceegeigr business administration from
the University of California at Berkeley and an Mdggree in management from the Massachusetttutestif Technology.

Barry K. Allenhas served as our Executive Vice President, Opeigtsince March 2004. Mr. Allen also holds thessitipns with QCII
and QSC. From August 2002 to March 2004, Mr. ABenved as our Executive Vice President and ChiehdtuResources Officer. From
August 2000 to August 2002, Mr. Allen was Presidgmllen Enterprises, LLC, a private equity invagint and management company he
founded. From 1995 to July 2000, Mr. Allen was Exee Vice President of Ameritech Corporation, le¢emmunications provider.

Mr. Allen serves on the board of directors of Hatfavidson Inc. and Fiduciary Management, Inc.,clulis the investment advisor for cert
funds, including FMI Common Stock Fund, Inc., FMuMal Funds, Inc. and FMI Funds, Inc., for whiclmganies Mr. Allen also serves a
director. Mr. Allen received a bachelor of arts ieggfrom the University of Kentucky and an M.B.£orh Boston University.

Paula Krugerhas served as our Executive Vice President, Conshfaikets, since September 2003. Ms. Kruger alddshihis position
with QSC. From December 2001 to September 2003 KMgjer served as President of the Customer Raktip Management service
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line at Electronic Data Systems Corporation, arietdgy company. From September 1999 to January,282Kruger was a search
consultant for Taylor Winfield and for Heidrick &raggles, both executive search firms. From Margé7ito September 1999, Ms. Kruger
served as Executive Vice President of Operatiolixaél Communications, Inc., a provider of integtatnedia communications. Ms. Kruger
currently serves as a director of Technology SohgiCompany. Ms. Kruger earned a bachelor of agseed in economics from C.W. Post—
Long Island University and an M.B.A. from C.W. RedRoth Graduate School of Business.

John W. Richardsohas served as our Controller and Senior Vice Peasisince April 2003 and was designated our cliebanting
officer in April 2004. Mr. Richardson also holds#e positions with QCII. From October 2002 to ARAD3, Mr. Richardson was an
independent consultant. From 1967 to October 20B2Richardson held various financial positionshet Goodyear Tire & Rubber
Company, the world's largest tire manufactureduitiong most recently Vice President of Financetf@ North American tire business unit.
Mr. Richardson received his B.B.A. degree from Obliiaversity.

Director and Officer Compensatio

Each of the officers and directors listbéd\ee is currently an officer of QSC or an affiliateQSC, other than QC, and receives
compensation from QSC or the affiliate. We do ret pny cash or non-cash compensation to our offiged directors and no such
compensation is currently proposed to be paid yocdithe officers and directors listed above.
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THE EXCHANGE OFFER
Purpose of the Exchange Offer

The exchange offer is being made pursuatitd registration rights agreements we enteredviith the initial purchasers of the
outstanding notes on August 19, 2004 and NovemBe2@)4. The summary of the registration righteagrents contained herein does not
purport to be complete and is qualified in its i by reference to the registration rights agreets1 Copies of the registration rights
agreements are filed as exhibits to the registnatatement of which this prospectus is a part.

Terms of the Exchange Offer; Expiration Date

This prospectus and the accompanying lefteansmittal together constitute the exchanderoBubject to the terms and conditions in
this prospectus and the letter of transmittal, vilkagcept for exchange outstanding notes thawaliely tendered on or before the expiration
date and are not validly withdrawn as permittedtelThe expiration date for the exchange offer@%.m., New York City time, on
June 27, 2005, or such later date and time to whieshin our sole discretion, extend the exchanggr of

We expressly reserve the right, in our slidgeretion:

. to extend the expiration date;

. if any of the conditions set forth below under "—f@dions to the Exchange Offer" has not been satisto terminate the
exchange offer and not accept any outstanding riotesxchange; and

. to amend the exchange offer in any manner.

We will give oral or written notice of amxtension, delay, non-acceptance, termination @araiment as promptly as practicable by a
public announcement, and in the case of an extensmlater than 9:00 a.m., New York City time,tba next business day after the
previously scheduled expiration date.

During an extension, all outstanding nge=viously tendered will remain subject to the exwie offer and may be accepted for
exchange by us, upon expiration of the exchanga affhless validly withdrawn.

Each brokedealer that receives exchange notes for its owawatan exchange for outstanding notes, where sut$tanding notes we
acquired by such broker-dealer as a result of ntarleking activities or other trading activities, stacknowledge in the letter of transmittal
that it will deliver a prospectus in connectiontw@ny resale of such exchange notes. See "Plarstflition."

How to Tender Outstanding Notes for Exchange

Only a record holder of outstanding noteg/tender in the exchange offer. When the holdeutdtanding notes tenders and we accept
outstanding notes for exchange, a binding agreeb®imteen us and the tendering holder is creatéjediio the terms and conditions in this
prospectus and the accompanying letter of tranaimikcept as set forth below, a holder of outstamdotes who desires to tender
outstanding notes for exchange must, on or prithécexpiration date:

. transmit a properly completed and duly executaedetf transmittal, the outstanding notes beinglézed and all other
documents required by such letter of transmittal)1S. Bank National Association, the exchange agarthe address set forth
below under the heading "—The Exchange Agent"; or
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. if outstanding notes are tendered pursuant to dleg-entry procedures set forth below, an agent's messagt be transmitte
by The Depository Trust Company, or DTC, to thehextge agent at the address set forth below unddraading "—The
Exchange Agent," and the exchange agent must eqailor to the expiration date, a confirmatiornttef book-entry transfer of
the outstanding notes being tendered into the exgghagent's account at DTC, along with the agemdssage; or

. if time will not permit the required documentatitmreach the exchange agent before the expiratits dr the procedures for

book-entry transfer cannot be completed by the expinadi@te, the holder may effect a tender by complwith the guarantee
delivery procedures described below.

The term "agent's message" means a metisage

. is transmitted by DTC;
. is received by the exchange agent and forms aoparbook-entry transfer;
. states that DTC has received an express acknowteslgdehat the tendering holder has received angkeago be bound by, and

makes each of the representations and warrantieained in, the letter of transmittal; and

. states that we may enforce the letter of transha@gainst such holder.

The method of delivery of the outstanding notes, thletter of transmittal or agent's message and atither required documents to
the exchange agent is at the election and sole riekthe holder. If such delivery is by mail, we reemmend registered mail, properly
insured, with return receipt requested. In all case, you should allow sufficient time to assure timgldelivery. No letters of transmittal
or outstanding notes should be sent directly to us.

Signatures on a letter of transmittal nhesjuaranteed unless the outstanding notes sureghfite exchange are tendered:

. by a holder of outstanding notes who has not coraglthe box entitled "Special Issuance Instructiams'Special Delivery
Instructions” on the letter of transmittal; or

. for the account of a recognized member in gooddétgnof a Medallion Signature Guarantee Prograrogeized by the
exchange agent, such as a firm which is a memberegistered national securities exchange, a meaflike National
Association of Securities Dealers, Inc., a comnagtteank or trust company having an office or cqgogglent in the United
States or certain other eligible institutions, eatthe foregoing being referred to herein as digitde institution."

If signatures on a letter of transmittahotice of withdrawal are required to be guarantéieel guarantor must be an eligible institutior
outstanding notes are registered in the name efsop other than the person who signed the letteamsmittal, the outstanding notes
tendered for exchange must be endorsed by, or gmuted by a written instrument or instruments ahsfer or exchange, in satisfactory
form as determined by us in our sole discretioty drecuted by the registered holder with the tegésl holder's signature guaranteed by an
eligible institution.

We will determine in our sole discretioh@lestions as to the validity, form, eligibilitin¢luding time of receipt) and acceptance of
outstanding notes tendered for exchange and at oftguired documents. We reserve the absolutétdgh

. reject any and all tenders of any outstanding notevalidly tendered;

. refuse to accept any outstanding note if, in odgjuent or the judgment of our counsel, acceptahti®eooutstanding note m
be deemed unlawful;
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. waive any defects or irregularities or conditiofishe exchange offer, either before or after thgirtion date; ani

. determine the eligibility of any holder who seetgender outstanding notes in the exchange offer.

Our determinations, either before or afiterexpiration date, under and of the terms anditions of the exchange offer, including the
letter of transmittal and the instructions to itas to any questions with respect to the tendangfoutstanding notes, will be final and binc
on all parties. Holders must cure any defects eredyilarities in connection with tenders of outsliag notes for exchange within such
reasonable period of time as we will determineessiwe waive such defects or irregularities. Neithes the exchange agent nor any other
person will be under any duty to give notificatiminany defect or irregularity with respect to aepder of outstanding notes for exchange, nor
will any of us incur any liability for failure toige such notification.

If you beneficially own outstanding notegistered in the name of a broker, dealer, commldoaink, trust company or other nominee
and you wish to tender your outstanding notes énetkchange offer, you should contact the registeoddier promptly and instruct it to tender
on your behalf.

WE MAKE NO RECOMMENDATION TO THE HOLDERS OFHE OUTSTANDING NOTES AS TO WHETHER TO TENDER OR
REFRAIN FROM TENDERING ALL OR ANY PORTION OF THEIRUTSTANDING NOTES IN THE EXCHANGE OFFER. IN
ADDITION, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORIZED ANYONE TO MAKE ANY SUCH RECOMMENDATION. HOLDERS OF THE
OUTSTANDING NOTES MUST MAKE THEIR OWN DECISION ASO WHETHER TO TENDER PURSUANT TO THE EXCHANGE
OFFER, AND, IF SO, THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF OUTSTANNG NOTES TO TENDER, AFTER READING THIS
PROSPECTUS AND THE LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL AND CONSUING WITH THEIR ADVISERS, IF ANY, BASED ON THEIR
FINANCIAL POSITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS.

Book-Entry Transfers

Any financial institution that is a parfieint in DTC's system must make book-entry deliwdérgutstanding notes by causing DTC to
transfer the outstanding notes into the exchangatagaccount at DTC in accordance with DTC's Awttet Tender Offer Program, knowr
ATOP. Such participant should transmit its accegdaio DTC on or prior to the expiration date or pbnwith the guaranteed delivery
procedures described below. DTC will verify suchegstance, execute a book-entry transfer of theeteadoutstanding notes into the
exchange agent's account at DTC and then sené &xtthange agent confirmation of such book-engmystier. The confirmation of such
book-entry transfer will include an agent's message letter of transmittal or facsimile thereofaor agent's message, with any required
signature guarantees and any other required dodspmaast be transmitted to and received by theangh agent at the address set forth
below under "—The Exchange Agent" on or prior te éxpiration date of the exchange offer; or theliomust comply with the guaranteed
delivery procedures described below.

Guaranteed Delivery Procedures

If a holder of outstanding notes desiretetmer such notes and the holder's notes arenmo¢diately available, or time will not permit
such holder's outstanding notes or other requiceditients to reach the exchange agent before theatap date, or the procedure for book-
entry transfer cannot be completed on a timelyshastender may be effected if:

. the holder tenders the outstanding notes througdigible institution;
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. on or prior to the expiration date, the exchangmageceives from such eligible institution a vlidompleted and executt
notice of guaranteed delivery, substantially infibren accompanying this prospectus, by facsima@s$mission, mail or hand
delivery, setting forth the name and address ohtiider of the outstanding notes being tenderedfamdmount of the
outstanding notes being tendered. The notice afagiieed delivery will state that the tender is geimade and guarantee that
within three New York Stock Exchange trading dafysrahe date of execution of the notice of guasadtdelivery, the
certificates for all physically tendered outstamgdirotes, in proper form for transfer, or a bookagebnfirmation, as the case
may be, together with a validly completed and etextietter of transmittal with any required sigmatguarantees or an agent's
message and any other documents required by tkee déttransmittal will be transmitted to the exaba agent; and

. the exchange agent receives the certificates f@hgkically tendered outstanding notes, in prdpen for transfer, or a book-
entry confirmation, as the case may be, togethdr avivalidly completed and executed letter of tnaitisil with any required

signature guarantees or an agent's message amdhamyocuments required by the letter of transittithin three New York
Stock Exchange trading days after the date of gi@tof the notice of guaranteed delivery.

The notice of guaranteed delivery mustdmeived prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, thre expiration date.
Withdrawal Rights
You may withdraw tenders of your outstagdiotes at any time prior to 5:00 p.m., New YorkyGime, on the expiration date.

For a withdrawal to be effective, a writtestice of withdrawal, by facsimile (with receipirfirmed by telephone) or by mail, must be
received by the exchange agent, at the addre$srdebelow under "—The Exchange Agent," on or ptithe expiration date. Any such
notice of withdrawal must:

. specify the name of the person having tenderedukstanding notes to be withdrawn;
. identify the outstanding notes to be withdrawn]uding the principal amount of such outstandingesot
. where outstanding notes have been tendered pursuti procedure for boaodatry transfer described above, specify the r

and number of the account at DTC to be creditet thi¢ withdrawn outstanding notes and otherwiseptpmrith the
procedures of DTC; and

. bear the signature of the holder in the same maamre original signature on the letter of trarhby which such
outstanding notes were tendered, with such sigeafuaranteed by an eligible institution, unleshdumder is an eligible
institution.

We will determine all questions as to tladidity, form and eligibility (including time of ieeipt) of such notices and our determination
will be final and binding on all parties. Any temdd outstanding notes validly withdrawn will be el not to have been validly tendered for
exchange for purposes of the exchange offer. Pisopéthdrawn notes may be tendered by following one of the procedures descrilnde
"—How to Tender Outstanding Notes for Exchange'vabat any time on or prior to 5:00 p.m., New YoikyGime, on the expiration date.

Acceptance of Outstanding Notes for Exchange; Delivy of Exchange Notes

All of the conditions to the exchange offienst be satisfied or waived prior to the expinatid the exchange offer. On the expiration date
we will accept for exchange all outstanding notaiscly
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tendered and not validly withdrawn as of such d&te.will promptly issue exchange notes for all @blitendered outstanding notes. For
purposes of the exchange offer, we will be deerodtte accepted validly tendered outstanding rfotessxchange when, as and if we have
given oral or written notice to the exchange ageith written confirmation of any oral notice to gezen promptly thereafter. See "—
Conditions to the Exchange Offer" for a discussibthe conditions that must be satisfied beforeaaeept any outstanding notes for
exchange.

For each outstanding note accepted foran@d, the holder will receive an exchange notestegid under the Securities Act having a
principal amount equal to, and in the denominatifhrihat of the surrendered outstanding note. Adiogity, registered holders of exchange
notes that are outstanding on the relevant recatel for the first interest payment date followihg tonsummation of the exchange offer will
receive interest accruing from the most recent thataugh which interest has been paid on the audgtg notes. Outstanding notes that we
accept for exchange will cease to accrue interest find after the date of consummation of the exgbaffer.

If we do not accept any tendered outstapdistes, or if a holder submits outstanding natesfgreater principal amount than the holder
desires to exchange, we will return such unacceptedn-exchanged outstanding notes without coftddendering holder. In the case of
outstanding notes tendered by book-entry transterthe exchange agent's account at DTC, such xamaged outstanding notes will be
credited to an account maintained with DTC. We wéturn the outstanding notes or have them credlit€&ilr C promptly after the withdraw:
rejection of tender or termination of the exchaaofjer, as applicable.

Conditions to the Exchange Offer

The exchange offer is not conditioned ugientender of any minimum principal amount of cansting notes. Notwithstanding any other
provision of the exchange offer, or any extensibthe exchange offer, we will not be required toegat for exchange, or to issue exchange
notes in exchange for, any outstanding notes andtemminate or amend the exchange offer, by oralritten notice to the exchange agen
by a timely press release, if at any time befoeeetkpiration of the exchange offer, any of thedwihg conditions exist:

. any action or proceeding is instituted or threatieneany court or by or before any governmentahagechallenging the
exchange offer or which we believe might be expktbeprohibit or materially impair our ability toqceed with the exchange
offer;

. any stop order is threatened or in effect with eespo either (1) the registration statement ofohtthis prospectus is a part or

(2) the qualification of the indenture under th@sirindenture Act of 1939, as amended,;

. any law, rule or regulation is enacted, adoptedppsed or interpreted which we believe might besetgr to prohibit or impa
our ability to proceed with the exchange offermntaterially impair the ability of holders geneyaib receive freely tradable
exchange notes in the exchange offer. See "—Corsegs of Failure to Exchange Outstanding Notes";

. any change or a development involving a prospectiange in our business, properties, assets,ifiabjlfinancial condition,
operations, results of operations taken as a whkitde js or may be adverse to us;

. any declaration of war, armed hostilities or otsienilar international calamity directly or indirécinvolving the United State:
or the worsening of any such condition that existethe time that we commence the exchange offer; o
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. we become aware of facts that, in our reasonablignent, have or may have adverse significance negpect to the value
the outstanding notes or the exchange notes teshbied in the exchange offer.

Accounting Treatment

For accounting purposes, we will not reéegmain or loss upon the exchange of the exchaoges for outstanding notes. We will
expense all costs incurred in connection with fiseance of the exchange notes as incurred.

Fees and Expenses

We will not make any payment to brokersaldes, or others soliciting acceptance of the emghaffer except for reimbursement of
mailing expenses. We will pay the cash expenses iacurred in connection with the exchange offealuding:

. SEC registration fees;

. fees and expenses of the exchange agent and trustee
. our accounting and legal fees;

. printing fees; and

. related fees and expenses.

Transfer Taxes

Holders who tender their outstanding nétegxchange will not be obligated to pay any tfangaxes in connection with the exchange.
If, however, exchange notes issued in the exchaffgeare to be delivered to, or are to be issuethié name of, any person other than the
holder of the outstanding notes tendered, orifadfer tax is imposed for any reason other tharethange of outstanding notes in
connection with the exchange offer, then the hotdest pay these transfer taxes, whether imposedeoregistered holder or on any other
person. If satisfactory evidence of payment of>@meption from, these taxes is not submitted withlditer of transmittal, the amount of th
transfer taxes will be billed directly to the teridg holder.
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The Exchange Agent

We have appointed U.S. Bank National Asstomm as our exchange agent for the exchange dffieexecuted letters of transmittal
should be directed to the exchange agent at oite afldresses set forth below. Questions and réxjfersassistance, requests for additional
copies of this prospectus or of the letter of traittsl and requests for notices of guaranteed dglighould also be directed to the exchange
agent at one of its addresses below:

Deliver to:

U.S. Bank National Associatior

By hand delivery ai By mail or overnight courier ai
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank National Association
Attn: Mr. James Jones 60 Livingston Avenue
100 Wall Street, Suite 1600 St. Paul, MN 55107
New York, NY 1000t Attn:; Specialized Finance Departmi
or

By Facsimile Transmission
(for eligible institutions only)

(651) 49:-8158

Confirm by Telephone

(651) 49:-3476

Delivery of the letter of transmittal to an addressother than as set forth above or transmission ofugh letter of transmittal via
facsimile other than as set forth above will not castitute a valid delivery.

Consequences of Failure to Exchange Outstanding Nt

Outstanding notes that are not tenderedetendered but not accepted will, following tbesummation of the exchange offer, continue
to be subject to the provisions in the indenture e legend contained on the outstanding notesdeat) the transfer restrictions of the
outstanding notes. In general, outstanding notdssa registered under the Securities Act, mayaaiffered or sold except pursuant to an
exemption from, or in a transaction not subjecthe, Securities Act and applicable state secuiléiess. We do not currently anticipate that
will take any action to register the outstandingesainder the Securities Act or under any statergiss laws.

Holders of the exchange notes and anyand#tg notes which remain outstanding after consatiom of the exchange offer will vote
together as a single series for purposes of detémgivhether holders of the requisite percentagb@fteries have taken certain actions or
exercised certain rights under the indenture.

Consequences of Exchanging Outstanding Notes

We have not requested, and do not intemddoest, an interpretation by the staff of the S8 whether the exchange notes issued in
the exchange offer may be offered for sale, resplotherwise transferred by any holder without cbamze with the registration and
prospectus delivery provisions of the Securities Mowever, based on interpretations of the sthfhie SEC, as set forth in a series of no-
action letters issued to third parties, we belinzt the exchange notes may be offered for resale,
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resold or otherwise transferred by holders of thms#hange notes without compliance with the regfistn and prospectus delivery provisions
of the Securities Act, provided that:

the holder is not an "affiliate" of ours within theeaning of Rule 405 promulgated under the Seesriict;

. the exchange notes issued in the exchange offexcargred in the ordinary course of the holder'siress;

. neither the holder, nor, to the actual knowledgsuwh holder, any other person receiving exchaotgsrfrom such holder, has
any arrangement or understanding with any perspaticipate in the distribution of the exchangéesassued in the exchan
offer;

. if the holder is not a broker-dealer, the holdaras engaged in, and does not intend to engagedistribution of the exchange
notes; and

. if such a holder is a broker-dealer, such brokexdetewill receive the exchange notes for its owoocamt in exchange for

outstanding notes and that:
. such outstanding notes were acquired by such bidaler as a result of market-making or other trg@ictivities; and

. it will deliver a prospectus meeting the requiretsesf the Securities Act in connection with thealesof exchange
notes issued in the exchange offer, and will comyiti the applicable provisions of the Securitiest #ith respect to
resale of any exchange notes. (In no-action leisstsed to third parties, the SEC has taken thitigoshat broker-
dealers may fulfill their prospectus delivery reganents with respect to exchange notes (otherahasale of an unsc
allotment from the original sale of outstandinge®)tby delivery of the prospectus relating to tkehange offer). See
"Plan of Distribution" for a discussion of the eaclye and resale obligations of broker-dealers mmection with the
exchange offer.

Each holder participating in the exchanfferawill be required to furnish us with a writteaepresentation in the letter of transmittal that
they meet each of these conditions and agree $e tieems.

However, because the SEC has not considlkesgichange offer for our outstanding notes éncbntext of a no-action letter, we cannot
guarantee that the staff of the SEC would makelairdeterminations with respect to this exchanderoff our belief is not accurate and you
transfer an exchange note without delivering agpgosis meeting the requirements of the federalrgesulaws or without an exemption frc
these laws, you may incur liability under the fedeecurities laws. We do not and will not assuonéndemnify you against, this liability.

Any holder that is an affiliate of ourstbat tenders outstanding notes in the exchange foif¢he purpose of participating in a
distribution:

. may not rely on the applicable interpretation & SEC staff's position contained in Exxon Capitaldihgs Corp., SEC No-
Action Letter (April 13, 1988), Morgan, Stanley &¢ Inc., SEC No-Action Letter (June 5, 1991) ahé&man & Sterling,
SEC No-Action Letter (July 2, 1993); and

. must comply with the registration and prospectuselis/ requirements of the Securities Act in coriietwith a secondary
resale transaction.

The exchange notes issued in the exchaffigernay not be offered or sold in any state untbey have been registered or qualified for
sale in such state or an exemption from registmatioqualification is available and complied with the holders selling the exchange notes.
We currently do
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not intend to register or qualify the sale of tlkeleange notes in any state where we would not wikerbe required to qualify.
Filing of Registration Statements
Under the registration rights agreementagreed, among other things, that if:

. we determine that an exchange offer registratiortsavailable or may not be consummated as sopreaicable after the
date of acceptance for exchange because it wooldtgiapplicable law or the applicable interpreiadiof the SEC's staff;

. the exchange offer registration statement is noladed effective by June 9, 2005;

. any holder notifies us after the commencement@ftkchange offer that due to a change in applidableor SEC policy such
holder is not entitled to participate in the exdawoffer; or

. any holder that participates in the exchange d¢éad tenders its registrable securities prior éodhpiration thereof), does not
receive exchange notes on the date of exchangenthabe sold without restriction under state antfal securities laws (otr
than due solely to the status of such holder afféiate of ours or as a participating broker-cal

we will file a registration statement under the Béies Act relating to a shelf registration of thetstanding notes for resale by holders an
our commercially reasonable efforts to have suelf shgistration statement declared effective ey $i=C. We are required to use our
commercially reasonable efforts to keep the slegjistration statement effective for the period merieed in Rule 144(k) under the Securities
Act, or such shorter period that will terminate wiadl the notes covered by the shelf registratiatesnent have been sold pursuant to the
registration statement. The registration rightsagrent provides that we may delay the filing ordfiectiveness of a registration statement
for a period of up to 30 days during any 90 dayqukr

. because of the occurrence of material events aeldpments with respect to us that would need tddseribed in the
registration statement, and the effectivenesseféqistration statement is reasonably requirdgbtsuspended while the
registration statement is amended or supplementegflect such events or developments,

. because of the existence of material events orldgweents with respect to us, the disclosure of tvhiwe determine in good
faith would have a material adverse effect on ausitess, operations or prospects, or

. because we do not wish to disclose publicly a pepdiaterial business transaction that has notegen Ipublicly disclosed;
provided that any delay period described abovenailalter our obligations to pay Additional Intstrevith respect to such delay.

We will, in the event of the shelf regisiva statement, provide to the holder or holderthefapplicable notes copies of the prospectus
that is a part of the registration statement fitedonnection with the shelf registration statemeptify such holder or holders when the shelf
registration statement for the applicable notesbea®me effective and take certain other actioram@sequired to permit resales of the
applicable notes under the shelf registration state. A holder of outstanding notes that sells suaties pursuant to the shelf registration
statement generally would be required to be narsexdselling securityholder in the related prospeand to deliver a prospectus to
purchasers, and would be subject to certain dakiiility provisions under the Securities Act in o@ction with such sales.

Although we intend, if required, to fileetlshelf registration statement, we cannot assurehat the shelf registration statement will be
filed or, if filed, that it will become or remairifective.
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Additional Interest

The registration rights agreements protfide in the event any of the following events oc&ach referred to herein as a "registration
default,” we will pay Additional Interest on thetetanding notes:

. we have not exchanged exchange notes for all oulisig. notes validly tendered on or prior to theleable deadline (and a
shelf registration statement has not been deckidfedtive);

. the exchange offer registration statement, orffliapble, the shelf registration statement, hasoeein declared effective by the
SEC on or prior to the applicable deadline; or

. if applicable, the shelf registration statemerftlésl and declared effective but thereafter ceaséde effective or useable;

provided that the holder has provided us withedjuired information and subject to our ability wlay effectiveness of the registration
statement as described above. In each case, Adalitisterest shall accrue on the principal amodithe notes for the period from the
occurrence of the registration default at a rat@.25% per annum, from and including the date oicthwvhny such registration default shall
occur, until the earlier of the date on which aljistration defaults have been cured, the datetochvall notes became freely tradable by
holders who are not our affiliates or, if appli@fthe date the shelf registration statement imatgemed effective and useable.
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DESCRIPTION OF OTHER INDEBTEDNESS
The following is a brief summary of impartaerms of our material indebtedness, other thambtes subject to the exchange offer.
Other Notes

As of March 31, 2005, we had outstandin@ $#illion aggregate principal amount of other sotéth various interest rates ranging from
5.625% to 8.875%%, and maturities from 2005 to 2@4{3of these notes are unsecured obligations.ifidlentures governing our other notes
contain covenants including:

. a limitation on certain liens on our assets; and

. a restriction on mergers or sales of all or suligthy all of our assets, which requires that trensferee or successor assume
the obligations in respect of the notes.

These indentures do not contain any cre$audt provisions.
Senior Term Loan

On June 9, 2003, we completed a $1.7%hilienior term loan with two tranches: a $1.25drilfloating rate tranche that matures in
2007, and a $500 million fixed rate tranche thatures in 2010. The covenant and default termsusstantially the same as those associated
with our other long-term debt. The floating rat@nithe bears interest at LIBOR plus 4.75% (with mimmim interest rate of 6.50%) and the
fixed rate tranche bears interest at 6.95% perrmannu

Other Debt Related Matters

At March 31, 2005, QCII and its consolidhseibsidiaries had total borrowings of $17.3 hillimmcluding the notes subject to exchange,
the other notes described above and the seniorlbemdescribed above. Some of these borrowingsdsby QCIl and QSC are secured by
liens on our stock. As a result, ownership of daclk could transfer if either QCIl or QSC were &fallt on their debt obligations. At
March 31, 2005, QCII and QSC were in compliancéd it provisions and covenants of their borrowings.

¥ Exclusive of penalty interest
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DESCRIPTION OF THE EXCHANGE NOTES

The exchange notes, designated as the%.8%ges due 2011, will be issued under an inderttated as of October 15, 1999 between
QC (formerly known as U S WEST Communications,)ln&s issuer, and J.P. Morgan Trust Company, Naltiéasociation (as successor in
interest to Bank One Trust Company, N.A.), as saipeinted by a first supplemental indenture datesf Asigust 19, 2004 between QC and
U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (thaiStee"), and a second supplemental indenture datefl November 23, 2004 between QC
and the Trustee (the "Indenture™).

The terms of the exchange notes and thetanding notes are substantially identical, extegitthe exchange notes:

. will have been registered under the Securities Act;
. will not contain transfer restrictions and regitiva rights that relate to the outstanding notest a
. will not contain provisions relating to the paymefitAdditional Interest to be paid to the holdefshe outstanding notes.

As used below in this "Description of thecBange Notes" section, "QC" means Qwest CorparasicColorado corporation, and its
successors, but not any of its subsidiaries. Clagg@thterms used but not otherwise defined hereiretthe meanings assigned to them in the
Indenture, and those definitions are incorporatrein by reference.

Neither QC's direct parent corporation, Q8@ its ultimate parent corporation, QCII, noyafi QC's subsidiaries has guaranteed the
payment of principal, premium, if any, or interestthe notes or has any other obligation in conoeatith the notes.

The Indenture does not limit the aggregatecipal amount of notes that may be issued theteuand provides that notes may be issued
thereunder from time to time in one or more series.

The exchange notes will be issued onhegistered form, without coupons, in denominatioh$19000 and integral multiples of $1,000.
The notes are unsecured obligations of QC andeguoklly with all other unsecured and unsubordinatddbtedness of QC.

Any outstanding notes that remain outstag@ifter the completion of the exchange offer, togewith the exchange notes issued in
connection with the exchange offer, will be treadsch single class of notes under the IndentutkelExchange Offer described hereunder
occurs, holders of outstanding notes who do nataxge their outstanding notes for exchange notiésaté together as a separate series of
notes with holders of the exchange notes for &lant purposes under the Indenture. In that reghaedindenture requires that certain actions
by the holders of a series of notes (including Ereéion following an Event of Default, as defineelow under "—Events of Default") must
be taken, and certain rights must be exercisedpbygified minimum percentages of the aggregateipahamount of the then outstanding
notes. Accordingly, all references in this sectidglh be deemed to mean, at any time after the ErghaOffer is consummated, the requisite
percentage in aggregate principal amount of thesitten outstanding (including the exchange notes).

The following description is a summary loé tmaterial provisions of the Indenture. It doesrestate the Indenture in its entirety. We
urge you to read the Indenture because it, anthimtlescription, defines your rights as holderthefnotes. A copy of the Indenture will be
available as described above under the heading f&Wweu Can Find More Information."”

Principal, Maturity and Interest

QC will issue up to $825 million in aggrégarincipal amount of exchange notes in this affierQC may "reopen” any series of debt
securities (including the notes) issued under tldehture and
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issue additional securities of that series withthetconsent of the holders of that series. Thesnwitt not have the benefit of any sinking fu

The exchange notes will bear interestat#te of 7.875% per annum from the most recertdst Payment Date (as defined below) to
which interest has been paid or duly provided fithwespect to the outstanding notes. The notdswature and the principal amount will be
payable on September 1, 2011. Interest on the molidse payable semiannually in arrears on Marandl September 1 of each year (each
such date, an "Interest Payment Date"), to theopers whose names the notes are registered alobe of business on each February 15 and
August 15 immediately preceding the applicablerbgePayment Date. Interest will be calculatedhenltasis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-
day months.

If any Interest Payment Date, maturity dateedemption date is a legal holiday in New Yaddlew York, the required payment will be
made on the next succeeding day that is not a hefimlay as if it were made on the date such paymas due and no interest will accrue on
the amount so payable for the period from and afteh Interest Payment Date, maturity date or rgdiemdate, as the case may be, to such
next succeeding day. "Legal holiday" means a Satyral Sunday or a day on which banking institutiorthe City of New York are not
required to be open.

Payment

Payment of principal of and interest anehpium, if any, on any notes represented by oneavempermanent global notes in definitive,
fully registered form without interest coupons vii# made to Cede & Co., the nominee for DTC asdbistered owner of the global notes
wire transfer of immediately available funds asadié®d under the heading "—Form, Denomination, $fan Exchange and Book-Entry
Procedures." Initially, the Trustee will act as ipgyagent for the notes. Payments of principalppuen, if any, and interest on the notes will
be made by us through the paying agent to DTC.

Holders of certificated notes, if any, msistrender such certificated notes to the payirma collect principal and interest payment
maturity. Principal, premium, if any, and interestcertificated notes will be payable at the offad¢he paying agent maintained for such
purpose or, at the option of QC, payment of priaGipremium, if any, and interest may be made ckhmailed to a holder's registered
address. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a holdaratés with an aggregate principal amount of $%ianilor more may request in writing, at
least three business days prior to the relevannpay date, that interest be wired to an accourdifspe by such holder.

The principal of and interest and premiifrany, on the notes will be payable in U.S. ddlar in such other coin or currency of the
United States of America as at the time of payneelggal tender for the payment of public and pevdebts. No service charge will be made
for any registration of transfer or exchange oespbut QC may require payment of a sum suffidieicbver any tax or other governmental
charge payable in connection therewith. The noteg Ine presented for registration of transfer oharge at the office of the registrar for the
notes or at any other office or agency maintaine@@ or the registrar for such purpose. Initiathg Trustee will act as registrar for the nc

Optional Redemption

The notes will be redeemable at the opdo@C, in whole at any time or in part from timettme, on at least 15 days but not more than
60 days prior written notice mailed to the registeholders thereof, at a redemption price equtddareater of (1) 100% of the principal
amount of the notes to be redeemed or (2) the aardetermined by the Quotation Agent, as defindalheof the present values of the
principal amount of the notes to be redeemed amdeimaining scheduled payments of interest thefreom the redemption date to the
maturity date of the notes to be
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redeemed (excluding interest accrued to the redemgate), which we refer to as the "Remaining Litkiscounted from their respective
scheduled payment dates to the redemption datesemiannual basis (assuming a 360-day year cansisti30-day months) at the Treasury
Rate, as defined below, plus 50 basis points (theke Whole Premium"), plus, in either case, accraredi unpaid interest on the principal
amount of the notes redeemed to the date of redempt

If money sufficient to pay the redemptiarce of and accrued interest on all of the notegp@utions thereof) to be redeemed on the
redemption date is deposited with the Trustee gingaagent on or before the redemption date anghicenther conditions are satisfied, then
on and after such redemption date, interest widkeeto accrue on such notes (or such portion thezaked for redemption.

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the Or8tates Treasury security selected by the Quotétigeent as having a maturity comparable
to the Remaining Life that would be utilized, a¢ time of selection and in accordance with custgrfinancial practice, in pricing new issues
of corporate debt securities of comparable matwyitih the Remaining Life as of the applicable regéon date.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, witpeesto any redemption date, the average of twer@ate Treasury Dealer Quotations for
such redemption date.

"Quotation Agent" means the Reference TugaBealer appointed by QC.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means eachotidran, Sachs & Co., Deutsche Bank Securitiesdnd.Lehman Brothers Inc., and their
successors; provided, however, that if any of tiedoing ceases to be a primary U.S. Governmentites dealer in New York City, QC
will substitute therefor another primary U.S. Goweent securities dealer.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations” ragaith respect to each Reference Treasury Deatbaay redemption date, the average, as
determined by the Trustee, of the bid and askezkgpifior the Comparable Treasury Issue (expresseacim case as a percentage of its
principal amount) quoted in writing to the Trusteesuch Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., Xenk City time, on the third business
day preceding such redemption date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect toraagmption date, the rate per annum equal to tinéas@ual yield to maturity of the
Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated on the thisihess day preceding such redemption date uginigeafor the Comparable Treasury
Issue (expressed as a percentage of its prinaipaliat) equal to the Comparable Treasury Pricedoh sedemption date.

QC may at any time, and from time to tiqerchase the notes at any price or prices in tea oparket or otherwise.
Certain Covenants

Other than as described below undet Imitation on Liens," the Indenture does not comtany provisions that would limit the ability
QC to incur indebtedness or that would afford hidde notes protection in the event of a suddenségmificant decline in the credit quality
QC or a takeover, recapitalization or highly leggad or similar transaction involving QC. AccordingQC could in the future enter into
transactions that could increase the amount obitetimess outstanding at that time or otherwiseradiyeaffect QC's capital structure or
credit rating. See "Risk Factors—Other than covenkmiting liens and certain corporate transacicdhe notes will not contain restrictive
covenants, and there is no protection in the eskatchange of control.”

Limitation on Liens

The Indenture contains a covenant thadfr@ortgages, pledges or otherwise subjects to @&y (other than Permitted Liens) all or
some of its property or assets, QC will securentites, any other
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outstanding notes and any of its other obligatiwhich may then be outstanding and entitled to #neefit of a covenant similar in effect to
such covenant, equally and proportionally withitheebtedness or obligations secured by such Lamad long as any such indebtedness or
obligation is so secured. "Lien" means, with respe@ny asset, any mortgage, lien, pledge, chaemyrity interest or encumbrance of any
kind, or any other type of preferential arrangenibat has the practical effect of creating a ségimterest, in respect of such asset.

"Permitted Liens" means any of the follogin

. Liens existing on August 19, 2004, the date ofitlitgal issuance of outstanding notes;
. Liens on any asset existing at the time such @sseqquired, if not created in contemplation offsacquisition;
. Liens on any asset (a) created within 180 days afteh asset is acquired, or (b) securing theafastquisition, construction

improvement of such asset; provided, in either s such Lien extends to no property or assetradhan the asset so
acquired, constructed or improved and propertydiecial thereto;

. (a) Liens incidental to the conduct of QC's bussnasthe ownership of its properties or otherwigaiired in the ordinary
course of business which (i) do not secure Delat,(&hdo not in the aggregate materially detraonf the value of its assets
taken as a whole or materially impair the use thieirethe operation of its business, and (b) Lirasdescribed in clause (a) on
cash, cash equivalents or securities that secyreldigation with respect to letters of credit arety bonds or similar
arrangements, which obligation in each case doesxoeed $100 million;

. any Lien to secure public or statutory obligationsvith any governmental agency at any time reglig law in order to
qualify QC to conduct all or some part of its besis or in order to entitle QC to maintain seffurance or to obtain the bene
of any law relating to workmen's compensation, upleyment insurance, old age pensions or other ksea@urity, or with any
court, board, commission or governmental agenaeasrity incident to the proper conduct of any pesting before it;

. any Liens for taxes, assessments, governmentajefidevies or claims and similar charges eithendadelinquent or
(b) being contested in good faith by appropriatecpedings and as to which a reserve or other apategprovision, if any, as
shall be required in conformity with generally aotesl accounting principles shall have been made;

. Liens securing the performance of bids, tendeesds, contracts, sureties, stays, appeals, indemgerformance or similar
bonds or public or statutory obligations of likeura, incurred in the ordinary course of business;

. materialmen's, mechanics, repairmen's, employ@esators' or other similar Liens or charges arigmiie ordinary course of
business incidental to the acquisition, construgtinaintenance or operation of any asset of QCwihéave not at the time be
filed pursuant to law and any such Liens and clangeidental to the acquisition, construction, nieiance or operation of a
asset of QC, which, although filed, relate to odigns not yet due or the payment of which is beiithheld as provided by
law, or to obligations the validity of which is Ingi contested in good faith by appropriate procegs]in

. zoning restrictions, servitudes, easements, licgnsservations, provisions, covenants, conditiaasyers, restrictions on the
use of property or minor irregularities of titlen¢hwith respect to leasehold interests, mortgag@gjations, Liens and other
encumbrances incurred, created assumed or perrtotesdst and arising by, through or under or assely a landlord or
owner of the leased property, with or without corigaf the lessee) and other similar charges or
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encumbrances, which will not individually or in taggregate interfere materially and adversely thithbusiness of QC and its
subsidiaries taken as a whole;

. Liens created by or resulting from any litigationppoceeding which is currently being contestedand faith by appropriate
proceedings and as to which levy and execution baea stayed and continue to be stayed or for wQichs maintaining
adequate reserves or other provision in conformiti generally accepted accounting principles;

. any interest or title of vendor or lessor in theperty subject to any lease, conditional sale agese or other title retention
agreement;
. Liens in connection with the securitization or fagg of QC's or any of its subsidiaries' receieahih a transaction intended to

be a "true sale"; and

. any Lien securing a refinancing, replacement, esitem) renewal or refunding of any Debt secured hjea permitted by any
of the foregoing clauses of this definition of "Péted Liens" to the extent secured in all materéalpects by the same asset or
assets.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, "Permitteiés" shall not include any Lien to secure Debt ihaequired to be granted on an equal and
ratable basis under the "negative pledge," or edeint, provisions of a Debt instrument (includingstanding debt securities) as a result of
the creation of a Lien that itself would constitatéPermitted Lien."

"Debt" of any person means, at any datthowit duplication, (i) all obligations of such pensfor borrowed money, (ii) all obligations of
such person evidenced by bonds, debentures, notéer similar instruments, (iii) all obligatio such person as lessee which are
capitalized in accordance with generally acceptadanting principles, (iv) all Debt secured by ahion any asset of such person, wheth
not such Debt is otherwise an obligation of suals@e, and (v) all Debt of others guaranteed by qsrkon.

The Indenture does not prevent any othetyenom mortgaging, pledging or subjecting to dign any of its property or assets, whether
or not acquired from QC.

Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets

QC will not consolidate with, merge intolmr merged into, or transfer or lease its propanty assets substantially as an entirety to
another entity; provided that QC may consolidatdwnerge into or be merged into, or transfer aséeits property and assets substantial
an entirety to another entity if:

. the successor entity is a corporation and assusnsgfplemental indenture all of QC's obligationdemthe notes, the
Indenture and any other notes outstanding unddnttenture; and

. after giving effect to the transaction, no defaulEvent of Default has occurred and is continuing.
Events of Default
Any one of the following is an "Event of faalt" with respect to the notes:

. if QC defaults in the payment of interest on théespand such default continues for 90 days;

. if QC defaults in the payment of the principal log ihotes when the same becomes due and payablengpority, upon
redemption or otherwise;

83




. if QC fails to comply with any of its other agreemtein the notes or in the Indenture, which failooatinues for 90 days aft
QC receives notice from the Trustee or the holdéet least 25% of the aggregate principal amofithe@notes then
outstanding; and

. if certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency ocwith respect to QC.

If an Event of Default with respect to tiates occurs and is continuing, the Trustee ohtiéers of at least 25% in aggregate principal
amount of all of the notes then outstanding mayadeche principal of all notes to be due and payabmediately. The holders of a majority
in principal amount of the notes may rescind suatiatation and its consequences if the resciss@mndiwnot conflict with any judgment or
decree and if all existing Events of Default hagercured or waived except nonpayment of prin@paiterest that has become due solel
a result of such acceleration.

Holders of notes may not enforce the Indenor the notes, except as provided in the Indenfthe Trustee may require indemnity
satisfactory to it before it enforces the Indenturéhe notes. Subject to certain limitations, hioéders of more than 50% in principal amount
of the notes then outstanding may direct the timethod and place of conducting any proceedingrigiramedy available to the Trustee or
exercising any trust or power conferred upon thesfie. The Trustee may withhold from holders oéaatotice of any continuing default
(except a default in the payment of principal derast) if it determines that withholding noticerigheir interests.

Amendment and Waiver

With the written consent of the holdersaahajority in principal amount of the notes thetstanding, QC and the Trustee may amend or
supplement the Indenture or modify the rights efltlolders of the notes. Such majority holders nisy waive compliance by QC of any
provision of the Indenture, any supplemental indenbr notes, except a default in the paymentiotjpal or interest. However, without the
consent of the holder of each note affected, amdment or waiver may not:

. reduce the amount of notes whose holders must nbttsan amendment or waiver;

. change the rate or the time for payment of interest

. change the principal or the fixed maturity;

. waive a default in the payment of principal, premjuf any, or interest;

. make the notes payable in a different currency; or

. make any change in the provisions of the Indentareerning (a) waiver of existing defaults, (bt of holders of notes to

receive payment or (c) amendments and waivers ufitthe@ consent of the holder of each note affected.
QC and the Trustee may amend or suppletherihdenture without the consent of any holdearof of the notes to:

. cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency inltidenture or the notes;

. provide for the assumption of all of our obligasaimder the notes and the Indenture by any coiiparigt connection with a
merger, consolidation or transfer or lease of goperty and assets substantially as an entirety;

. provide for uncertificated notes in addition toimstead of certificated notes;

. add to the covenants made by us for the benefiteoholders of any series of notes (and if sucteoamts are to be for the
benefit of less than all series of notes, statiray such

84




covenants are included solely for the benefit @hsseries) or to surrender any right or power awateupon us;

. add to, delete from, or revise the conditions, tittidns, and restrictions on the authorized amadents, or purposes of issue,
authentication and delivery of the notes, as s¢h fo the Indenture;

. secure any notes as provided under the headingitdtion on Liens";
. provide for the issuance of and establish the fanch terms and conditions of a series of notes establish the form of any
certifications required to be furnished pursuarthesterms of the Indenture or any series of not¢s add to the rights of the

holders of any series of notes;

. make any change necessary to conform to the "Op&oriof the Notes" contained in the offering ciemdated August 12,
2004 relating to the offering of the outstandingesassued on August 19, 2004; or

. make any change that does not adversely affectghts of any holder of the notes in any mategasipect.
Defeasance

QC may terminate all of its obligations enthe notes and the Indenture or any installméptiocipal, premium, if any, or interest on
the notes if QC irrevocably deposits in trust wittk Trustee money or U.S. government obligatiofifscgent to pay, when due, principal,
premium, if any, and interest on the notes to nitgtor redemption or such installment of princigademium, if any, or interest, as the case
may be, and if all other conditions set forth ie thdenture are met.

Governing Law
The Indenture and the notes are governedriywill be construed in accordance with, theslafithe State of New York.
Concerning the Trustee, the Paying Agent

QC and certain of its affiliates, includi@gI1l, maintain banking and other business relatigps in the ordinary course of business with
U.S. Bank National Association. In addition, U.SriR National Association and certain of its afféia serve as trustee, authenticating agent,
or paying agent with respect to certain other debtrities of QC, QCII and their affiliates.
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BOOK-ENTRY, DELIVERY AND FORM

DTC will act as securities depository floe notes. The notes will be issued as fully-registesecurities registered in the name of Cede &
Co. (DTC's partnership nominee) or such other nasn@ay be requested by an authorized representdtivV€C. One or more fully-
registered note certificates will be issued indbgregate principal amount of the notes, and willbposited with DTC.

DTC, is a limited-purpose trust companyamiged under the New York Banking Law, a "bankingamization" within the meaning of
the New York Banking Law, a member of the Fededdtve System, a "clearing corporation” withinreaning of the New York Uniform
Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency" registpreduant to the provisions of Section 17A of tleeBities Exchange Act. DTC holds
and provides asset servicing for issues of seearitiat DTC's participants ("Direct Participant#posit with DTC. Direct Participants
include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokatsdealers, banks, trust companies, clearing catipors, and certain other organizations.
Access to the DTC system is also available to sthech as both U.S. and nbinS. securities brokers and dealers, banks, tampanies, an
clearing corporations that clear through or mamgacustodial relationship with a Direct Participagither directly or indirectly ("Indirect
Participants").

The ownership interest of each actual paseh of notes (each, a "Beneficial Owner") is rdedron the Direct and Indirect Participants'
records. Transfers of ownership interests in tHesare to be accomplished by entries made onableslof Direct and Indirect Participants
acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficialiers will not receive certificates representingittownership interests in notes, except as
described below.

The Direct and Indirect Participants wihrain responsible for keeping account of their ingisl on behalf of their customers. Notices
and other communications from DTC to Direct Paptieits, by Direct Participants to Indirect Particifsa and by Direct Participants and
Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will everned by arrangements among them, subject tgtatytory or regulatory requirements
as may be in effect from time to time.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any oth8i®nominee) will consent with respect to notes sslauthorized by a Direct Participant in
accordance with DTC's procedures. Under its usualguiures, DTC mails an omnibus proxy to issuesoas as possible after the record
date. The omnibus proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s cdingeor voting rights to those Direct Participatdsvhose accounts securities are crec
on the record date (identified in a listing attathe the omnibus proxy).

Redemption proceeds, distributions, aniddivd payments on the notes will be made to Ce@»& or such other nominee as may be
requested by an authorized representative of DTIC'®practice is to credit Direct Participants'@aats upon DTC's receipt of funds and
corresponding detailed information from an isseerthe payment date in accordance with their réameboldings shown on DTC's records.
Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners hgligoverned by standing instructions and custopiagtices, as is the case with securities
held for the accounts of customers in bearer farmegistered in "street name," and will be the oesibility of such Participant and not of (
or DTC nor its nominee or agent, subject to antustay or regulatory requirements as may be inatffieom time to time. Payment of
redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividenghmnts to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee asheagquested by an authorized
representative of DTC) is our responsibility, distement of such payments to Direct Participantsheilthe responsibility of DTC, and
disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial @swwill be the responsibility of Direct and Inditdarticipants.

DTC may discontinue providing its servieassdepository with respect to the notes at any biyngiving us notice that it is unwilling or
unable to continue as depository for the note® T ceases to
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be registered or in good standing under the Exaha&wg or other applicable statute or regulatiorthi even that a successor depository is not
obtained within 90 days, note certificates are galherequired to be printed and delivered. We rdagide to discontinue use of the system of
book-entry transfers through DTC (or a successturgges depository). In that event, note certifesawill be printed and delivered. The
information in this section concerning DTC and DI Gbokentry system has been obtained from sources thaelieve to be reliable, but v

take no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.
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CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERAT IONS

The following is a summary of the Unite@i®s federal tax consequences of an exchangeginding notes for exchange notes in the
exchange offer and the purchase, beneficial owipeesid disposition of exchange notes. It is basegrovisions of the U.S. Internal Revel
Code of 1986, as amended, or the Code, existingpeombsed Treasury regulations promulgated thernod the Treasury Regulations, and
administrative and judicial interpretations theresf as of the date hereof and all of which atgiect to change, possibly on a retroactive
basis. No ruling from the IRS has been or is ingehtb be sought with respect to any aspect ofrtlresactions described herein. Accordingly,
no assurance can be given that the IRS will agrdethe views expressed in this summary, or thadwat will not sustain any challenge by
the IRS in the event of litigation. The followinglates only to outstanding notes and exchange tludésre held as capital assets (i.e.,
generally, property held for investment). This susenyndoes not address all of the United States &dsrome tax consequences that may be
relevant to particular holders in light of theirrpenal circumstances, or to certain types of heltleat may be subject to special tax treatment
(such as banks and other financial institutionsplegree stock ownership plans, partnerships or gihses-through entities for U.S. federal
income tax purposes, certain former citizens ddeggs of the United States, controlled foreigrnpooations, foreign personal holding
companies, corporations that accumulate earningsdi U.S. federal income tax, insurance compat#sexempt organizations, dealers in
securities, brokers, or persons who hold the oudlitg notes or exchange notes as a hedge or wiye tiked interest rate on such notes). In
addition, this summary does not include any detonof the tax laws of any state, local or non-lg8vernment that may be applicable to a
particular holder and does not consider any aspédisS. federal tax law other than income taxation

For purposes of this discussion, a "non-Udider" is a beneficial owner of an outstandingeror exchange note that is an individual,
corporation, estate or trust and is not, for Ueglefal income tax purposes:

. an individual who is a citizen or resident of theildd States;

. a corporation (or other business entity treatea @srporation) created or organized in or undefatws of the United States or
any state thereof or the District of Columbia;

. an estate the income of which is subject to U.@erfal income taxation regardless of its source; or

. a trust that a court within the United States caer@se primary supervision over its administratiand one or more United
States persons have the authority to control ahefsubstantial decisions of that trust or a ttgt was in existence on
August 20, 1996 and validly elected to continubédreated as a U.S. trust.

A U.S. holder is an individual, corporatj@state or trust that is not a non-U.S. holder.

The United States federal income tax treatnof a partner in a partnership (or other emdigégsified as a partnership for United States
federal income tax purposes) that holds the oudstgmotes or exchange notes generally will degenduch partner's particular
circumstances and on the activities of the parhigr$artners in such partnerships should conkeit bwn tax advisors.

HOLDERS ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN TAXDVISORS WITH RESPECT TO THE PARTICULAR U.S. FEDERA
INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF THE EXCHANGE OER AND THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION
OF THE EXCHANGE NOTES AND THE TAX CONSEQUENCES UNBESTATE, LOCAL, NON-U.S. AND OTHER U.S. FEDERAL
TAX LAWS AND THE POSSIBLE EFFECTS OF CHANGES IN TAXAWS.
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U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Exchan@ffer to U.S. Holders and Non-U.S. Holders

The exchange of outstanding notes for exgbanotes pursuant to the exchange offer will ieoh baxable transaction for U.S. federal
income tax purposes. U.S. holders and non-U.Sem®Mill not recognize any taxable gain or losa assult of such exchange and will have
the same adjusted issue price, tax basis, andngpidiriod in the exchange notes as they had inutstanding notes immediately before the
exchange.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences to U.S. Holder

Treatment of Interest. Subject to the discussion under "Pre-Issuarameuked interest' below, stated interest on the @xgé notes will
be taxable to U.S. holders as ordinary interesirme as the interest accrues or is paid in accoedaitb the holder's regular method of
accounting.

Our obligation to pay you additional intetren the event that we failed to comply with sfiiedi obligations under the registration rights
agreement could have implicated the provisionsref$ury regulations relating to "contingent paynuaiit instruments.” We have taken the
position that there was a remote likelihood thahsadditional interest would be paid. Therefore hage taken the position that the
outstanding notes should not be treated as comtinggyment debt instruments. However, this deteation is inherently factual. Therefore,
we can give you no assurance that our position @vbalsustained if challenged by the IRS. A succéssfllenge of this position by the IRS
could affect the timing of a U.S. holder's inconnel @ould cause the gain from the sale or otherodisipn of a note to be treated as ordinary
income, rather than capital gain. Our positiondorposes of the contingent debt regulations aksedikelihood of these additional payments
being remote is binding on a U.S. holder, unlesddils. holder discloses in the proper manner téRethat it is taking a different position.

Pre-Issuance Accrued Interestlf (1) a portion of the initial purchase prioka note is attributable to pre-issuance accrotstést,
(2) the first stated interest payment on the note be made within one year of the note's isstes dad (3) such payment will equal or exc
the amount of pre-issuance accrued interest, waledrease the issue price of the note by the atrafypre-issuance accrued interest. In that
event, a portion of the first stated interest paytwéll be treated as a return of the excludedipseance accrued interest and not as an ar
payable on the note. To the extent that the puechése for the outstanding notes reflect pre-issaaaccrued interest, the pre-issuance
accrued interest will be excluded from the issueepof the outstanding notes. Accordingly, U.S deo$ of the outstanding notes should treat
a corresponding portion of the interest payabl&lanch 1, 2005, that is attributable to pssuance accrued interest as a return of the ead
pre-issuance accrued interest.

Market Discount. An exchange note that is acquired for an amthattis less than its principal amount by morenthae minimis
amount (generally 0.25% of the principal amounttiplied by the number of remaining whole years wtunity), will be treated as having
"market discount" equal to such difference. UntbgesU.S. holder elects to include such market dista income as it accrues, a U.S. holder
will be required to treat any principal payment angd any gain on the sale, exchange, retiremesther disposition (including a gift) of, an
exchange note as ordinary income to the extentpfacrued market discount that has not previobisgn included in income. In general,
market discount on the exchange notes will accatebty over the remaining term of the exchangesotgat the election of the U.S. holder,
under a constant yield method. In addition, a dkder could be required to defer the deductioallodr a portion of the interest paid on any
indebtedness incurred or continued to purchasearmy en exchange note unless the U.S. holder dleatslude market discount in income
currently. Such an election applies to all debtrimeents held by a taxpayer and may not be revek#wut the consent of the IRS.
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Amortization of Premium. A U.S. holder, whose tax basis immediatelyrafteacquisition of an exchange note is greaten tthe sum
of all remaining payments other than qualifiedesdahterest payable on the note, will be considédthve purchased the note at a premium.
"Qualified stated interest” is stated interest thatnconditionally payable at least annually airgle fixed rate. A U.S. holder may elect to
amortize such bond premium over the life of thehaxge notes to offset a portion of the stated éstehat would otherwise be includable in
income. Such an election generally applies toaathble debt instruments held by the holder on ter difie first day of the first taxable year to
which the election applies, and may be revoked wiitly the consent of the IRS. Holders that acqaireexchange note with bond premium
should consult their tax advisors regarding the meain which such premium is calculated and thetigla to amortize bond premium over
life of the instrument.

Sale or Other Disposition of the Exchangedd. In general, upon the sale, retirement or ottveable disposition of a exchange note, a
U.S. holder will recognize taxable gain or lossada the difference between (1) the amount ofctieh and the fair market value of any
property received on the sale, retirement or ottvegible disposition (not including any amount htitable to accrued but unpaid interest or
accrued market discount not previously includethaome) and (2) the U.S. holder's adjusted taxshagihe exchange note. A U.S. holder's
adjusted tax basis in an exchange note generdllpaiequal to the cost of the exchange note tb &u8. holder, increased by the amount of
any market discount previously included in incorgete U.S. holder and reduced by the amount ofpa@yynents received by the U.S. holc
other than payments of qualified stated interesl, lay the amount of amortizable bond premium takémaccount. Subject to the discussion
of market discount above, gain or loss realizethersale, retirement or other taxable dispositioanexchange note will be capital gain or
loss.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

We are required to furnish to the recorttlérs of the exchange notes, other than corpormaon other exempt holders, and to the IRS,
information with respect to interest paid on thetenge notes. Information reporting requirementisalgo generally apply with respect to
proceeds received from a disposition of the excharajes by non-exempt holders.

A U.S. holder may be subject to backup halding with respect to interest paid on the exgeamotes or with respect to proceeds
received from a disposition of the notes. Certaildérs (including, among others, corporations arthin tax-exempt organizations) are
generally not subject to backup withholding. A UhSlder will be subject to backup withholding iktholder is not otherwise exempt and the
holder (1) fails to furnish the holder's taxpaydgntification number ("TIN"), which, for an indiwil, is ordinarily his or her social security
number; (2) furnishes an incorrect TIN; (3) is fied by the IRS that the holder has failed to propeeport payments of interest or dividen
or (4) fails to certify, under penalties of perjutiyat the holder has furnished a correct TIN dnad the IRS has not notified the holder that he
or she is subject to backup withholding. Backughtvitiding is not an additional tax but, rather, im@thod of tax collection. A holder
generally will be entitled to credit any amountshhield under the backup withholding rules agaiisbh her U.S. federal income tax liability
and may be entitled to a refund, provided the meglinformation is furnished to the IRS in a timatgnner.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences to Non-U.S. |ters
Interest

Subject to the discussion of backup withiva} below, under the "portfolio interest exempticanon-U.S. holder will generally not be
subject to U.S. federal income tax (or any withivedgdtax) on
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payments of interest that is not effectively cortedavith the conduct by the U.S. holder of a tradbusiness in the U.S. on the exchange
notes, provided that:

. the non-U.S. holder does not actually or constyetfiown 10% or more of the total combined votirayver of all classes of
our stock entitled to vote;

. the non-U.S. holder is not, and is not treatecdmnk receiving interest on an extension of craglisuant to a loan agreement
entered into in the ordinary course of its tradéusiness;

. the non-U.S. holder is not a "controlled foreigmpmration” that is related (directly or indirecthg) us; and

. certain certification requirements are met.
Under current law, the certification reguivent will be satisfied in any of the following @imstances:

. if a non-U.S. holder provides to us or our payiggrt a statement on IRS Form W-8BEN (or suitabéesssor form), together
with all appropriate attachments, signed under iesaof perjury, identifying the non-U.S, holdey bame and address and
stating, among other things, that the non-U.S. dwoilsl not a United States person.

. If an exchange note is held through a securitiearolg organization, bank or another financialiingon that holds customers'
securities in the ordinary course of its trade usibess, (i) the non-U.S. holder provides suchria fim such organization or
institution, and (ii) such organization or institut, under penalty of perjury, certifies to us thdtas received such statement
from the beneficial owner or another intermediang &urnishes us or our paying agent with a copyetbie

If the requirements of the portfolio intsrexemption described above are not satisfie@% Withholding tax will apply to the gross
amount of interest on the exchange notes thatidstpa non-U.S. holder, unless either: (a) aniapple income tax treaty reduces or
eliminates such tax, and the non-U.S. holder clamasenefit of that treaty by providing a properbmpleted and duly executed IRS
Form W-8BEN (or suitable successor or substitutenjeestablishing qualification for benefits undee treaty, or (b) the interest is effectively
connected with the non-U.S. holder's conduct odde or business in the United States and the n8nfdlder provides an appropriate
statement to that effect on a properly completaticarly executed IRS Form W-8ECI (or suitable susceform).

If a non-U.S. holder is engaged in a tradbusiness in the U.S. and interest on an exchaotgeis effectively connected with the
conduct of that trade or business, the tb8- holder will be required to pay U.S. federaldme tax on that interest on a net income basi
the 30% withholding tax described above will noplgprovided the appropriate statement is provitteds) generally in the same manner
U.S. person. If a non-U.S. holder is eligible floe benefits of an income tax treaty between the &h8 its country of residence, any interest
income that is effectively connected with a U.&d# or business will be subject to U.S. federadiime tax in the manner specified by the
treaty and generally will only be subject to suak if such income is attributable to a permanetgtdishment (or a fixed base in the case of
an individual) maintained by the non-U.S. holdettia U.S. provided the non-U.S. holder claims taedfit of the treaty by properly
submitting an IRS Form W-8BEN. In addition, a norSUholder that is treated as a foreign corpordtot).S. federal income tax purposes
may be subject to a branch profits tax equal to 80tower applicable treaty rate) of its earniagsl profits for the taxable year, subject to
adjustments, that are effectively connected witcanduct of a trade or business in the U.S.

91




Sale, Exchange or Other Disposition of the Exchanddotes

Subject to the discussion of backup withimg below, a non-U.S. holder generally will notdubject to U.S. federal income tax (or any
withholding thereof) on any gain realized by suokder upon a sale, exchange, redemption, retireatemiturity or other disposition of an
exchange note, unless:

. the non-U.S. holder is an individual who is predarnhe U.S. for 183 days or more during the tagakdar and who has a "tax
home" in the United States and certain other canditare met; or

. the gain is effectively connected with the condufca U.S. trade or business of the Ad1s. holder (and, if an income tax tre
applies, is attributable to a U.S. permanent eistadlent of the non-U.S. holder or a fixed basdadase of an individual).

If the first exception applies, the non-Uh8lder generally will be subject to U.S. fedenalome tax at a rate of 30% on the amount by
which its U.S,-source capital gains exceed its I9dbrce capital losses. If the second exceptiotiegpphe non-U.S. holder will generally be
subject to U.S. federal income tax on the net daitived from the sale, exchange or other dispositfche exchange notes in the same
manner as a U.S. person. In addition, corporatelth&n holders may be subject to a 30% branch gradit on any such effectively connected
gain. If a non-U.S. holder is eligible for the bBtseof an income tax treaty between the UnitedeStand its country of residence, the U.S.
federal income tax treatment of any such gain neagnbdified in the manner specified by the treaty.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

When required, we or our paying agent veiiort to the IRS and to each non-U.S. holder theuat of any interest paid on the exchange
notes in each calendar year, and the amount offed8ral income tax withheld, if any, with respecthese payments.

Non-U.S. holders who have provided cewitfign as to their non-U.S. status or who have atiserestablished an exemption will
generally not be subject to information reportimgl &ackup withholding tax on payments of interBstyments of principal and of the
proceeds from the sale of an exchange note taough a foreign office of a broker generally widittbe subject to information reporting or
backup withholding. However, information reportilgit generally not backup withholding, may applyttose payments if the broker is one
of the following: (a) a United States person, (lIcpatrolled foreign corporation for U.S. federat@me tax purposes, (c) a foreign person
50 percent or more of whose gross income fromaalfees for the three-year period ending with tliselof its taxable year preceding the
payment was effectively connected with a U.S. traidieusiness, or (d) a foreign partnership withcefjed connections to the United States.

Payments of principal and of the proceedsfa sale of an exchange note to or through thitetl$tates office of a broker will be
subject to information reporting and backup witlthio) unless the non-U.S. holder certifies as to@s-U.S. status or otherwise establishes
an exemption from information reporting and baclkuihholding.

Backup withholding is not an additional.tae amount of any backup withholding from a pagihte a non-U.S. holder will be allowed
as a credit against such holder's U.S. federahirectax liability and may entitle the holder to &urel, provided the required information is
timely furnished to the IRS.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Each broker-dealer that receives exchantgsrfor its own account in the exchange offer nackhowledge that it acquired the
outstanding notes for its own account as a regultasket-making or other trading activities and tragree that it will deliver a prospectus
meeting the requirements of the Securities Acbinnection with any resale of the exchange notgzaréicipating broker-dealer may use this
prospectus, as it may be amended or supplemermtedtiime to time, in connection with resales of exwye notes received in exchange for
outstanding notes where such outstanding notes asepgired as a result of market-making activitiestber trading activities. The
registration rights agreements we executed in attrorewith the offering of the outstanding notesypde that we will generally not be
required to amend or supplement this prospectua fmriod exceeding 90 days after the date on wthishregistration statement is declared
effective and participating broker-dealers shatllm®authorized by us to deliver this prospectusoimection with resales after that period of
time has expired.

We will not receive any proceeds from aale ©f exchange notes by any participating brolestet. Exchange notes received by
participating broker-dealers for their own accoputsuant to the exchange offer may be sold frone tiotime in one or more transactions in
the over-the-counter market, in negotiated tramsast through the writing of options on the exchengtes or a combination of such methods
of resale, at market prices prevailing at the toheesale, at prices related to such prevailingketaprices or negotiated prices. Any resale
be made directly to purchasers or to or throughkdnoor dealers who may receive compensation ifiottme of commissions or concessions
from any such participating broker-dealer and/erpgirchasers of the exchange notes. Any participdtioker-dealer that resells exchange
notes that were received by it for its own accanrihe exchange offer and any broker or dealerghdicipates in a distribution of the
exchange notes may be deemed to be an "underwiigrih the meaning of the Securities Act and amyfipon any such resale of exchange
notes and any commissions or concessions receiwttbbe persons may be deemed to be underwritimpensation under the Securities
Act. The letter of transmittal states that by ackiealging that it will deliver and by delivering agspectus, a participating broker-dealer will
not be deemed to admit that it is an "underwriteithin the meaning of the Securities Act.

We have agreed to pay all expenses incigettie exchange offer other than commissions ncessions of any brokers or dealers and
will indemnify the holders of the outstanding nofesluding any broker-dealers) against certaihilitees, including liabilities under the
Securities Act.
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LEGAL MATTERS

Certain matters with respect to the validit the exchange notes will be passed upon fdryyuSibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements aed¢lated consolidated financial statement scleeafuQwest Corporation and subsidiaries as
of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and for each ofe¢hes in the three-year period ended December®H4, have been included herein in
reliance upon the reports of KPMG LLP, independegtstered public accounting firm, appearing elsenetherein, and upon the authority of
said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The audit report covering the consoliddiedncial statements as of December 31, 2004 aA8,2hd for each of the years in the three-
year period ended December 31, 2004 refers toagehiaa the accounting for asset retirement obligegtion January 1, 20C
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QWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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QWEST CORPORATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

(UNAUDITED)
Three Months Ended March 31,
2005 2004
Operating revenu $ 2,26¢ $ 2,38¢
Operating reveni—affiliates 283 22¢
Total operating revent 2,551 2,617
Operating expense
Cost of sales (exclusive of depreciation and arratitn) 53¢ 53C
Cost of sale—affiliates 53 69
Selling, general and administrati 41C 44¢
Selling, general and administrat—affiliates 30C 27¢
Depreciatior 57¢ 574
Intangible assets amortizati 91 92
Total operating expens 1,96¢ 1,99:¢
Operating incom: 58& 624
Other expense (income
Interest expen—net 14¢ 14¢
Other expense (incom—net 13 4
Total other expen—net 162 144
Income before income taxes, and discontinued apes 427 48(
Income tax (expenst (161) (18¢)
Income from continuing operatiol 262 294
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax obfil $27, respective — (42)
Net income $ 26z $ 25¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtheadensed consolidated financial statements.
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Current asset:

QWEST CORPORATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)
(UNAUDITED)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivale

Shor-term investment

Accounts receivable (less allowance of $72 milkord $72 million, respectivel
Accounts receivab—affiliates

Deferred income taxe

Prepaid expenses and other current a:

Total current asse

Property, plant and equipm—net
Capitalized software and other intangible a—net

Prepaid pension ass

Other asset

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Current borrowing:

Accounts payabl

Accounts payab—affiliates

Dividends payab—QSC

Accrued expenses and other current liabili
Deferred revenue and advanced billi

Total current liabilities

Long-term borrowings (net of unamortized debt discodr#187 and $138, respectivel

Pos-retirement and other p-employment benefit obligatior
Deferred income taxe
Other lon¢-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note

Stockholder's equity

Common stoc—one share without par, owned by Q
Accumulated defici
Accumulated other comprehensive i

Total stockholder's equi

Total liabilities and stockholder's equ

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktbeadensed consolidated financial statements.
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March 31, December 31,
2005 2004

$ 38 $ 34z
25C 20€

1,032 1,06¢€

151 15€

88 112

29C 262

2,20( 2,14«

14,88¢ 15,26¢

73¢ 79¢

1,01¢ 1,021

341 35¢

$ 19,18 $ 19,59(
| |
$ 404 $ 40t
363 367

822 67%

25C 412

73t 80z

497 511

3,071 3,17:

7,25¢€ 7,25k

2,84¢ 2,83¢

2,222 2,19¢

53C 531

15,92t 15,98¢

10,14¢ 10,15(
(6,889 (6,54¢)

2 —

3,26( 3,60

$ 19,18 $ 19,59(
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QWEST CORPORATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income

Adjustments to net incom
Loss from discontinued operations, net of te
Depreciation and amortizatic
Provision for bad debr
Deferred income taxe
Income tax benefit distributed to Q¢
Other nor-cash charg—net

Changes in operating assets and liabili
Accounts receivabl
Accounts receivab—affiliates
Prepaid and other current ass

(UNAUDITED)

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other tligkifities

Accounts payab—affiliates
Deferred revenue and advance billir
Other lon¢-term assets and liabiliti¢

Cash provided by operating activiti
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Expenditures for property, plant and equipn
Interest in net purchases of investments managguhitsni

Other

Cash used for investing activiti

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of current portion of Ic-term borrowings
Dividends paid to QSt

Cash used for financing activiti
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Increase in cas

Beginning balanc

Ending balanc

Three Months Ended March 31,

2005 2004
$ 26z $ 252
— 41
67C 66€
23 37
52 20
— (29
4 14
11 13C
5 12
(14) (13)
(72) (102)
147 174
(20) (72)
34 (5)
1,102 1,12¢
(250) (387)
(41) (151)
— 8
(291) (530)
(2 (8)
(762) (500)
(764) (508)
47 88
342 655
$ 38 $ 742
| |

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtheadensed consolidated financial statements.
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QWEST CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2005
(Unaudited)

Unless the context requires otherwise, referencakis report to "Qwest," "we," "us," the "Compararid "our" refer to Qwest
Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries, aaférences to "QCII" refer to our ultimate paremnapany, Qwest Communications
International Inc., and its consolidated subsidési

Note 1: Basis of Presentation

These condensed consolidated interim fil@dustatements are unaudited and are prepareccor@dance with the instructions for
Form 10-Q. In compliance with those instructiorestain information and footnote disclosures norgnaitiuded in consolidated financial
statements prepared in accordance with generatlgpaed accounting principles in the United StafeSmoerica ("GAAP") have been
condensed or omitted.

In the opinion of management, these statésriaclude all the adjustments necessary to faisent our condensed consolidated results
of operations, financial position and cash flowsfblarch 31, 2005 and for all periods presentdtese condensed consolidated financial
statements should be read in conjunction with tiiited consolidated financial statements incluaedur annual report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2004 (the "2004 For-K"). The condensed consolidated results of opanatand the condensed consolidated
statement of cash flows for the three month peeiodied March 31, 2005 are not necessarily indicativee results or cash flows expected
the full year.

Until May 1, 2004, we provided wirelesswsees through our wholly owned subsidiary, Qwestaliss LLC ("Qwest Wireless"). On
May 1, 2004, we transferred ownership of Qwest g to an affiliate. As a consequence, we no lohgee wireless operations, and the
results of Qwest Wireless are reported as a lass fliscontinued operations in our condensed catesteld statements of operations for the
three months ended March 31, 2004. See Note 2—fBEransQwest Wireless Operations, for additiondbimation on the results of Qwest
Wireless.

Stocl-based compensation

Some of our employees participate in QGlkgk option plans. These plans are accountedsiag the intrinsic-value recognition and
measurement principles of Accounting Principlesri8dapinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issuedgmployees.” Under the intrinsic
value method no compensation expense is recogfozegbtions granted to employees when the strikeepf those options equals or exce
the value of the underlying security on the measerg date. Any excess of the stock price on thesmreanent date over the exercise price is
recorded as deferred compensation and amortizedlowaervice period during which the stock op@avard vests using the accelerated
method described in Financial Accounting Stand8mizrd ("FASB") Interpretation ("FIN") No. 28, "Acoating for Stock Appreciation
Rights and Other Variable Stock Option or AwardrBla QCII allocates to us, through a contributionr, share of the deferred compensation
expense described herein based on options gramtad employees.

Had compensation cost for our employeasigization in the QCII stock-based compensaticanplbeen determined under the fair-value
method in accordance with the provisions of Statérné
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Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123¢¢Aunting for Stock-Based Compensation,” our nedrime would have been changed to
the pro forma amounts indicated below:

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2005 2004

(Dollars in millions)

Net income:

As reportec $ 26z $ 252
Add: Stock-option-based employee compensation esggrtiuded in reported ne

income, net of related tax effe — 1
Deduct: Total stock-optiobased employee compensation expense determinec

fair-value-based method for all awards, net of related taects (6) (5)
Pro forma incomt $ 25¢ % 24¢

The pro forma amounts reflected above nwye representative of the effects on our reparttdncome or loss in future years because
the number of future shares to be issued undee thless is not known and the assumptions usedt¢éordime the fair value can vary
significantly. See "Recently Issued Accounting Pramcements" below for further discussion of SFASR.2

Recently issued accounting pronounceme

In March 2005, the FASB issued FIN 47, "#anting for Conditional Asset Retirement ObligasdrFIN 47 will be effective for Qwest
on December 31, 2005 and requires us to recogeizg eetirement obligations which are conditiomabduture event, such as the obligation
to safely dispose of asbestos when a buildingn®deled. Uncertainty about the timing or settlentdrihe obligation is factored into the
measurement of the liability. We are in the proagdsguantifying the impact FIN 47 will have on dimancial position and results of
operations.

In April 2005, the Securities and Excha@genmission ("SEC") delayed the effective date oASHNo. 123R, "Share-Based Payments."
SFAS No. 123R will now be effective for Qwest agta# interim reporting period beginning Januard06. SFAS 123R requires that
compensation cost relating to share-based paymeergactions be recognized in financial statemegdedb on the fair value of the equity or
liability instruments issued. SFAS No. 123R cowerside range of share-based compensation arrangemetuding share options, restricted
share plans, performance-based awards, share ajmecights and employee share purchase plansdd\fet anticipate that the adoption of
SFAS No. 123R will have a material impact on ounaficial position or results of operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS188, "Exchanges of Non-Monetary Assets" which fective for us starting July 1, 2005.
In the past, we were frequently required to meathaevalue of assets exchanged in non-monetargacdions by using the net book value of
the asset relinquished. Under SFAS No. 153, wemaéasure assets exchanged at fair value, as lahg amnsaction has commercial
substance and the fair value of the assets excasgieterminable within reasonable limits. A nooratary exchange has commercial
substance if the future cash flows of the entityexpected to change significantly as a resulh®fetxchange. The adoption of SFAS No. 153
is not anticipated to have a material effect onfmancial position or results of operations.
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Reclassifications

We utilize the cash management servic&dvadst Services Corporation, our direct parent ("QSQSC concentrates our cash with that
of all other QSC subsidiaries and manages andt&sties cash on our behalf. We previously reportedash and cash equivalents on our
balance sheets the amount of cash held by QSCrdpebalf for cash management. QSC's cash manag@oefalio includes cash, money
market funds, commercial paper, investments inianicate securities and U.S. government agencycargbrate notes. In March 2005, QCII
reclassified its investment in auction rate semsgifrom cash and cash equivalents into short-temestments in its consolidated balance
sheets. Following QCII's reclassification of th@sestments, we decided that our proportionateeshithe QSC portfolio of invested cash
and our agency relationship with QSC is more appatgdy reflected by reclassifying out of cash @agh equivalents into short-term and
long-term investments our proportionate share efitivestment in auction rate securities and U.8egunent agency and corporate notes.
This reclassification has no impact on previousiyarted total assets or results of operationshaus debt covenants and it does not affect
previously reported cash flows from operating oaficing activities.

Certain other prior period balances hawnlreclassified to conform to the current presémat
Cash and cash equivalents, short-term investmentd bong-term investments

As noted above, we utilize the cash managemservices of QSC. QSC concentrates our cashtiwdthof all other QSC subsidiaries and
manages and invests the cash on our behalf in@daeoe with its cash investment policy. The poliegtricts investments to ensure
preservation of principal and maintenance of ligyidT he cash balances we report on our balancetsiepresent our portion of the QSC
portfolio of invested cash.

We consider cash on hand, deposits in bansnvestments purchased with original maturitiesiree months or less to be cash and
cash equivalents. Although cash and cash equivalteiinces are generally unsecured, our balaneesaintained with financial institutions
that QSC and we believe are creditworthy. QSC's tagestment policy limits the concentration of @tments with specific financial
institutions or among certain products and incluctésria related to credit worthiness of any marr financial institution.

The QSC portfolio of short-term investmemas historically consisted primarily of auctioteraecurities. Auction rate securities are
highly liquid, variable-rate debt securities. Whihe underlying security has a stated maturityypidally 20 to 30 years, the interest rate is
reset through dutch auctions that are typicallyllesery 7, 28 or 35 days, creating a highly ligsidort-term instrument. The securities trade
at par and are callable at par on any interest payuhate at the option of the issuer. Interesaid pt the end of each auction period. The QSC
portfolio of short-term investments also include$Uyovernment agency notes and corporate notbscwitent maturities of less than
twelve months.

The QSC portfolio of long-term investmeotsisists of U.S. government agency notes and catgantes with current maturities greater
than twelve months, but less than eighteen months.
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Note 2: Transfer of Qwest Wireless Operations

On May 1, 2004, we transferred ownershipuafest Wireless to an affiliate. The transfer waslmin the form of a dividend to QSC,
and, as a result, no consideration was exchangeelt@this transfer, we no longer have wirelessaims, and the results of Qwest Wireless
operations are presented as discontinued operatighsese financial statements. Qwest Wirelesshages services from us that previously
were eliminated in our consolidation. We now redngmevenue from affiliate wireless operations im oconsolidated statements of
operations.

The following table presents the summarizsililts of operations related to our discontinogerations for the three months ended
March 31, 2004:

Three months ended
March 31, 2004

(Dollars in millions)

Revenue
Wireless operating reveni $ 12€
Qwest revenue from affiliate wireless operati (33
Total revenue 93
Costs and expense
Costs of sale 45
Selling, general and administrati 70
Depreciation and amortizatic 6
Loss from operation (28)
Other expens (40)
Loss before income taxi (68)
Income tax benefi 27
Loss from discontinued operatio $ (42)

Note 3: Borrowings

As of March 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004 borrowings, net of discounts and premiumssisted of the following:

March 31, December 31,
2005 2004

(Dollars in millions)

Current borrowings

Current portion of lon-term borrowings $ 40C $ 40C
Current portion of capital lease obligations aral estate note 4 5
Total current borrowing $ 404 $ 40¢

I I
Long-term borrowings

Long-term notes $ 7251 $ 7,25(
Long-term capital lease obligations and real estatest 5 5
Total lon¢-term borrowings $ 7,25¢ $ 7,25¢




To manage exposure to interest rate movengard to optimize our mixture of floating and fixeate debt, in 2004 we entered into
interest rate swap agreements with notational atsdotaling $575 million. We previously disclosédt all these interest rate swap
agreements were designated as fair-value hedgésh etfectively converted the related fixed-ratdt® floating rate through the receipt of
fixed-rate amounts in exchange for floating-rateriest payments. While the structure of the swaggsiot changed, we determined in the
period ended March 31, 2005, that these agreerdentist meet all the requirements to be treatediasélue hedges. As a result of this
change, the decrease in the fair value of the sgapements since we entered into these swap agneeimeecorded as a $16 million non-
operating loss for the three months ended Marcl2305, which is included in other expense (incomegtin our results of operations. Had
we applied this same accounting treatment to thepssgreements in 2004, the impact would have baeraterial to our 2004 financial
statements.

Note 4: Restructuring Charges

The restructuring reserve balances discussbw are included in our condensed consolidagdaince sheets in the category of accrued
expenses and other current liabilities for the entrportion and other long-term liabilities for tomg-term portion. As of March 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2004, the amounts included as curaiilities were $41 million and $49 million, resgively, and the londerm portions wer
$12 million for each period.

An analysis of activity associated with ghasting restructuring reserves for the three msminded March 31, 2005 is as follows:

2004 2003 and Prior
Restructuring Restructuring
Plan Plans Totals

(Dollars in millions)

Balance at December 31, 2C $ 37 $ 24 $ 61
Provisions — — —
Utilizations 6 2 8
Reversals — — —

Balance at March 31, 20( $ 31 $ 22 $ 53

| |

We, as part of QCII's 2004 and prior restiting plans, identified specific employee redoies in various functional areas to balance our
workload with business demands. As of March 31 52@@proximately 1,940 of the 2,090 planned empageluctions associated with
QCllI's 2004 employee reductions had been compl&edng the three months ended March 31, 2005, tlized $6 million of the 2004
restructuring reserves for severance payments aotso established severance policies.

In prior periods, as a part of the 2003 pndr restructuring plans, we permanently abanddtieleased facilities with lease terms up to
five years and planned employee reductions. Fothitee months ended March 31, 2005, we utilizech@Bon of the previously established
restructuring provisions mainly for real estaterpapts and exit costs associated with terminateskked he 1,600 planned employee
reductions under QCII's 2003 restructuring plancamplete. We anticipate using the balance of 8@82nd prior reserve balances primarily
for on-going outplacement services and remainiagdepayment provided by the plans.
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Note 5: Contributions to QCII Segments and Revenunformation

Our operations are integrated into andpare of the segments of the QCII consolidated grdine chief operating decision maker
("CODM") for QCII makes resource allocation decigand assessments of financial performance fardhsolidated group based on
wireline, wireless and other segmentation. For mimi@mation about QCII's reporting segments, s€#'Q annual report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2004. Our businesshass to the segments reported by QCII, but tldl @ODM reviews our financial
information only in connection with our quarterlgchannual reports that we file with the SEC. Consedjy, we do not provide our discrete
financial information to the CODM on a regular lsasi

Due to the May 1, 2004 transfer of our Wss operations to one of our affiliates, we n@karinclude wireless revenue and expenses in
our continuing operations. Wireless revenue aneéese are included in our discontinued operatioes.Nbote 2—Transfer of Qwest Wireless
Operations. Following the transfer of the wirelepsrations, essentially all of our operations dbate to QCII's wireline services segment.
As such, we no longer report our contribution toli3&egments, as this information does not diffiaterially from our consolidated
statements of operations. However, we continuagduige the following enterprise-wide information mvenues from external customers for
each group of similar products and services.

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2005 2004

(Dollars in millions)

Voice service: $ 1,70¢ $ 1,84¢
Data and Internet servic 55¢& 532
Other service 5 7
Total operating revent $ 2,268 $ 2,38¢

Voice services revenue includes local veiesices, IntraLATA long-distance voice servicad access services. Local voice services
revenue includes revenue from basic local exchaegeces, switching services, custom calling fesguenhanced voice services, operator
services, collocation services and CPE. Local ve@wices revenue also includes revenue from thréigion of, on a wholesale basis, netw
transport, billing services and access to our loealvork. IntraLATA long-distance voice serviceserue includes revenue from IntraLATA
long-distance voice services within our local seevérea. Access services revenue includes feegethty other long-distance providers to
connect to our network.

Data and Internet services revenue incluid¢s services (such as traditional private limémlesale private lines, frame relay, integrated
services digital network, asynchronous transfer enmald related CPE) and Internet services (suctas IDternet dial access and related
CPE))

Other services revenue is predominateliwddrfrom the sublease of some of our unused stateassets, such as space in our office
buildings, warehouses and other properties.
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Note 6: Commitments and Contingencies

QCll is involved in several legal proceagtirto which we are not a party that, if resolvediast QCII, could have a material adverse
effect on our business and financial condition. Wege included below a discussion of these mattegsther with a discussion of those
matters to which we are a party (primarily thossedssed below under the "Regulatory Matters" sulihgaas well as the "Colorado action”
described below). Only those matters to which veeaaparty represent contingencies for which we mewerded, or could reasonably
anticipate recording, an accrual.

Throughout this note, when we refer toasslaction as "putative" it is because a clasbéas alleged, but not certified. Until and unless
a class has been certified by the court, it hadeeh established that the named plaintiffs reptabe class of plaintiffs they purport to
represent.

DOJ Investigation and Securities Actions

The Department of Justice ("DOJ") invedigaand the securities actions described belowemrematerial and significant risks to QCII.
The size, scope and nature of the restatement€tfs@onsolidated financial statements for 200d 20600, which are described in QCII's
previously issued consolidated financial stateméntshe year ended December 31, 2002 ("QCII's Z86ancial Statements"), affect the
risks presented by this investigation and thesergtas these matters involve, among other thiQ@d]'s prior accounting practices and
related disclosures. Plaintiffs in certain of teewities actions have alleged QCII's restatemgiteims in support of their claims. We can ¢
no assurance as to the impacts on our and QGi#sdial results or financial condition that maymdétely result from all of these matters.
During 2003 and 2004, QCII recorded reserves ifinncial statements totaling $750 million in ceotion with these matters. On
October 21, 2004, QCII entered into a settlemettt thie SEC concluding a formal investigation cono®y QCII's accounting and
disclosures, among other subjects, that began it 2@02. The $750 million reserve was reduced b2%million in December 2004 as a
result of a payment in that amount in connectioth @iCll's SEC settlement. The remaining reserveusrniepresents a final payment to be
made in connection with the SEC settlement in theunt of $125 million and the minimum estimated amtof loss QCII believes is
probable with respect to the securities actionsritesd below.

QCII has recorded its estimate of the minimliability because no estimate of probable lagsgtliese matters is a better estimate thar
other amount. If the recorded reserve that willaenafter QCII has paid the amount owed under € Settlement is insufficient to cover
these other matters, QCII will need to record add#l charges to its statement of operations inruperiods. Additionally, QCII is unable at
this time to provide a reasonable estimate of figeuend of the range of loss associated with trersaining matters due to their preliminary
and complex nature, and, as a result, the amouhitt@€ reserved for these matters is its estimbtieeolowest end of the possible range of
loss. The ultimate outcomes of these matters drarstertain and there is a significant possigitihat the amount of loss QCIl may ultimat
incur could be substantially more than the resérkias provided.

At this time, QCII believes that it is patiile that a portion of the recorded reserve fostmuirities actions will be recoverable from a
portion of the insurance proceeds that were platedrust to cover its losses and the lossesdividual insureds following its November 12,
2003 settlement of disputes with certain of itaunasice carriers related to, among other thingsiniestigation and securities actions
described below. The insurance proceeds are subjetdaims by QCIl and other
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insureds for, among other things, the costs ofraifg certain matters and, as a result, such pdscae being depleted over time. In any
event, the terms and conditions of applicable bglaertificates or articles of incorporation, oregments or applicable laws may obligate
QCIl or us to indemnify its or our current and fandirectors, officers and employees with respecietrtain liabilities, and QCII and we hz
been advancing legal fees and costs to many cuarehformer directors, officers and employees imaztion with the investigation,
securities actions and certain other litigation.

QCII continues to defend against the séiegractions vigorously and is currently unablgrtovide any estimate as to the timing of the
resolution of these actions. Any settlement ofugigiment in one or more of these actions substintieéxcess of QCII's recorded reserves
could have a significant impact on QCII, and QGlha@ive no assurance that it will have the resauasailable to pay any such judgment.
The magnitude of any settlement or judgment resyftiom these actions could materially and advgra#ect QCII's ability to meet its debt
obligations and its financial condition, potenyailinpacting its credit ratings, its ability to assecapital markets and its compliance with debt
covenants. In addition, the magnitude of any settlesnent or judgment may cause QCII to draw doignicantly on its cash balances,
which might force QCII to obtain additional finangior explore other methods to generate cash. Sethods could include issuing
additional securities or selling assets. As a whollned subsidiary of QCII, our business operatemg financial condition would be
similarly affected.

Investigation

On July 9, 2002, QCII was informed by th&UAttorney's Office for the District of Coloradéa criminal investigation of QCII's
business. QCII believes the U.S. Attorney's Officavestigating various matters that include tla@sactions related to the various
adjustments and restatements described in QCI02 Ethancial Statements, transactions between @gllIcertain of its vendors and certain
investments in the securities of those vendorsitlividuals associated with QCII, and prior disciesumade by QCII. QCII is continuing in
its efforts to cooperate fully with the U.S. Atteyis Office in its investigation. However, QCII cant predict the outcome of this investigat
or the timing of its resolution.

Securities Actions

QCll is a defendant in the securities atdidescribed below. Plaintiffs in these actionsshaariously alleged, among other things, that
QClIl violated federal and state securities lawsgjaged in fraud, civil conspiracy and negligent epsesentation, and breached fiduciary
duties owed to investors and current and formerleyegs. Other defendants in one or more of thesenacinclude current and former
directors of QCII, former officers and employeesXll, Arthur Andersen LLP, certain investment baald others.

. Consolidated securities action. Twelve putative class actions purportedly broughbehalf of purchasers of publicly traded
securities of QCII between May 24, 1999 and Felyrddr 2002 have been consolidated into a conseliis¢curities action
pending in federal district court in Colorado. Tiret of these actions was filed on July 27, 20RIhintiffs allege, among other
things, that defendants issued false and misleddingcial results and made false statements &@@ilts business and
investments, including making materially false ataénts in certain QCII registration statements. ffilost recent complaint in
this matter seeks unspecified compensatory danaygesther relief. However, counsel for plaintifesshindicated that the
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putative class will seek damages in the tens 66b# of dollars. Further, a naslass action brought by Stichting Pensioenfc
ABP ("SPA") (described below under "SPA action"} ladso been consolidated with the consolidatedrgesuaction.

ERISA actions. Seven putative class actions purportedly broogHtehalf of all participants and beneficiarieshef Qwest
Savings and Investment Plan and predecessor glatig Plan, from March 7, 1999 until January 100£2have been
consolidated into a consolidated action in feddistrict court in Colorado. These suits also purpoiseek relief on behalf of
the Plan. The first of these actions was filed iarbh 2002. Plaintiffs assert breach of fiduciarjydilaims against QCII and
others under the Employee Retirement Income SgcAicit of 1974, as amended, alleging, among othieg#) various
improprieties in managing holdings of QCII stockle Plan. Plaintiffs seek damages, equitable aathchtory relief, along
with attorneys' fees and costs and restitutionoA-alass action alleging similar claims was filadhe federal district court in
Montana in June 2003 and was later transferredderfl district court in Colorado.

Colorado action. A putative class action purportedly brought ohd&of purchasers of QCII's stock between June2280
and June 27, 2002 and owners of U S WEST stockine 28, 2000 is pending in Colorado in the Disf@ourt for the County
of Boulder. We are also a defendant in this acfidgris action was filed on June 27, 2002. Plaintfifege, among other things,
that the defendants issued false and misleaditgnsémts and engaged in improper accounting pradiicerder to accomplish
the U S WEST/Qwest merger, to make QCII appearesasfal and to inflate the value of QCII's stoclaiftiffs seek
unspecified monetary damages, disgorgement ofallggins and other relief.

New Jersey action. An action by the State of New Jersey (Treasurgdbnent, Division of Investment), or New Jersay, i
pending in the New Jersey Superior Court, Mercar@o This action was filed on November 27, 2008wNlersey alleges,
among other things, that defendants caused Q@& $o trade at artificially inflated prices by ploying improper accountir
practices and by issuing false statements about€dtisiness, revenues and profits, and conterdsttimcurred hundreds of
millions of dollars in losses. Among other requdsiief, New Jersey seeks from the defendantstlyoand severally,
compensatory, consequential, incidental and pundamages.

CalSTRS action. An action by the California State Teachers' Ratient System, or CalSTRS, is pending in the Superio
Court of the State of California in and for the @guof San Francisco. This action was filed on Delger 10, 2002. CalSTRS
alleges, among other things, that defendants exdgagescheme to falsely inflate QCII's revenue decrease its expenses so
that QCII would appear more successful than italltwas during the period in which CalSTRS pur@th®ClI securities, al
asserts that defendants' actions caused it tadaesecess of $150 million invested in QCII's equatyd debt securities. Plaintif
seek compensatory, special and punitive damag&utsn, pre-judgment interest and costs.

SURSI action. An action by the State Universities Retiremergt&m of Illinois, or SURSI, is pending in the CiitcGourt of
Cook County, lllinois. This action was filed on dany 10, 2003. SURSI alleges, among other thirgg,defendants engaged
in a scheme to falsely inflate QCII's revenues dectease its expenses by improper conduct relatedrtsactions with variot
customers and suppliers and claims that its Ioseasinvestments in QCII securities
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are in excess of $12.5 million. SURSI seeks, amathgr things compensatory and punitive damagess,ceguitable relief,
including an injunction to freeze or prevent didpios of the defendants' assets, and disgorgement.

. SPA action. An action by SPA is pending in federal distrioudt in Colorado. This action was filed on Februgr2004. SPA
alleges, among other things, that defendants aeatalse perception of QCII's revenues and gremispects and that its
losses from investments in QCII securities arexitess of $100 million. SPA seeks, among other thingmpensatory and
punitive damages, rescission or rescissionary damage-judgment interest, attorneys' fees and.cost

. SHC action. An action by Shriners Hospital for Children, ¢, is pending in federal district court in Colooad his action
was filed on March 22, 2004. SHC alleges, amongrathings, that defendants issued false and mislgdithancial reports
about QCII. SHC alleges compensatory damages abajppately $17 million. SHC seeks compensatory puitive damage
interest, costs and attorneys' fees.

. TRSL action. An action by the Teachers' Retirement Systemoniidiana, or TRSL, is pending in the federal distcourt in
Colorado. This action was filed on or about Maréh 2004. TRSL alleges, among other things, thatrlidnts issued false and
misleading financial reports about QCII. TRSL alegompensatory damages of approximately $23 mili&RSL seeks
compensatory and punitive damages, interest, eostattorneys' fees.

. NYC Funds action. An action by a number of New York City pensiordaatirement funds, or NYC Funds, is pending in
federal district court in Colorado. This action vided on September 22, 2004. NYC Funds allege,ragrasher things, that
defendants created a false perception of QCllI'smees and growth prospects and that their lossesifivestments in QCII
securities are in excess of $300 million. NYC Fuseésk, among other things, compensatory and perdéwnages, rescission
or rescissionary damages, pre-judgment interdstnatys' fees and costs.

KPNQwest Litigation

A putative class action is pending in teddfral district court for the Southern DistrictNdw York against QCII, certain of its former
executives who were also on the supervisory boakPdNQwest (in which QCIl was a major shareholdand others. This lawsuit was
initially filed on October 4, 2002. The current colaint alleges, on behalf of certain purchasersPRQwest securities, that, among other
things, defendants engaged in a fraudulent schexh@eceptive course of business in order to inHR&lQwest's revenue and the value of
KPNQwest securities. Plaintiffs seek compensatamages and/or rescission as appropriate agairestdsgits, as well as an award of
plaintiffs' attorneys' fees and costs.

On October 31, 2002, Richard and Marcian@yao-trustees of the R.M. Grand Revocable Livingst, dated January 25, 1991, filed a
lawsuit in Arizona Superior Court which, as amendaiges, among other things, that the defendaotsted state and federal securities |i
and breached their fiduciary duty in connectiorhvifitvestments by plaintiffs in securities of KPNQweQCll is a defendant in this lawsuit
along with Qwest B.V. (a subsidiary of Qwest), jisélacchio, QCII's former Chairman and Chief ExeeuOfficer, and John McMaster,
the former President and Chief Executive
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Officer of KPNQwest. Plaintiffs claim to have lagbproximately $10 million in their investments ifPKQwest.

On June 25, 2004, J.C. van Apeldoorn afid Eeijer, in their capacities as trustees in thedb bankruptcy proceeding for KPNQwest,
filed a complaint in the federal district court thie District of New Jersey alleging violationstioé Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations Act, and breach of fiduciary duty amidmanagement under Dutch law. QCII is a defenitatftis lawsuit along with Joseph
Nacchio, Robert S. Woodruff, QClI's former Chieh&incial Officer, and John McMaster. Plaintiffs gbe among other things, tF
defendants' actions were a cause of the bankrapticiPNQwest and the bankruptcy deficit of KPNQwwsis in excess of $3 billion.
Plaintiffs seek compensatory and punitive damaagsvell as an award of plaintiffs' attorneys' fapd costs.

On January 20, 2005, Citibank, N.A., DeléesBank AG London, ABN AMRO Bank N.V. and otherdified QCII of their intent to
file a complaint in the District Court for the Ciand County of Denver, State of Colorado, that wallege, among other things, fraud,
misrepresentation, breach of fiduciary duty andteal aiding and abetting claims, in connection withorigination of a credit facility and
subsequent borrowings made by KPNQwest of appraeim&300 million under that facility. They havedinated that QCII would be a
defendant in this threatened lawsuit along witrefpbsNacchio, John McMaster, Drake Tempest, QQiFmér General Counsel, and other
former employees of QCIl or KPNQwest. Plaintiffsseandicated their intention to seek compensatamages (including interest), statutory
and punitive damages and an award of plaintifieraeys' fees and costs.

The four KPNQwest litigation matters debed above are in preliminary phases and QCII caetirio defend against the three filed
cases vigorously and will likewise defend agaihstfourth matter if it is filed. QCII has not yetr@ducted discovery on plaintiffs’ possible
recoverable damages and other relevant issues, Qi@lsis unable at this time to estimate reasopabiange of loss that it would incur if the
plaintiffs in one or more of these matters werprevail. Any settlement or judgment in certainledde matters could be significant, and QCII
can give no assurance that it will have the resssiavailable to pay any such judgment. In the eskan adverse outcome in certain of these
matters, QCII's financial condition and its abilibymeet its debt obligations could be materiafig adversely affected. As a wholly owned
subsidiary of QCII, our business operations andrfaial condition would be similarly affected.

Regulatory Matters

As described below, formal proceedings rgfails have been initiated with the public utist@mmissions in several states alleging,
among other things, that we, in contravention defal and state law, failed to file interconnectammeements with the state commissions and
that we therefore allegedly discriminated agaimstous CLECs. The complainants seek fines, pesadtiel/or carrier credits.

. Minnesota. On February 14, 2002, the Minnesota Departme@uamhmerce filed a formal complaint against us i
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission. On NovembeR002, the Minnesota Commission issued a writteler finding
against us. The Minnesota Commission's final, emitiecision was issued on May 21, 2003 and woujdire a penalty
payment to the state of approximately $26 milliod @ayments of carrier credits of approximately $iiion. Of the
$18 million, about $3 million has been releasedHgy
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carriers in bankruptcy proceedings. The Minnesam@ission, the carriers and Qwest each appealdibpsof the decision
to the federal district court in Minnesota, and digrict court upheld the penalty and vacatedctirgier credits. The Minnesota
Commission, the carriers and Qwest each have ampéathe Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals.

. Colorado. On April 15, 2004, Qwest and the Office of Consui@ounsel for Colorado entered into a settlensarigject to
Colorado Commission approval, that would requiree®wo pay $7.5 million in contributions to staééetommunications
programs and that offers CLECs credits that coatial approximately $9 million. The administratieM judge recommended
rejection of the settlement and the initiation ah@w cause docket against Qwest. The administrégiv judge's
recommendation came before the Commission on nmefmnreconsideration, and on April 25, 2005 thenGuossion issued an
order stating that it will not open a show causecpeding at this time but rather will open a neacpeding to consider the
proposed settlement.

. New Mexico. On April 29, 2004, the New Mexico Staff recommedgbenalties totaling $5.05 million. New Mexico GL&
have also requested carrier credits. In Decemb@t,2Qwest, the Staff, the New Mexico Attorney Gahand party-CLECs
entered into and filed for approval a settlemeat #ould resolve all claims for penalties and aethr a total payment of
$3.5 million. On January 26, 2005, the adminisgataw judge announced that she would certify amdmmend approval of
the proposed settlement, and on March 29, 200%sshed a written order certifying and recommendipgroval of the
proposed settlement.

. Oregon. Oregon is considering a stipulation between Qwasdtthe Oregon Staff for the payment of a perdafity
approximately $1 million.

Also, some telecommunications providers have filgdate actions based on facts similar to thoseetyithg these administrative
proceedings. These private actions, together wishsamilar, future actions, could result in addi@ damages and awards that could be
significant.

On July 15, 2004, the New Mexico state faiguy commission opened a proceeding to investigdtether we are in compliance with or
are likely to meet a commitment that we made in12@0invest in communications infrastructure in Ni@xico through March of 2006
pursuant to an Alternative Form of Regulation plakFOR"). The AFOR says, in part, that "Qwest corto devote a substantial budget to
infrastructure investment, with the goal of achigvthe purposes of this Plan. Specifically, Qwelitmake capital expenditures of not less
than $788 million over the term of this Plan. Tleigel of investment is necessary to meet the comerits made in this Plan to increase
Qwest's investment and improve its service qualityew Mexico." Multiple parties filed commentstimat proceeding and variously argued
that we should be subject to a range of requiresnaectuding an escrow account for capital spendiggy investment obligations, and
customer credits or price reductions.

On April 14, 2005, the Commission issusdFinal Order in connection with this investigatitmthis Final Order, the Commission ruled
that the evidence in the record indicates Qwedtnaetl be in compliance with the investment committneat the conclusion of the AFOR in
March, 2006, and if the current trend in Qwestfsitehexpenditures continues, there will be a gatirof $200 million or more by the end of
the AFOR. The Commission also concluded that QWastan unconditional commitment to invest $788iamlbver the life of the AFOR.
Finally, the Commission ruled that if Qwest faibssiatisfy this investment commitment, any shortfalist be credited or refunded to
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Qwest's New Mexico customers. The Commission giemed an enforcement and implementation docketview Qwest's investments and
consider the structure and size of any refundsedits to be issued to customers.

Qwest has vigorously argued, and will comdi to argue, among other things, that the undeylgurpose of the investment commitment
set forth in the AFOR has been met in that Qwestrhet all service quality and service deploymeittigabions under the AFOR; that, in light
of this, it should not be held to a specific amonfiinvestment; and that the Commission has fditeidclude all eligible investments in the
calculation of how much Qwest has actually inveskéevertheless, Qwest believes it is unlikely tlmrtnission will reverse its determinati
that Qwest has an unconditional obligation to in$&88 million over the term of the AFOR. In additji Qwest has argued, and will continue
to argue, that customer credits or refunds arengreimissible and illegal form of relief for the Conssion to order in the event there is an
investment shortfall.

Qwest believes there is a substantialilikeld that the ultimate outcome of this matter wakult in it having to make expenditures or
payments beyond those it would otherwise makeemtirmal course of business. These expenditurgaymnents could take the form of one
or more of the following: penalties, capital invesht, basic service rate reductions and custonfigmae or credits. At this time, however,
Qwest is not able to reasonably estimate the amafuthese expenditures or payments and, accordihgly not reserved any amount for such
potential liability. Any final resolution of this atter could be material.

To the extent appropriate, we have providgsgrves for the above matters. We have othetategy actions pending in local regulatory
jurisdictions, which call for price decreases, refs or both. These actions are generally routideimeidental to our busines

Other Matters

In January 2001, an amended class actiompleint was filed in Denver District Court on behafl a class of U S WEST stockholders of
record as of June 30, 2000, the day of the U S WEET merger, alleging that QCII had a duty to @aguarterly dividend that had been
declared by the U S WEST Board of Directors on yriZ000. The complaint named as defendants Q@lindividuals who served on the U
S WEST Board of Directors in June 2000, and Jodéatchio. Plaintiffs claim that the defendants afieed to avoid paying the dividend by
changing the record date from June 30, 2000 to 2000, a claim QCII denies. Plaintiffs seek dgas of approximately $273 million pl
interest, a constructive trust upon QCII's assetheé amount of the dividend, costs, and attorrfegs on behalf of the class, which was
certified by the court in January 2005. The casxgected to go to trial in June 2005.

Several putative class actions relatindhinstallation of fiber optic cable in certaights-of-way were filed against QCII on behalf of
landowners on various dates and in various conr@aiifornia, Colorado, Georgia, lllinois, Indianéansas, Mississippi, Missouri, North
Carolina, Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee andsT&or the most part, the complaints challengd'Q@ght to install its fiber optic cable
in railroad rights-of-way. Complaints in Coloradtinois and Texas also challenge QCIlI's rightnistall fiber optic cable in utility and
pipeline rights-of-way. The complaints allege ttrat railroads, utilities and pipeline companies @alimited property right-of-way that did
not include the right to permit QCII to install QGlfiber optic cable in the right-of-way withoute Plaintiffs' consent. Most actions
(California, Colorado, Georgia, Kansas, Louisiavigssissippi, Missouri, North
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Carolina, Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee ands)gurport to be brought on behalf of state-widsses in the named plaintiffs'
respective states. Several actions purport to tedit on behalf of multi-state classes. The llénstiate court action purports to be on behalf
of landowners in lllinois, lowa, Kentucky, Michigaklinnesota, Nebraska, Ohio and Wisconsin. A ndildyg lllinois federal court action
purports to be on behalf of landowners in Arkan€adifornia, Florida, lllinois, Indiana, Missoufilevada, New Mexico, Montana and
Oregon. The Indiana action purports to be on beifadfnational class of landowners adjacent togad rights-of-way over which QCII's
network passes. The complaints seek damages onethed trespass and unjust enrichment, as wgllagive damages. District court
approval of a proposed nationwide settlement ahalbe matters was vacated by the Seventh Circuitt@f Appeals in October 2004. This
ruling is subject to discretionary review by thepBme Court of the United States.

On January 20, 2004, QCII filed a complainthe District Court for the City and County oébver against KMC Telecom LLC and
several of its related parent or subsidiary comgmfgollectively, "KMC.") Subsequently, QCII fileth amended complaint to name additic
defendants, including General Electric Capital @oagion ("GECC"), one of KMC's lenders, and GECIEdia complaint in intervention.
QClIl is seeking a declaration that a series of @agents with KMC and its lenders are not effectigeduse conditions precedent were not
satisfied and to recoup other damages and attdrfemgsand costs. These agreements would obligatet@pay a net incremental amount of
approximately $105 million if determined to be etfige. GECC and KMC have asserted counterclaimdéatfaratory judgment and
anticipatory breach of contract. GECC and KMC saeleclaration that the relevant agreements arfdotend claim monetary damages for
anticipatory breach of the agreements and theirratys' fees and costs. QCII has not reserved oyt for this matter.

The Internal Revenue Service, or IRS, psepoa tax adjustment for tax years 1994 througl6.1®8e principal issue involves QCllI's
allocation of costs between lomgrm contracts with customers for the installattieonduit or fiber optic cable and additional caitar fiber
optic cable retained by QCII. The IRS disputes GClllocation of the costs between it and thirdipar Similar claims have been asserted
against QCII with respect to the 1997 to 1998 &ed1998 to 2001 audit periods. The 1994-1996 cisiourrently being litigated in the Tax
Court and QCII does not believe the IRS will becassful, although the ultimate outcome is uncert&i@CII were to lose this issue for the
tax years 1994 through 1998, QCII estimates it @diave to pay $57 million plus interest pursuartatosharing agreements with the
Anschutz Company relating to those time periods.

In 2004, QCII recorded income tax experfsgl®&8 million related to a change in the expetieihg of deductions related to its tax
strategy, referred to as the Contested Liabilitgéeration Strategy ("CLAS"), which it implement®d2000. CLAS is a strategy that sets
aside assets to provide for the satisfaction cdréesg liabilities associated with litigation inaxtefficient manner. CLAS accelerated
deductions for contested liabilities by placingeasdor potential litigation liabilities out of theontrol of the company and into trusts managed
by a third party trustee. In July 2004, QCII wasally notified by the IRS that it was contestifg {CLAS tax strategy. Also in July 2004, in
connection with the preparation of its financiatsments for the fiscal quarter ended June 30,,200#as a result of a series of notices on
CLAS strategies issued by the IRS and the recéilgipal advice with respect thereto, QCII adjustedccounting for CLAS as required by
SFAS No. 109 "Accounting for Income Taxes." Therg®in expected timing of deductions caused arease in QCII's liability for
uncertain tax positions and a corresponding iner@ags net operating loss carry-
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forwards ("NOLs"). Because QCII is not currentlydoasting future taxable income sufficient to rmalhe benefits of this increase in its
NOLs it recorded an increase in its valuation aloee on deferred tax assets as required by SFAS090Additionally, in September 20!
the IRS proposed a penalty of $37 million on thiategy. QCII believes that the imposition of aalgnis not appropriate as it acted in good
faith in implementing this tax strategy in reliarme two contemporaneous tax opinions and adequdigtjosed this transaction to the IRS in
its initial and subsequent tax returns. QCII intetmlvigorously defend its position on this andeottax matters.

QCII has other tax related matters pendigginst it. To the extent appropriate, QCIl hawigied for these matters.
Note 7: Subsequent Events

During February, March and April 2005, Q&libmitted several proposals to the Board of Damscof MCI, Inc. proposing the
acquisition of MCI by QCII, notwithstanding the fahat MCI had entered into an agreement to beieadjbby Verizon Communications Inc.
On May 2, 2005, QCII announced that it is no lorigehe best interests of shareowners, customet&mployees to continue to pursue a
business combination with MCI.

F-19




Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholder
Qwest Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying conselitibalance sheets of Qwest Corporation and sulisslias of December 31, 2004 and
2003, and the related consolidated statementsayhtipns, stockholder's equity, and cash flowstmh of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2004. These consolidated fialesteitements are the responsibility of the Comjsamanagement. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated fimhstatements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Slgat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on flasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesiused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated finanatdtements referred to above present fairly, imallerial respects, the financial position of
Qwest Corporation and subsidiaries as of Decembge2@®4 and 2003, and the results of their opearatamd their cash flows for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 2004, in conformitly U.S. generally accepted accounting principles

As discussed in note 2 to the accompangamgolidated financial statements, effective Jan@iaP003, the Company adopted Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148counting for Asset Retirement Obligations

KPMG LLP

Denver, Colorado

February 28, 2005, except for
note 17, as to which the date is
March 30, 2005

F-20




QWEST CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

Operating revenu $ 9267 $ 10,027 $ 10,81
Operating reveni—affiliates 1,06¢ 784 56€
Total operating revent 10,33: 10,81: 11,37¢
Operating expense
Cost of sales (exclusive of depreciation and arnatitin) 2,13¢ 2,23( 2,057
Cost of sale—affiliates 30¢€ 42C 35¢
Selling, general and administrati 1,62: 1,78: 1,95¢
Selling, general and administrat—affiliates 1,204 1,31¢ 1,22¢
Depreciatior 2,32i 2,417 2,541
Capitalized software and other intangible assetsrazmation 36¢€ 33¢ 287
Asset impairment chargs 54 — —
Total operating expens 8,01¢ 8,49¢ 8,42¢
Operating incom: 2,31t 2,312 2,95(
Other expense (income
Interest expen—net 584 573 541
Other (income—net (12) (19 (26)
Total other expens BrE 554 51¢
Income before income taxes, discontinued operatmscumulative effect «
change in accounting princig 1,742 1,75¢ 2,43¢
Income tax expens (69¢) (675) (933)
Income from continuing operatiol 1,04« 1,08: 1,502
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax béwéf$34, $159 and $444,
respectively (53 (252 (697)
Income before cumulative effect of change in actiogrprinciple 991 831 80¢
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principlet of taxes of $0, $13¢
and $0, respectivel — 21¢ —
Net income $ 991 $ 1,05C $ 80t

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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QWEST CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

ASSETS

Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 34z $ 65¢
Shor-term investment 20¢€ 252
Accounts receivab—Iless allowances of $72 million and $102 milliorspectively 1,06¢ 1,32:
Accounts receivab—affiliates 15€ 12¢
Deferred income taxe 112 154
Prepaid and other ass: 262 313
Assets associated with discontinued operat — 357
Total current asse 2,14¢ 3,181
Property, plant and equipm—net 15,26¢ 16,42(
Capitalized software and other intangible a—net 79¢ 97¢€
Prepaid pension ass 1,021 922
Other asset 35¢ 43¢
Total asset $ 1959 $ 21,93

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Current borrowing: $ 408 % 881
Accounts payabl 367 55E
Accounts payab—affiliates 67t 591
Dividends payab—QSC 41z 19¢
Accrued expenses and other current liabili 803 95¢€
Deferred revenue and advance billit 511 54¢
Liabilities associated with discontinued operati — 2,13¢
Total current liabilities 3,17: 5,86¢
Long-term borrowings (net of unamortized debt distomf $138 and $157,
respectivel—See Note 6 7,25¢ 6,87¢
Pos-retirement and other p-employment benefit obligatior 2,83: 2,77:
Deferred income taxe 2,19¢ 2,661
Other lon¢-term liabilities 531 68¢
Total liabilities 15,98t¢ 18,86(

Commitments and contingencies (Note
Stockholder's equity

Common stoc—one share without par value, owned by G 10,15( 8,23¢
Note receivabl—affiliate — (28¢€)
Accumulated defici (6,54¢€) (4,877%)
Total stockholder's equit 3,60¢ 3,077
Total liabilities and stockholder's equ $ 1959 $ 21,93%

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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QWEST CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income $ 991 $ 1,05 $ 80t

Adjustments to net incom
Loss from discontinued operations net of 53 252 697
Depreciation and amortizatic 2,69z 2,751 2,82¢
Gain on sale of asse (5) — —
Provision for bad debr 32 12t 26C
Deferred income taxe (42%) 23¢ 27C
Asset impairment chargs 54 —

(219) _

Cumulative effect of change in accounting princ—net of taxe: —
Income tax benefit distributed to Q¢ (32 a3 (120
Loss on early retirement of de 6 — —
Other noi-cash charge—net 23 23 (19
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Accounts receivabl 221 60 14
Accounts receivab—affiliates (30 10€ (14)
Prepaid and other current ass 73 5 53
Prepaid income tax—QSC — 25t (36)
Accounts payable and accrued expel (337) 73 (329
Accounts payab—affiliates 14z 273 217
Deferred revenue and advance hillit (189) (159) (102
Other noi-current assets and liabilitir 44 162 23
Cash provided by operating activiti 3,31¢ 4,82¢ 4,56
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Expenditures for property, plant and equipn (1,439 (1,63%) (1,746
Interest in net proceeds from (purchases of) imrests managed by pare 48 (26€) —
Capital contribution to Qwest Wirele — — (800)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipn 11 — 8
Other 5) (32 —
Cash used for investing activiti (1,389 (1,939 (2,519
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Equity infusions from QS 2,231 — —
Payment of current borrowin—affiliate by Qwest Wireles (2,185 — —
Repayments of lor-term borrowings, including current maturiti (952) (1,277 (468)
Net repayments of shi-term borrowings — — (1,019
Proceeds from lor-term borrowings 83¢ 1,72¢ 1,47¢
Dividends paid to QSt¢ (2,45)) (2,880) (1,915
Collection of note receivat—affiliate 28€ — —
Debt issuance cos (14 (36) (39
Cash used for financing activiti (2,249 (2,459 (1,959
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(Decrease) increase in ce (313 43: a0
Net cash (utilized) generated by discontinued dpers — ) 6
Beginning balanc 65E 227 131

Ending balanc: $ 34z $ 655 $ 227



The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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QWEST CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Balance, December 31, 20C
Net income
Dividends declared on common stc
Stoclk-based compensation expel
Tax benefit on stock compensati
Income tax benefit distributed to Q¢
Other net asset transfe

Balance, December 31, 20C
Net income
Dividends declared on common stc
Stocl-based compensation expel
Income tax benefit distributed to Q¢
Other net asset transfe

Balance, December 31, 20C
Net income
Dividends declared on common stc
Income tax benefit distributed to Q¢
Equity infusions
Wireless subsidiary net asset tran:
Other net asset transfers and collection of note
receivable

Balance, December 31, 20C

Note

Receivable—

Affiliate
(note 12)

Common Stock

Deficit)

(Accumulated

Total

(Dollars in millions)

$ 8,48. $ (286) $ (3617) $  4,57¢
— — 80E 805

— — (80E) (80E)

2 — — 2

16 — — 16

(110) — — (110)

10 — — 10

8,40( (286) (3,617) 4,497

— — 1,05( 1,05(

— — (2,306) (2,306)

1 — — 1

(179) — — (179

8 — — 8

8,23¢ (286) (4,879 3,077

— — 991 991

— — (2,664) (2,662

(32 — — (32

2,231 — — 2,231

(29€) — — (29€)

11 28€ — 297

$ 10,15 $ — % (6,546 $ 3,60
| | | |

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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QWEST CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 200

Unless the context requires otherwise, referenceklis report to "Qwest", "we", "us", the "Compargrid "our" refer to Qwest Corporation
and its consolidated subsidiaries and referenceé'Q@I11" refer to our ultimate parent company, Qw&simmunications International Inc.,
and its consolidated subsidiaries.

Note 1: Business and Background
Description of busines

We are wholly owned by Qwest Services Caapon ("QSC"), which is wholly owned by QCII. Weqvide local telecommunications
and related services, IntraLATA long-distance sssiand data and video services within our log@icearea, which consists of the 14-state
region of Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, lowa, Minnesdiontana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, @regouth Dakota, Utah,
Washington and Wyoming. Our operations are includetie consolidated operations of our ultimateepgrQCII, and generally account for
the majority of QCII's consolidated revenues. @ledommunications products and services are prdvtd®ugh our traditional telephone
network located within our local service area. didition to our operations, QCIl maintains a wirslésisiness (comprised of the wireless
operations we transferred to an affiliate in Map#£0and a national fiber optic network. Throughfitter optic network, QCII provides the
following wireline products and services that werdt provide:

. InterLATA long-distance services;
. Dedicated Internet access;

. Virtual private network;

. Internet dial access;

. Web hosting; and

. Professional services.

For certain other products and servicepreide and for a variety of internal communicasidanctions, we utilize QCII's fiber optic
network to transport voice and data traffic. Alsopugh its national fiber optic network, QCII pidgs some data and Internet access ser
including private line, ATM and Frame Relay, thed aimilar to services we provide within our losatvice area.

Pursuant to a merger between QCII and UESW Inc. (our pre-merger parent) on June 30, 2a0@;h we refer to as the Merger, QCII
acquired all of the operations of U S WEST andgilssidiaries and we became an indirect wholly owsdasidiary of QCII.

Until May 1, 2004, we provided wirelesswsees through our wholly owned subsidiary, Qwestaliss LLC ("Qwest Wireless"). On
May 1, 2004, we transferred ownership of Qwest g to an affiliate. As a consequence, we no lohgee wireless operations, and the
results of operations and financial position of @i /ireless are included in discontinued operatioreur consolidated financial statements.
Please see Note 7—Transfer of Qwest Wireless Qpesafor additional information on discontinued cat@ns.
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Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of presentation. The accompanying consolidated financial statémmclude our accounts and the accounts of dusidiaries
over which we exercise control. All intercompanyamts and transactions with our consolidated sidrggs have been eliminated.

We record intercompany charges at the atsdhilted to us by our affiliates. Regulatory rutegjuire certain expenses to be billed by
affiliates at estimated fair value or fully distited cost, as more fully described in Note 15—Rel&®arty Transactions. Regulators
periodically review our compliance with regulatioAsljustments to intercompany charges that resoihfthese reviews are recorded in the
period they become known. We purchase serviceh, asitnarketing and advertising, information techgg] product and technical services
as well as general support services from affiliat¥s provide to our affiliates telephony and da&eviges as well as other services. In 2004, a
benefit of approximately $40 million was realizedrh a change in allocation methodology for thirdtyaystem maintenance charges.

Use of estimates. Our consolidated financial statements are pegban accordance with accounting principles gdheazcepted in the
United States of America ("GAAP"). These accountinignciples require us to make certain estimatedgments and assumptions. We bel
that the estimates, judgments and assumptions wilagle accounting for items and matters such as ferg-contracts, customer retention
patterns, allowance for bad debts, depreciatiomrapnation, asset valuations, internal labor cdigiidgion rates, recoverability of assets,
impairment assessments, employee benefits, tee®mvies and other provisions and contingencieseasdnable, based on information
available at the time they are made. These estapjaidgments and assumptions can affect the rapart®unts of assets and liabilities as of
the date of the consolidated financial statemexgtsyell as the reported amounts of revenue ancherpealuring the periods presented. We
also assess potential losses in relation to periiiggtion and, if a loss is considered probabid ¢he amount can be reasonably estimate:
recognize an expense for the estimated loss. Aotsalts could differ from these estimates. SeeeN6t—Commitments and Contingencies.

Reclassifications. We utilize the cash management services of Q8@wices Corporation, our direct parent ("QSQ%$C
concentrates our cash with that of all other QS&isliaries and manages and invests the cash dvebaif. We previously reported as cash
and cash equivalents on our balance sheets therumocash held by QSC on our behalf for cash mamamt. QSC's cash management
portfolio includes cash, money market funds, conuia¢paper, investments in auction rate securdie$ U.S. government agency and
corporate notes. In March 2005, QCII reclassiftedrivestment in auction rate securities from casth cash equivalents into short-term
investments in its consolidated balance sheetfowiolg QCII's reclassification of these investmemte decided that our proportionate share
of the QSC portfolio of invested cash and our agertationship with QSC is more appropriately refésl by reclassifying out of cash and
cash equivalents into short-term and long-termsitments our proportionate share of the investmeatiction rate securities and U.S.
government agency and corporate notes. This réfitas®n has no impact on previously reported tafssets or results of operations, or on
our debt covenants and it does not affect preworegiorted cash flows from operating or financictj\dties.

Certain prior year balances have beenssiflad to conform to our current year presentation
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Revenue recognition. Revenue for services is recognized when tlaaglservices are provided. Payments receivedvianag are
deferred until the service is provided. Up-froregaeceived, primarily activation fees and instaltacharges, as well as the associated
customer acquisition costs, are deferred and rézedmver the expected customer relationship pevidich ranges from one to ten years.
The amount of customer acquisition costs whichdaferred is less than or equal to the amount dfapi-fees deferred. Costs in excess of
up-front fees are recorded as an expense in thedgecurred. Expected customer relationship periak estimated using historical data of
actual customer retention patterns. Terminatios teether fees on existing contracts that are tieggd in conjunction with new contracts
deferred and recognized over the new contract term.

Revenue related to equipment sales is rézed upon acceptance by the customer, and whémeatlonditions for revenue recognition
have been satisfied. Customer arrangements tHatmboth equipment and services are evaluatedttmine whether the elements are
separable based on objective evidence. If the elenaze separable and separate earnings procegstesotal consideration is allocated to
each element based on the relative fair valueseo$éparate elements and the revenue associatedagh element is recognized as earned. If
separate earnings processes do not exist, totaidaration is deferred and recognized ratably tvetonger of the contractual period or the
expected customer relationship period.

Advertising costs. Costs related to advertising are expensedcasrizd. Advertising expense was $158 million, $9lfion and
$181 million for the years ended December 31, 22083 and 2002, respectively, and is included limge general and administrative on our
consolidated statements of operations.

Income taxes. We are included in the consolidated federabine tax return of QCIl. The QCII tax allocation ipgltreats our
consolidated results as if we were a separate yaxp@he policy requires that each subsidiary p&yaix liabilities in cash based upon each
subsidiary's separate return taxable income. Textent a subsidiary has taxable losses, no furidineceived and therefore such benefit is
retained by QCII. We are also included in combistde tax returns filed by QCII, and the same payraad allocation policy applies.

The provision for income taxes consistamfimount for taxes currently payable and an amfoutax consequences deferred to future
periods. Deferred income tax assets and liabildiesrecognized for the future tax consequencebwtble to the differences between the
financial statement and tax basis of assets ahiiiti@s using enacted tax rates expected to afaptite year in which the differences are
expected to affect taxable income. The effect darded income tax assets and liabilities of a cleaingax rate is recognized in operations in
the period that includes the enactment date ofateechange. Deferred tax assets are reviewedeondee if they are more likely than not to
be realized and, if not, then valuation allowarmesestablished to reduce deferred income taxsags#iie amounts expected to be recovered.

We use the deferral method of accountimgrfeestment tax credits earned prior to the repéalich credits in 1986. We also defer
certain transitional investment tax credits earaielr the repeal, as well as investment tax creditaed in certain states. Investment tax
credits are included in other long-term liabilit@s our consolidated balance sheets. We amortezetbredits over the estimated
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service lives of the related assets as a decrease income tax expense in our consolidated set¢srof operations.

Cash, cash equivalent short-term investmant long-term investments.As noted above, we utilize the cash managesemices of
QSC. QSC concentrates our cash with that of alrofpfSC subsidiaries and manages and invests theonasur behalf in accordance with its
cash investment policy. The policy restricts inwgshts to ensure preservation of principal and reasmce of liquidity. The cash balances we
report on our balance sheets represent our pasfitne QSC portfolio of invested cash.

We consider cash on hand, deposits in banéisnvestments purchased with original maturitieshiree months or less to be cash and
cash equivalents. Although cash and cash equivateiinces are generally unsecured, our balaneesaintained with financial institutions
that QSC and we believe are creditworthy. QSC's tagestment policy limits the concentration of @tments with specific financial
institutions or among certain products and inclugtiteria related to credit worthiness of any marar financial institution.

The QSC portfolio of short-term investmemés historically consisted primarily of auctioteraecurities. Auction rate securities are
highly liquid, variable-rate debt securities. Whie underlying security has a stated maturityypidally 20 to 30 years, the interest rate is
reset through dutch auctions that are typicallyllesery 7, 28 or 35 days, creating a highly ligsidort-term instrument. The securities trade
at par and are callable at par on any interest payuhate at the option of the issuer. Interesaid pt the end of each auction period. The QSC
portfolio of short-term investments also include$jovernment agency notes and corporate notbscwitent maturities of less than
twelve months.

The QSC portfolio of long-term investmeotsisists of U.S. government agency notes and catgantes with current maturities greater
than twelve months, but less than eighteen months.

Allowance for doubtful accounts.The allowance for doubtful accounts receivabftects our best estimate of probable losses antter
in our receivable portfolio determined on the bagikistorical experience, specific allowancesknown troubled accounts and other
currently available evidence.

Property, plant and equipment.Property, plant and equipment are carried st, gbus the estimated value of any associated lega
retirement obligations. Property, plant and equiphage depreciated using the straight-line grouthot Under the straight-line group
method, assets dedicated to providing telecommtioitaservices (which comprise the majority of ptoperty, plant and equipment) that
have similar physical characteristics, use and epleuseful lives are categorized in the year aeduwn the basis of equal life groups for
purposes of depreciation and tracking. Generafigeu the straight-line group method, when an assaild or retired, the cost is deducted
from property, plant and equipment and chargedtoimulated depreciation without recognition of anga loss. A gain or loss is recognized
in our consolidated statements of operations draydisposal is abnormal or unusual or when aigat#ves land or assets associated with the
sale of customer contracts. Leasehold improvenaetamortized over the shorter of the useful Infethe assets or the lease term.
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are erpess incurred. Interest is capitalized duringdtsestruction phase of network and other
internal-use capital projects. Employee-
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related costs directly related to constructiomééiinal use assets are also capitalized duringahstruction phase. Property, plant and
equipment supplies used internally are carriedretaaye cost, except for significant individual igefor which cost is based on specific
identification.

We have asset retirement obligations aasettiwith the removal of a limited group of progeglant and equipment assets. When an
asset retirement obligation is identified, usuaiyassociation with the acquisition of the asset,reacord the fair value of the obligation as a
liability. The fair value of the obligation is iiatly capitalized and then amortized over the eated remaining useful life of the associated
asset. Where the removal obligation is not ledailhding, the net cost to remove assets is expengbe period in which the costs are actu
incurred.

Our policy for asset retirement obligatiwas changed in 2003 with the adoption of StaterakRtnancial Accounting Standard
("SFAS") No. 143. Prior to 2003, we included estietanet removal costs (removal costs less sahiag®)r group depreciation rates,
including those asset retirement obligations thataanot legally binding. These costs had beenateftein the calculation of depreciation
expense and, therefore, were recognized in accteaubepreciation. The change in policy in 2003 meglus to record a cumulative effect
a change in accounting principle charge of $36%ianibefore taxes. The total net income impachef 2003 change in policy was
$219 million ($365 million less an asset retiremelniigation of $7 million, net of income taxes df3® million).

Impairment of long-lived assets.We review long-lived assets, other than othtarigible assets with indefinite lives, for impagmh
whenever facts and circumstances indicate thatalmging amounts of the assets may not be recolerAb impairment loss is recognized
only if the carrying amount of the asset is nobkerable and exceeds its fair value. Recoverahifigssets to be held and used is measured
by comparing the carrying amount of an asset testienated undiscounted future net cash flows @rpldo be generated by the asset. If the
asset's carrying value is not recoverable, an impEit charge is recognized for the amount by wthiehcarrying amount of the asset exceeds
its fair value. We determine fair values by usingpanbination of comparable market values and distmlicash flows, as appropriate.

Capitalized software and other intangibksets. Internally used software, whether purchasedeoeloped, is capitalized and
amortized using the straight-line group method @reestimated useful life of 18 months to five wedém accordance with American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants Statement of Posit®8-1, "Accounting for the Costs of Computer #%afie Developed or Obtained for
Internal Use", we capitalize certain costs assediatith software such as costs of employees daydtitime to the projects and external direct
costs for materials and services. Costs assoamthdnternally developed software are expensed th@ point at which the project has
reached the development stage. Subsequent additimakfications or upgrades to internal-use sofenane capitalized only to the extent that
they allow the software to perform a task it prewgily did not perform. Software maintenance ancdhingi costs are expensed in the period in
which they are incurred. The capitalization of wafite requires judgment in determining when a ptdjas reached the development stage
the period over which we expect to benefit fromtise of that software.

Intangible assets, such as capitalizedvsoét are recorded at cost.
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Intangible assets with finite lives are atized on a straight-line basis over that life. \WWhthere are no legal, regulatory, contractual or
other factors that would reasonably limit the ukbfel of an intangible asset, we classify the ngible asset as indefinite lived and such
intangible assets are not amortized.

Derivative instruments. All derivatives are measured at fair value egmbgnized as either assets or liabilities on omsolidated
balance sheets. Changes in the fair values ofaterévinstruments that do not qualify as hedgeg¢arahy ineffective portion of hedges are
recognized as a gain or loss in our consolidatigistent of operations in the current period. Chamgé¢he fair values of derivative
instruments used effectively as fair value hedgesecognized in earnings (losses), along withcti@nge in the value of the hedged item.
Changes in the fair value of the effective portiohsash flow hedges are reported in other comprgitie income (loss) and recognized in
earnings (losses) when the hedged item is recodymizearnings (losses).

Restructuring charges. Periodically QCII commits to exit certain busas activities, eliminate administrative and nekocations,
and/or reduce our number of employees. At the imestructuring plan is approved by QCII, we re@charge to the consolidated staten
of operations for our estimated costs associatéiuthé plan. Charges associated with these exitsstructuring plans incorporate various
estimates, including severance costs, subleassmmend costs, disposal costs, length of time okebéor abandoned rented facilities and
contractual termination costs. We also record agghavhen we permanently cease use of a leaseddockstimates of charges associated
with the abandoned operating leases, some of whitdil long-term lease obligations, are based @sting market conditions and net
amounts that we estimate we will pay in the futlmeaccordance with SFAS No0.146, "Accounting fors@oAssociated with Exit or Disposal
Activities" ("SFAS No. 146"), charges associatethvthe abandoned operating leases recorded in 203ubsequent, were measured using
the present value of the estimated net amountsilvpay while charges recorded prior to 2003 werasured on an undiscounted basis.

Fair value of financial instruments. Our financial instruments consist of cash amshcequivalents, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and borrowings and interest rate swap agmets. The carrying values of cash and cash equitsalaccounts receivable, accounts
payable and short-term borrowings approximate tlagirvalues because of their short-term nature. li@urowings had a fair value of
approximately $8.2 billion at December 31, 2004 28a3. The fair values of our borrowings are baseduoted market prices where
available, if not available, based on discountddriucash flows using current market interest rades interest rate swap agreements had a
fair value of $0.2 million at December 31, 2004. W@ not have any interest rate swap agreemergfent at December 31, 2003. The fair
value of our interest rate swap agreement is basedvaluation provided by the counterparty toahgeeement of the amount that the
counterparty is willing to exchange in a curreanBaction to terminate the agreement.

Stock based compensationSome of our employees participate in QClI'slstmption plans. These plans are accounted fogubia
intrinsic-value method allowed under Accountingniples Board Opinion No. 25 "Accounting for Stdskued to Employees" ("APB
No. 25") under which no compensation expense isgeized for options granted to employees when xieecése price of those options equ
or exceeds the value of the underlying securitthenmeasurement date. Any excess of
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the stock price on the measurement date over threier price is recorded as deferred compensatidramortized over the service period
during which the stock option award vests usingabeelerated method described in Financial Accagrfitandards Board ("FASB")
Interpretation ("FIN") No. 28, "Accounting for Stoéppreciation Rights and Other Variable Stock Optor Award Plans". QCII allocates to
us, through a contribution, our share of the deftnompensation expense described herein basqutiongranted to our employees.

Had compensation cost for our employeasigization in the QCII stock-based compensaticanplbeen determined under the fair-value
method in accordance with the provisions of SFAS M8, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, met income would have been
changed to the pro forma amounts indicated indb&etbelow. The amounts for 2003 and 2002 have aégisted to correctly reflect the
options outstanding at the end of each period.

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

Net income:
As reportec $ 991 $ 1,05 $ 80E
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expensgdietlin net income, net
of related tax effect ()] 2 5
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensatioaresgpdetermined under
the fai-value-based method for all awards, net of related tasces (20) (22) (40)
Pro forma $ 96 $ 103 $ 77C

The pro forma amounts reflected above nwye representative of the effects on our reparttdncome or loss in future years because
the number of future shares to be issued undee thless is not known and the assumptions usedi¢ordime the fair value can vary
significantly. Following are the weighted-averagswamptions used with the Black-Scholes option-pgichodel to estimate the fair value of
all QCII options granted to our employees in 2@2N3 and 2002:

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
Risk-free interest rat 2.8% 2.7% 4.1%
Expected dividend yiel 0.C% 0.C% 0.C%
Expected option life (year: 4.3 4.4 4.4
Expected stock price volatilil 88% 88% 58%
Weightec-average grant date fair val $ 31C $ 231 $ 2.2t

Stockholder's equity. In the normal course of business we transfeetago and from our parent, QSC. It is QCII's andpolicy to
record asset transfers to and from QSC based oyirgavalues.
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Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncemel

We adopted the provisions of FASB Interatien No. 46 (revised December 2003), "ConsoligatibVariable Interest Entities" ("FIN
46R") in the first quarter of 2004. The adoptioriN No. 46R did not have a material impact on us.

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescripfloung, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2008("Act") became law in the United
States. The Act introduces a prescription drug fiemeder Medicare as well as a federal subsidgponsors of retiree healthcare benefit p
that provide a benefit that is at least actuariafiyivalent to the Medicare benefit. We adoptedptiowisions of FASB Staff Position No. 106-
2 ("FSP No. 106-2"), "Accounting and Disclosure Regments Related to the Medicare Prescription Dhmgrovement and Modernization
Act of 2003". Accounting for the government subsatgvided under the Act reduced our allocated acdatad post-retirement benefit
obligation by $197 million. The Act reduced the gmeption drug expense component of our allocatiost-retirement benefit expenses
by $28 million. See Note 10—Employee Benefits.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncemel

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFASIRBR, "Share-Based Payment" ("SFAS No. 123R"). SNAS123R requires that
compensation cost relating to share-based paymeergactions be recognized in financial statemegdedb on the fair value of the equity or
liability instruments issued. We will be requiredapply SFAS No. 123R as of the interim reportiegiqd beginning July 1, 2005. SFAS
No. 123R covers a wide range of sl-based compensation arrangements including shaieneprestricted share plans, performance-based
awards, share appreciation rights, and employee shachase plans. However, we do not anticipatettie adoption of SFAS No. 123R will
have a material impact on our financial positiomesults of operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS1$8, which is effective for us starting July 1, 80h the past, we were frequently
required to measure the value of assets exchangeshimonetary transactions by using the net badkevof the asset relinquished. Under
SFAS No. 153, we will measure assets exchangearatdlue, as long as the transaction has comnieugigstance and the fair value of the
assets exchanged is determinable within reasofiatite. A non-monetary exchange has commercial tsue if the future cash flows of the
entity are expected to change significantly assaltef the exchange. The adoption of SFAS No.i$5®t anticipated to have a material
effect on our financial position or results of cgions.
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Note 3: Accounts Receivable

The following table presents details of aocounts receivable balances:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Trade receivable $ 68C $ 874
Earned and unbilled receivabl 21C 24C
Purchased receivabl 18¢ 211
Other receivable 59 10C
Subtotal 1,13¢ 1,42¢
Less: Allowance for bad dek (72 (102
Accounts receivable n-affiliates—net 1,06¢€ 1,32:
Accounts receivab—affiliates 15€ 12¢€
Accounts receivable, n $ 1,227 $ 1,44¢
| |

We are exposed to concentrations of crezktfrom customers within our local service ared &§om other telecommunications service
providers. We generally do not require collatesadécure our receivable balances. We have agregméhtother telecommunications serv
providers whereby we agree to bill and collecttwirtbehalf for services rendered by those progideiour customers within our local serv
area. We purchase accounts receivable from otleoi@munications service providers on a recourseslzand include these amounts in our
accounts receivable balance. We have not expedemtye significant losses related to these purcheszzivables.
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Note 4: Property, Plant and Equipment

The components of property, plant and egeipt are as follows:

December 31,

Depreciable

Lives 2004 2003
(Dollars in millions)

Land N/A $ 101 $ 102
Buildings 3C-40 year 2,981 2,94¢
Communications equipme 7-10 year 18,55! 18,45:
Other network equipmel 8-50 year 18,98¢ 18,66(
General purpose computers and o 5-11 year 2,18¢ 2,36¢
Construction in progres N/A 99 14C
Total property, plant and equipme 42,91 42,67
Less: accumulated depreciati (27,649 (26,25)
Property, plant and equipm+—net $ 15,26¢ $ 16,42(

During 2004, in conjunction with our efféot sell certain assets, we determined that thryiogramounts were in excess of our expected
sales price, which indicated that our investmemthiése assets may have been impaired at thatAdageresult of such efforts and pursuant to
SFAS No. 144 "Accounting for the Impairment or Displ of Long-Lived Assets” ("SFAS No. 144"), weogted the following impairment
charges:

. Impairment charges totaling $35 million to reduoe tarrying value of network supplies held for galtheir estimated fair
value based on recent selling prices for comparatdets.

. Impairment charges totaling $19 million for a retioie in the carrying value of pay phone assethiéir testimated fair value.

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, the edteahdair value of the impaired assets becomesehebasis for accounting purposes. As
such, approximately $119 million in accumulatedreefation was eliminated against the cost of thegired assets in connection with the
accounting for these impairments. The impact ofitiygairments is not material to our depreciatiopense.

Asset Retirement Obligatior
As discussed in Note 2—Summary of Signific&ccounting Policies, we adopted SFAS No. 143amuary 1, 2003.

Our asset retirement obligations primardiate to the costs of removing communication eqpaipt from leased properties when the
leases expire. The balance of our asset retirealgigiations at each of December 31, 2004 and 208%4 million and is included in other
long-term liabilities on our balance sheets. Adoreexpense and settlements during 2004 and 2008 nat material.

If the provisions of SFAS No. 143 had badopted prior to the period ended December 31, 288Ancome for 2002 would have
decreased by approximately $45 million.
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Note 5: Intangible Assets
The components of intangible assets afell@svs:

December 31,

2004 2003
Amortizable Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Lives Cost Amortization Cost Amortization
(Dollars in millions)
Intangibles with finite lives:
Capitalized software and other intangik lt5year $ 1,81¢ % ,020) $ 1,81 % (837)
Total intangible asse $ 1,81¢ $ (1,02) $ 1,81 $ (837)

Amortization Expense

We recorded amortization expense of $3@bamiin 2004 for intangibles assets with finiteds. Based on the current balance of

intangible assets subject to amortization, theregtd amortization for each of the succeeding Bsyisaas follows:

Estimated
Amortization
Expense

(Dollars in millions)

2005 $ 338
2006 23¢€
2007 13z
2008 70
2009 25

Total $ 79€

I
Note 6: Borrowings
Current Borrowings

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, our cditverrowings consisted of:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Current portion of lon-term borrowings $  40cC $ 867
Current portion of capital lease obligations arttko 5 14
Total current borrowing $  40% $ 881
] |
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Long-term Borrowings

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, our larg borrowings consisted of the following:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Notes with various rates ranging from 5.50% to 8%2including

LIBOR* plus 4.75%, with maturities from 2005 to Z0 $ 7,781 $ 7,88i
Unamortized discount and ott (138 (157)
Capital lease obligations and ot 11 25
Less: current portio (405) (887)
Total lon¢-term borrowings $ 7,25¢ $ 6,87«
| |
* London interbank offering rate

The indentures governing the notes in tieva table contain certain covenants including,nmitlimited to: (i) a prohibition on certain
liens on the assets of Qwest and (ii) a limitatbarmergers or sales of all, or substantially dlthe assets of Qwest, which limitation requires
that a successor assume the obligation with refgatttese notes. These indentures do not contaicrasg-default provisions. We were in
compliance with all of the covenants at December2804.

On August 25, 2004 and September 8, 20@4wvchased approximately $569 million aggregaitecimal amount of 7.20% notes due
November 1, 2004 pursuant to a tender offer. OneXther 1, 2004, we repaid the remaining $181 milfiancipal amounts due under the
notes.

On August 19, 2004, we issued an aggremfa675 million of 7.875% notes due September 1120 he notes are unsecured general
obligations and will rank equally with all othersetured and unsubordinated indebtedness. The auvemd default terms are substantially
the same as those associated with our other longdebt. We plan to file an exchange offer regigirastatement for a new issue of
substantially identical notes within 315 calendayslof the date of issuance of the notes. If tlehange offer registration statement does not
become effective within 315 calendar days of thie ddiissuance of the notes or the exchange affeoi consummated within 45 days of the
registration statement's effectiveness, the ratehath interest accrues on the notes will incraasg125%. The aggregate net proceeds from
the offering have been or will be used for geneoaporate purposes, including funding or refinagadr investments in telecommunications
assets. On November 23, 2004, we issued $250 malggregate principal amount of our 7.875% noteskptember 2011, bringing the t
principal amount outstanding of such series to $8#Bon. The aggregate net proceeds from the ofteof $264 million have been or will be
used for general corporate purposes, includingifighdr refinancing our investments in telecommutiice assets.

In addition, concurrent with the issuantéhe $575 million of notes as described aboveentered into interest rate swap agreements tc
manage exposure to interest rate movements angtitnive our mixture of floating and fixed-rate detttile minimizing liquidity risk. The
effective floating interest rate on the swap agreesis the London interbank offered rate ("LIBORI)s
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3.43%. The interest rate swap agreements are @ddésayas fair-value hedges, which effectively cots/this portion of our fixed-rate debt to
floating rate through the receipt of fixed-rate amis in exchange for floating-rate interest paymenhe impact on interest expense from
these transactions in 2004 was minimal.

On May 1, 2004, we redeemed the entire $ailllon outstanding principal of our 5.65% notagedNovember 1, 2004 and the entire
$41 million outstanding principal amount on oury&%r 5.5% debentures due June 1, 2005 at par.

On April 30, 2004, QSC made a capital dbotron of $2.185 billion to us. We in turn madeapital contribution of this same amount to
Qwest Wireless, which used these proceeds to gats dforrowings. On May 1, 2004, we transferrechevship of Qwest Wireless to an
affiliate.

On June 9, 2003, we entered into a seaian toan with two tranches for a total of $1.75iduil principal amount of indebtedness. The
term loan consists of a $1.25 billion floating ranche, due in 2007, and a $500 million fixee taanche, due in 2010. The term loan is
unsecured and ranks equally with all of our indébéss. The floating rate tranche cannot be prdpaitivo years and thereafter is subject to
prepayment premiums through 2006. There are no atandprepayment requirements. The covenant araltléérms are substantially the
same as those associated with our other long-tetsh @he net proceeds were used to refinance ajppatedy $1.1 billion of our debt due in
2003 and fund or refinance our investment in tel@@winications assets.

The floating rate tranche bears intere&iROR plus 4.75% (with a minimum interest rate6o50%) and the fixed rate tranche bears
interest at 6.95% per annum. The interest ratderildating rate tranche was 7.39% at Decembe2@14. The lenders funded the entire
principal amount of the loan subject to the origisaue discount for the floating rate tranche @0% and for the fixed rate tranche of
1.652%.

An aggregate $1.5 billion principal amoohbur outstanding notes due 2012 has been accadidiional interest of 0.25% per annum
since October 9, 2002. Once we complete a regisexehange of these notes, this additional intevédstease.
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Our long-term borrowings had the followingerest rates and maturities at December 31, 2004

Maturities

Interest Rates 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereafter Total

(Dollars in millions)

Above 5% to 6% $ — $ — $ 70 $ 32 $ — $ — $ 39
Above 6% to 7% 40C — 90 — — 1,50( 1,99(
Above 7% to 8% — — 1,25C 2 — 2,407 3,65¢
Above 8% to 9% — — — — — 25C 25C
Above 9% 3 — — — — 1,50( 1,50¢
Total $ 40 % — $ 141C $ 32z % — $ 5,657 7,792
] ] | ] ] ]
Capital lease 6
Unamortized discount and ott (13¢)
Less current borrowing (40%)
Total lon¢-term debt $ 7,25¢
|

Other debt related matters

At December 31, 2004, QCII had total borirays of $17.3 billion. Some of these borrowingsiess by QCIl and QSC are secured by
liens on our stock. As a result, ownership of daclk could transfer if either QCll or QSC were &falilt on their debt obligations.

As of December 31, 2004, QCIl and QSC vieieompliance with all of the provisions and covetseof their borrowings.

Interest

The following table presents the amourgrofss interest expense, capitalized interest asiul jgaid for interest during 2004, 2003 and
2002:

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

Gross interest expen $ 59 $ 58 $ 56E
Capitalized interes 9 (13 (249
Net interest expens $ 58 $ 57 $ 541
] ] ]

Cash interest pai $ 567 $ 57¢ $ 472
.| .| .|

Note 7: Transfer of Qwest Wireless Operations

On April 30, 2004, QSC made a capital dbotion of $2.185 billion to us. We, in turn, maaeapital contribution of the same amount
into Qwest Wireless, which used these proceedayalpwn its $2.185 billion in outstanding borrowsng
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On May 1, 2004, we transferred ownershipuafest Wireless to an affiliate. The transfer waslmin the form of a dividend to QSC, ¢
as a result, no consideration was exchanged. Dinesttransfer, we no longer have wireless opemnatiand the results of Qwest Wireless
operations are presented as discontinued operatidhese financial statements. Qwest Wirelesshasges services from us that previously
were eliminated in our consolidation. We now redrgrithe Qwest revenue from affiliate wireless opiere in our consolidated statements of
operations.

The following table presents the summarizsiliits of operations related to our discontinogerations for the years ended Decembe
2004, 2003 and 2002:

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

Wireless operating reven $ 168 $ 594 $ 694
Qwest revenue from affiliate wireless operati (43 (149 (157
Net revenu 12t 45C 537
Costs and expense

Costs of sale 64 22z 28(
Selling, general and administrati 88 211 281
Depreciation and amortizatic 7 53 12¢
Asset impairment charges and ot — 23C 83:<
Loss from operation (34) (26¢) (98¢)
Other expens (53 (143 (15%)
Loss before income taxi (87) (417 (1,147
Income tax benef 34 15¢ 444
Loss from discontinued operatio $ (B3 $ (259 $ (697)

The following table presents the assetsliaiities associated with our discontinued opierss related to our transfer of ownership of
Qwest Wireless to an affiliate as of December 8D3 This
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table does not include figures as of December 824 2as ownership of Qwest Wireless operationstreasferred on May 1, 2004.

December 31, 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Current transferred ass¢ $ 9
Deferred income taxe 14¢€
Property, plant and equipment, | 36
Other asset 16€
Total assets associated with discontinued opers $ 357
I
Current borrowing—affiliates $ 2,11¢
Current and long-term portion of liabilities assded with
discontinued operatior 16
Total liabilities associated with discontinued ctems $ 2,13¢
I

Current borrowings-affiliates representrstterm borrowings by Qwest Wireless on unsecuirees| of credit from related parties. As
noted above, on April 30, 2004 Qwest Wireless pdifidts $2.185 billion in outstanding borrowings.

Note 8: Restructuring Charges

The restructuring reserve balances discusskw are included in our consolidated balanezghin the category of accrued expenses
and other current liabilities for the current pontiand other long-term liabilities for the longfteportion. Charges and reversals discussed
below are included in our consolidated statemeiipefrations in selling, general and administragixpenses. As of December 31, 2004 and
2003, the amounts included as current liabilitieser$49 million and $58 million, and the non-cutneortions were $12 million and
$14 million, respectively.

2004 Activities
An analysis of activity associated with #@04 restructuring plan as well as prior yearruestring plans is as follows:

Year Ended December 31, 2004

January 1, December 31,
2004 2004
Balance Provisions Utilization Reversals Balance

(Dollars in millions)

2004 restructuring pla $ — $ 71 $ 32 $ 2 $ 37
2003 restructuring pla 51 — 35 9 7
2002 and prior restructuring pla 21 4 5 3 17

Total $ 72 % 75 $ 72 % 14 $ 61

During the year ended December 31, 200padasof an ongoing effort of evaluating costs péations, QCII reviewed our employee
levels in certain areas of our business. As atesel
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established a reserve and recorded a charge @06drconsolidated statement of operations for $ifllomfor costs of severance benefits
pursuant to established severance policies. QE€htifled approximately 2,100 of our employees freemious functional areas to be
terminated as part of the 2004 restructuring pldmough December 31, 2004, approximately 1,900efiianned reductions had been
completed. The remaining 200 planned reductiong@pected to occur over the next year, with severgayments generally extending from
two to 12 months.

We do not have separate segments althoegtontribute to QCII's segments. During the yeaedrDecember 31, 2004, our
contribution to QCII's 2004 plan restructuring espe, by segment, includes $65 million for wirelared $4 million for other.

During the year ended December 31, 2004tlized $34 million of the 2003 restructuring pléas described below) reserves for
employee severance payments and $1 million forasialtte exit-related payments. QCII had identiipdroximately 1,600 of our employees
to be terminated as part of the 2003 restructysiag and as of December 31, 2004, these emplogeetiens were complete. As the 2003
employee reduction plan was essentially completkaatual costs were less than originally estimatedreversed $9 million of severance
related reserves during the year ended Decemb&084,

During the year ended December 31, 2004this 2002 and prior restructuring plans (as dbsdrbelow) we increased our reserves for
real estate exit costs by $4 million, primarily doedownward revisions in expected sub-lease renttilized $5 million for real estate exit-
related lease obligations, and reversed $3 mibhioseverance related reserves as the employeetimthievere complete.

2003 Activities

During the year ended December 31, 200Badsof an ongoing effort of evaluating costs pérations, QCII reviewed our employee
levels in certain areas of our business. In conmeetith this restructuring and, as a result, wialglished a reserve and recorded a charge to
our 2003 consolidated statement of operations 7drriillion to cover the costs associated with thet@ns, as more fully described below.

An analysis of activity associated with @03 restructuring plan as well as prior yearuestiring and Merger plans is as follows:

Year Ended December 31, 2003

January 1, December 31,
2003 2003
Balance Provisions Utilization Reversals Balance

(Dollars in millions)

2003 restructuring pla $ — $ 71 % 20 $ — 3 51
2002 restructuring and prior pla 82 — 47 14 21
Total $ 82 % 71 % 67 $ 14 $ 72

The 2003 restructuring reserve included@ésof $65 million related to severance benefitspant to established severance policies
$6 million for real estate exit obligations, whiphimarily include estimated future net paymentsabandoned operating leases. QCII
identified approximately 1,600 of our employeesirearious functional areas to be terminated asqfattis restructuring.
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Through December 31, 2003, approximately 1,10Geftlanned reductions had been completed. Thestate exit costs include the net
present value of rental payments due over the m@ngaterm of the leases, net of estimated subleatgtals and estimated costs to terminate
the leases. Through December 31, 2003, we hadadi$20 million of the 2003 restructuring reserfegsseverance payments.

During the year ended December 31, 2008¢ontribution to QCII's restructuring expense bgrent includes $66 million for wireline
and $5 million for other.

During the year ended December 31, 2003tized $33 million of the 2002 and prior yeasticturing plan reserves for employee
severance payments, and utilized $14 million fat estate exit-related payments. QCII had idemtifieg200 employees to be terminated as
part of the 2002 and prior restructuring plans andf December 31, 2003 these employee reductiens eomplete. As the 2002 and prior
restructuring plans were complete, and actual aeste less than originally estimated, we reversietiiillion of the restructuring reserve
during the year ended December 31, 2003. The ravieduded $11 million of combined 2001 plan ressrand $3 million of combined 20
plan reserves. The remaining restructure resereé Recember 31, 2003 for the 2002 and prior restning plans included $4 million for
severance payments and $17 million for real estatecosts. The real estate eséfated provision balances are expected to beedilover the
next several years.

2002 Activities

During the year ended December 31, 200&3ponse to shortfalls in employee reductionsaaisgi the 2001 restructuring plan and due
to continued declines in our revenue and geneml@uic conditions, QCII identified employee redans in various functional areas and
permanently exited a number of operating and aditmative locations. In connection with that restauing, we established a restructuring
reserve and recorded a charge of $108 million t®2602 consolidated statement of operations torcinecosts associated with these
restructuring actions as more fully described below

Year Ended December 31, 2002

January 1, December 31,
2002 2002
Balance Provisions Utilization Reversals Balance

(Dollars in millions)

2002 restructuring pla $ — $ 106 $ 49 $ — 3 59
2001 restructuring pla 20t 75 124 13t 21
Merger-related 38 — 6 30 2

Total $ 24 $ 18 % 17¢  $ 165 $ 82

The 2002 plan provision included $78 millimr severance costs and $30 million for realtestait costs. During the year ended
December 31, 2002, $42 million of the reserve waied for severance costs and $7 million waszed for real estate exit costs. Relative to
the 2001 restructuring plan, during the year eridedember 31, 2002, $107 million of the reserve wdized for severance costs and
$17 million was utilized for real estate exit cogitso during the year ended December 31, 2002aeeeued an additional $75 million for
additional 2001 plan real estate exit costs andrsad $135 million of 2001 plan severance andesialte exit reserves, primarily as actual
2001 plan terminations of 3,700 were lower than4/8®0 that were anticipated in the plan.
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During the year ended December 31, 200tized $6 million of Merger-related reservesaddished during 2000 and also reversed
$30 million of the Merger-related reserves as tteraployee reductions and contractual settlements s@mplete.

Cumulative Plan Utilization

The following table outlines our utilizati@f the 2004, 2003, 2002 and prior restructuring &erger-related plans through
December 31, 2004.

December 31, 2004—
Cumulative Utilization

Severance Real Estate
and Exit and
Related Related Total

(Dollars in millions)

2004 restructuring pla $ 32 — 3 32
2003 restructuring pla 54 1 55
2002 restructuring and prior pla 432 692 1,124

Total cumulative utilizatior $ 51€ $ 69 $ 1,211

Note 9: Other Financial Information
Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilitie

Accrued expenses and other current ligdslitonsist of the following:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Accrued property and other tax $ 25 $ 332
Employee compensatic 21t 227
Current portion of state regulatory and other legakrve: 121 20t
Accrued interes 121 107
Restructuring reserve 49 58
Other 47 27

Total accrued expenses and other current liaksl

Other Long-Term Liabilities

Other longerm liabilities include principally restructuridigbilities and reserves for contingencies angédition. Restructuring liabilitie
are discussed in Note 8—Restructuring Charges #rat significant items are discussed in Note 16—@itments and Contingencies.
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Note 10: Employee Benefits
Pension, Posretirement and Other Post-employment Benefits

Our employees participate in the QCII penspost-retirement and other post-employment higplefns. The amounts contributed by us
are not segregated or restricted to pay amountsodogr employees and may be used to provide keriefother employees of QCII or its
affiliates. QCII allocates the cost of pension godt-retirement healthcare and life insurance linief us and determines our required
contribution. The allocation is based upon demagiapof our employees compared to all the remaipidicipants. For further discussion
the QCII pension, post-retirement and other pogeyment benefit plans please see the QCIl anmymrt on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2004 ("QCIl 2004 Form 10-K").

In accordance with SFAS No. 132 "EmployBisclosures about Pensions and Other PostretireBenefits”, we are required to
disclose the amount of our contributions to QCléatige to the QCII pension, post-retirement anceofost-employment benefit plans. No
pension funding was required during 2004 or 20GBas1of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the fair vafitlee assets in the qualified pension
trust exceeded the accumulated benefit obligatfdheoqualified pension plan. During 2004 and 2008 made contributions of $14 and
$8 million, respectively to the post-retirement ltiezare plan. We expect to contribute approxima$&ymillion to the post-retirement
healthcare plan during 2005.

Our allocated pension credits for 2004,2GMd 2002 were $70 million, $108 million, and 81#8illion, respectively. Our allocated
post-retirement benefit costs for 2004, 2003, ad@RAvere $229, $297 million, and $107 million, restively. These allocated amounts
represent our share of the pension credits andrptisgment benefit costs based on the actuaritgtgrmined amounts.

For 2004 and 2003, the net pension expeliseated to cost of sales was $104 million and7&hillion respectively. For 2002 the net
pension credit allocated to cost of sales was $#m For 2004 and 2003, the net pension expetiseated to Selling, General and
Administrative ("SG&A") was $55 million and $62 ridn, respectively. For 2002 the net pension cralfitcated to SG&A was $19 million.

Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modemaition Act of 200:

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescripflang, Improvement and Modernization Act of 200th€'Act") became law in the United
States. The Act introduces a prescription drug fiemeder Medicare as well as a federal subsidgponsors of retiree healthcare benefit p
that provide a benefit that is at least actuariatiyivalent to the Medicare benefit. QCII sponsangeral post-retirement healthcare plans that
provide prescription drug benefits that it deentsi@gally equivalent to Medicare Part D. Accordinglve adopted the provisions of FASB
Staff Position FAS No. 106-2, "Accounting and Daszire Requirements Related to the Medicare Préiseriprug, Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003" in the third quarter2804. As a result of adoption, we reduced our actdatad post-retirement benefit
obligation by $197 million, and reduced our all@shhet periodic post-retirement benefit cost by B&#on in 2004.
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Other Benefit Plans
401(k) plan

QCII currently sponsors a defined contiitdutenefit plan covering substantially all managetand occupational (union) employees.
Under this plan, employees may contribute a peaggnof their annual compensation to the plan wetain maximums, as defined by the
plan and by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRSUxréntly, QCII, on our behalf, matches a percent#gaur employees' contributions in
cash. We made cash contributions in connection eithemployees'participation in QClI's 401(k) p&fr$28 million for 2004. In addition,
QCII, on our behalf, made contributions of QCII aopn stock valued at $17 million in 2004 and $4dionlin 2003.

Deferred Compensation Plans

QCII sponsors several deferred compensatims for various groups that include certainwf current and former management and
highly compensated employees. Certain of theses@amopen to new participants. Participants isghgans may, at their discretion, invest
their deferred compensation in various investmaniaes, including QCII's common stock.

Our portion of QCII's deferred compensatitigations for these plans is included on oursodidated balance sheet in other long-term
liabilities. Investment earnings, administrativgperses, changes in investment values and increasesreases in the deferred compensation
liability resulting from changes in the investmeatues are recorded in our consolidated statenfesgerations. Our deferred compensation
liability in the QCII plan as of December 31, 2084d 2003 was $5 million. Our portion of QCII's deéel compensation plans' assets was
$1 million at December 31, 2004, and is includedtimer long-term assets on our consolidated balsheets.

Note 11: Stock Incentive Plans
Stock Options

Our employees participate in the QCII ergplostock option plans. The QCII plans are stodedaompensation plans that permit the
issuance of stock-based instruments including st@tions, stock appreciation rights, restrictedstand phantom units, as well as substitute
stock options and restricted stock awards.

QCllI's stock option plans, in which our dayges participate, are accounted for using thénsit-value method, under which no
compensation expense is recognized for optiongeplao employees with a strike price that equaksxaeeds the value of the underlying
security on the measurement date. In certain insetgrthe strike price has been established prittretoneasurement date, in which event any
excess of the stock price on the measurement datdlme exercise price is recorded as deferred eosgiion and amortized over the service
period during which the stock option award vestagithe accelerated method described in FIN NoA2&a result of using the accelerated
method, we must occasionally reverse expense prslyioecorded for options that are forfeited ptmresting, but after expense has been
recorded. For further discussion of QCII employ®elsincentive plans see the QCIl 2004 Form 10-K.
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QCII charges us for stock-option compemsatixpense through a contribution to common stockr share of the deferred
compensation expense.

Employee Stock Purchase Ple

Our employees may participate in QCII's loyiee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESPP"). Under the tefrttee ESPP, eligible employees may
authorize payroll deductions of up to 15% of th®ise compensation, as defined, to purchase QGitisnon stock at a price of 85% of the
fair market value of the stock on the last tradilag of the month in which the stock is purchaseddcordance with APB No. 25, we do not
recognize compensation expense for the differerb@d®en the employees' purchase price and the taketvalue of the stock.

Note 12: Stockholder's Equity
Common Stock (no par value)

We have one share of issued and outstamdimgnon stock owned by QSC.
Equity Infusion From QSC, Transfer of Assets and i@ Transfers with QSC

In April 2004, we received a capital cobtition of $2.185 billion from QSC related to owarisfer of ownership of Qwest Wireless to an
affiliate, as further described in Note 7—TransfeQwest Wireless Operations. In the normal coofdausiness, we transfer assets to and
from QSC. It is our policy to record these assmtdfers as contributions or distributions, basedasrying values. During 2002, QSC
transferred to us $10 million of net assets, $1ianiof tax benefits on stock options and $2 miflifor stock compensation. During 2003,
QSC transferred to us $8 million of net assets&indhillion for stock compensation. During 2004, Q@&hsferred to us $11 million in net
asset transfers. During 2004, 2003 and 2002, wesfeared to QSC $32 million, $173 million and $Ihdlion in tax benefits, respectively.
During 2004, we transferred to an affiliate $29@lion for the net assets of Qwest Wireless. Alsa2004 we received $332 million in cash
from QSC comprised of $286 million for payment afate receivable and $46 million as an additiowiity infusion.

Dividends

Prior to August 2003, we declared and paglilar dividends to QSC based on our consolida¢tihcome. In August 2003, we modifi
our dividend practice to exclude the impact of Qu#geless's net income (loss) on our consolidagahings for purposes of determining the
amount of regular dividends we declare and payir@uhe first quarter of 2004, we declared a dindief $1.360 billion relating to net
income from prior periods that was not declaredaid as dividends in those periods. In July 200d mwdified our dividend practice to
balance our financial needs, cash position andtqreafile with those of our parent. As a resulbjrig forward, we may declare and pay
dividends in excess of our earnings to the extenhfited by applicable law. Our debt covenants akdimit the amount of dividends we can
pay to our parent.
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We declared cash dividends to QSC of $2tlién, $2.306 billion and $805 million during 28, 2003 and 2002, respectively. We paid
cash dividends of $2.451 billion, $2.880 billionda$1.915 billion in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respedtivat December 31, 2004, we had
$412 million in dividends payable.

Contested Liability Trust

We have established a contested liabilitgtt or grantor trust, related to the paymentesfain contingent obligations. During 2000, the
trust was funded with a contribution of a note realle of $286 million. We recorded the $286 millias an increase to common stock, and

the related $286 million note receivable into commstock as well. During 2004 we received $286 miillcash from affiliates in settlement of
the note receivable.

Note 13: Income Taxes

The components of the income tax experma frontinuing operations are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

Current tax provision

Federa $ 1007 $ 401 $ 60%
State and loce 14C 52 74
1,143 458 67¢
| | |

Deferred tax (benefit) expens
Federa (414) 184 21k
State and loce (35) 38 39
(449) 222 254
Income tax expens $ 69 $ 67t $ 93¢
| | |

The effective tax rate for our continuirgeeations differs from the statutory tax rate dioes:

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(in percent)

Federal statutory income tax r 35.(% 35.(% 35.(%
State income tax—net of federal effec 3.€ 3.3 3.C
Other 1.1 0.1 0.3
Effective income tax rat 40.(% 38.4% 38.2%
[ | [ | [ |
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The components of the deferred tax assetdiabilities are as follows:

December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Property, plant and equipme $ (2,669 $ (3,067
Intangible asset (321) (347)
Other (12¢) (45)
Total deferred tax liabilitie (3,11¢) (3,459
Pos-retirement benefi—net of pensiol 86¢& 74C
Allowance for doubtful accoun 25 62
Other 14€ 15C
Total deferred tax asse 1,03¢ 952
Net deferred tax liabilitie $ (2,08) $ (2,507

We paid $1.044 billion, $135 million, an646 million to QCII, through QSC, for income taxeL2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively.

We had unamortized investment tax credi9d@ and $114 million as of December 31, 2004 20@83, respectively, which are included
in other long-term liabilities on our consolidatealance sheets. These credits are amortized owédifeétof the related asset. Amortization of
investment tax credits of $17 million, $11 millicemd $10 million are included in the provision flacome taxes for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003, 2002, respectively. Aetiek of 2004, we had $2 million ($1 million, netfefleral income tax) of state investment
tax credit carryforwards that will expire betweddld and 2017 if not utilized.

In accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accougtiar Income Taxes", we have performed an evalnaifdhe recoverability of our deferr
tax assets. It is our opinion that it is more §k#Han not that the deferred tax assets will bézed and should not be reduced by a valuation
allowance.

Note 14: Contribution to QCIl Segments

Our operations are integrated into andoaré of the segments of the QCII consolidated grdine chief operating decision maker
("CODM") for QCII makes resource allocation decisaand assessments of financial performance fardhsolidated group based on
wireline, wireless and other segmentation. For nigfiemation about QCII's reporting segments, $&eQCIl 2004 Form 10-K. Our business
contributes to the segments reported by QCII, heitQCll CODM reviews our financial information ority connection with our quarterly al
annual filings. Consequently, we do not providedite financial information for Qwest Corporatianthe CODM on a regular basis.

Due to the May 1, 2004 transfer of our Veiss operations to one of our affiliates, we n@kminclude wireless revenue and expenses in
our continuing operations. Wireless revenue ana&eses are included in our discontinued operati®das.Note 7—Transfer of Wireless
Operations. Following the transfer of the wirelepsrations, essentially all of our operations dgbate to QCII's wireline services segment.
As such, we no longer report our contribution toll@&egments as this information
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does not differ materially from our consolidatedtstents of operations. We will, however, contitauprovide the following enterprise-wide
information on revenues from external customerséah group of similar products and services.

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

Voice service: $ 7,118 % 7,881 $ 8,59¢
Data and Internet servic 2,137 2,12¢ 2,18¢
Other service 12 20 23
Operating revenue from external custorn $ 9261 $ 10,027 $ 10,81

Voice services revenue includes local veiervices, IntraLATA long-distance voice servicad access services. Local voice services
revenue includes revenue from basic local exchapgéces, switching services, customer callinguiesst, enhanced voice services, operator
services, public telephone services, collocatiomises and customer premises equipment. Local \&@ceices revenue also includes revenue
from the provision of, on a wholesale basis, nekwmansport, billing services and access to oualloetwork. IntraLATA long-distance voice
services revenue includes revenue from IntraLATAgldistance voice services revenue within our localise area. Access services reve
includes fees charged to other long-distance pawsgitb connect to our network.

Data and Internet services revenue incluldés services (such as traditional private limdglesale private lines, frame relay and
asynchronous transfer mode) and Internet servizes(as DSL and Internet dial access).

Other services revenue is predominantlyvddrfrom subleases of some of our unused realeeassets, such as space in our office
buildings, warehouses and other properties.

Although revenue from affiliates providedm than ten percent of our total operating revemeaedo not have any single major unrel:
customer that provides more than ten percent obparating revenues.

Note 15: Related Party Transactions

We purchase services from our affiliateshsas marketing and advertising, information tetbgy, product and technical services as
well as general support services. We provide toaffiirates telephony and data services and otberices.

Our affiliates provide services and alsotcact services from third parties on our behalfthe latter case, the third parties bill our
affiliates who in turn charge us for our respecghare of these third party expenses. Our affgiatearge us for services rendered by their
employees primarily by applying a fully distributedsts ("FDC") methodology. FDC rates are deterohimging salary rates, including factors
for taxes, employee benefits, facilities and ovatheosts. These salary rates are charged to ud badeurs worked. In addition, our
affiliates charge market prices for telecommunaagiservices that they also provide to third peustomers.
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We charge our affiliates based on tariffates for telephony and data services. We billegifDC or market rates for other services.
We describe in further detail below thevgsss provided by our affiliates.
Marketing, Sales and Advertisin

Marketing, sales and advertising, whichpgupjoint marketing of our services, include trevelopment of marketing and advertising
plans, sales unit forecasts, market research, salagg and compensation plans.

Information Technology Service

Information technology services primaritgliude the labor cost of developing, testing anplémenting the system changes necessary tc
support order entry, provisioning and billing of\gees, as well as the cost of improving, maintagnand operating our shared internal
communications networks.

Product and Technical Service

Product and technical services relate tedasting demand volumes and developing plans droatwork utilization and optimization,
developing and implementing plans for overall preidievelopment, provisioning and customer care.

General Support Services

General support services include legaljl@gry, general finance and accounting, tax, huneanurces and executive support.
Other

This category includes the costs of misecabus services such as rental of office spaceumment and communications services.

Included in our consolidated statementpdrations and balance sheets are the following:

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in millions)

Revenu—affiliates $ 1,06¢ $ 784 $  56¢
Cost of sale—affiliates $ 306 $ 42C $  35¢
SG&A—affiliates $ 1,20¢ $ 1,31t $ 1,22¢

As of December 31,

2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Accounts receivab—affiliates $ 15€ $ 12¢
Accounts payab—affiliates $ 67E $ 591
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Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies
Commitments
Payment obligations

The following table summarizes our futuoaitactual cash obligations, as of December 314200

Payments Due by Period

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereafter Total

(Dollars in millions)

Future Contractual Obligations(1)(2)(3)

Long-term debi $ 402 $ —$ 141 $ 32z $ — $ 5651 $ 7,79
Interest on debt(4 58¢ 56C 51€ 45¢ 44C 4,92 7,48¢
Capital lease obligatior 3 2 2 2 1 8 18
Operating lease 11F 85 80 71 54 241 64¢€
Purchase commitment obligatio 66 56 14 1 — — 137

Total future contractual cash obligatic $ 1,17¢ $ 702 $ 2,022 $ 854 $ 49t $ 10,82¢ $ 16,07¢

(1) The table does not include our open purchase oeden$ December 31, 2004. These are primarily @selorders at fair value that are
cancelable without penalty and are part of nornparations.

(2)  This table does not include accounts payable @4®Lbillion, dividends payable to QSC of $412 mifij accrued expenses and other
current liabilities of $803 million, deferred incentaxes of $2.194 billion and other long-term ligies of $531 million, all of which
are recorded on our December 31, 2004 consolidstizshce sheets.

(3)  We have certain long-term, naancelable purchase commitments for advertisingoaochotion services. We also have service rel
commitments with various vendors for data procegdigchnical and software support. In addition,hage telecommunications
commitments with CLECs, IXCs and third-party vergltirat require us to make payments to purchaseonleservices, capacity and
telecommunications equipment. These commitmentsrgéy require us to maintain minimum monthly anddonual billings, based
on usage. Future payments under certain servicesacts will vary depending on our actual usagehéntable above we estimated
payments for these service contracts based omrtieé df services we expect to receive.

(€] Interest expense in all years will differ due tbrrancing of debt. Interest on our floating ratéteas calculated for all years using
rates effective as of December 31, 2004.

Employee Benefit Plans.QCII offers pension and post-retirement berdétour employees, some of which are due unddraainal
agreements. Pension and certain post-retiremefiteare paid through trusts and therefore arénottded in this table, as we are not able
to reliably estimate our portion of future requi@htributions to the trusts. As of December 302M@CII's qualified defined benefit pens
plan is fully funded. As of December 31, 2004 weéha liability of $2.833 billion for our allocatioof QCII's post-retirement and other post-
employment benefit obligations. The liability isparcted by various actuarial assumptions and wiiédfrom the sum of
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the future value of actuarially estimated payme&ese further discussion of our benefit plans ineNd—Employee Benefits.

Capital Leases

We lease certain office facilities and @uouént under various capital lease arrangementgts\asquired through capital leases during
2004, 2003 and 2002 were $1 million, $9 million &idb million, respectively. Assets recorded undgitalized lease agreements included in
property, plant and equipment consisted of $35i@nijl$94 million and $236 million of cost less aswuated amortization of $14 million,
$63 million and $158 million at December 31, 202d03 and 2002, respectively.

The future minimum payments under cap#éakkes as of December 31, 2004 are as follows:

Capital Lease
Obligations

(Dollars in millions)

Total minimum payment $ 18
Less: amount representing inter 12
Present value of minimum payme 6
Less: current portio 2
Long-term portion $ 4

|
Operating Leases

Certain office facilities, real estate aglipment are subject to operating leases. Wehalge easement (or right-of-way) agreements
with railroads and public transportation authostikat are accounted for as operating leases.é€kpense under these operating leases was
$162 million, $172 million and $207 million durirgp04, 2003 and 2002, respectively, net of subleasls of $7 million, $4 million and

$4 million, respectively. Minimum operating leasesreported in the table above have not been rdduceninimum sublease rentals of
$42 million to be realized under non-cancelabldeades.

Letters of credit

At December 31, 2004, the amount of lettérsredit outstanding was $4 million and we did have any outstanding guarantees.

Contingencies

QCll is involved in several legal proceagtirto which we are not a party that, if resolvediagt QCII, could have a material adverse
effect on our business and financial condition. Wgge included below a discussion of these mattegether with a discussion of those
matters to which we are a party (primarily thosscdssed below under the "Regulatory Matters" sutihgaas well as the "Colorado action”
described below). Only those matters to which veeaaparty represent contingencies for which we hegerded, or could reasonably
anticipate recording, an accrual.
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Throughout this note, when we refer toasslaction as "putative" it is because a clasbéas alleged, but not certified, in that matter.
Until and unless a class has been certified by thet, it has not been established that the nanadtiffs represent the class of plaintiffs they
purport to represent.

DOJ Investigation and Securities Actions

The DOJ investigation and the securitig®as described below present material and sigaificisks to QCII. The size, scope and ne
of the restatements of our and QCII's consolidéitehcial statements for 2001 and 2000, which ascdbed in QCII's previously issued
consolidated financial statements for the year dridlecember 31, 2002 ("QCIlI's 2002 Financial Statesig affect the risks presented by
these actions and the DOJ investigation, as thesters involve, among other things, QCII's priccamting practices and related disclost
Plaintiffs in certain of the securities actions dalleged QCII's restatement of items in suppotheir claims. We can give no assurance as to
the impacts on our and QCII's financial resultfirmancial condition that may ultimately result fraait of these matters. During 2003 and
2004, QCII recorded reserves in its financial stests totaling $750 million in connection with thenatters. On October 21, 2004, QCII
entered into a settlement with the SEC concludifymal investigation concerning QCII's accountary disclosures, among other subjects,
that began in April 2002. The $750 million resewees reduced by $125 million in December 2004 asalt of a payment in that amount in
connection with QCII's SEC settlement. The remgmgserve amount represents a final payment todzkerim connection with the SEC
settlement in the amount of $125 million and thaimum estimated amount of loss QCII believes idbphde with respect to the securities
actions described below.

QCII has recorded its estimate of the minimliability because no estimate of probable lagsgliese matters is a better estimate thar
other amount. If the recorded reserve that willaenafter QCII has paid the amount owed under € Settlement is insufficient to cover
these other matters, QCII will need to record addél charges to its statement of operations iaruperiods. Additionally, QCII is unable at
this time to provide a reasonable estimate of fieuend of the range of loss associated with trezsaining matters due to their preliminary
and complex nature, and, as a result, the amouhitt@€ reserved for these matters is its estimbtieeolowest end of the possible range of
loss. The ultimate outcomes of these matters drestertain and there is a significant possigitthat the amount of loss QCII may ultimat
incur could be substantially more than the resérkias provided.

At this time, QCII believes that it is padiie that a portion of the recorded reserve fostririties actions will be recoverable from a
portion of the insurance proceeds that were platedrust to cover its losses and the lossesdividual insureds following its November 12,
2003 settlement of disputes with certain of itaunasice carriers related to, among other thingsintestigations and securities actions
described below. The insurance proceeds are subjetdaims by QCII and other insureds for, amorteothings, the costs of defending
certain of these matters and, as a result, suatepds are being depleted over time. In any eveatierms and conditions of applicable
bylaws, certificates or articles of incorporation,agreements or applicable laws may obligate ursd®mnify our current and former
directors, officers and employees with respecettain liabilities, and we have been advancinglléggs and costs to many current and fol
directors, officers and employees in connectiof e investigations, securities actions and aeutier litigation.
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QCII continues to defend against the séiegractions vigorously and is currently unablgrtovide any estimate as to the timing of the
resolution of these actions. Any settlement ofugigiment in one or more of these actions substintieéxcess of QCII's recorded reserves
could have a significant impact on QCII, and QG@hajive no assurance that it will have the res@uasgilable to pay any such judgment.
The magnitude of any settlement or judgment resyftiom these actions could materially and advgra#ect QCII's ability to meet its debt
obligations and its financial condition, potenyailinpacting its credit ratings, its ability to assecapital markets and its compliance with debt
covenants. In addition, the magnitude of any settlesnent or judgment may cause QCII to draw doignicantly on its cash balances,
which might force it to obtain additional financiog explore other methods to generate cash. Suthoai® could include issuing additional
securities or selling assets. As a wholly ownedsaliiry of QCII, our business operations and firiainmondition would be similarly affected.

DOJ Investigation

On July 9, 2002, QCII was informed by th&UAttorney's Office for the District of Coloradba criminal investigation of QCIl's
business. QCII believes the U.S. Attorney's Officevestigating various matters that include tia@sactions related to the various
adjustments and restatements described in QCI02 Ethancial Statements, transactions between @@llIcertain of its vendors and certain
investments in the securities of those vendorsitlividuals associated with QCII, and certain pd@closures made by QCII. QCIl is
continuing in its efforts to cooperate fully withet U.S. Attorney's Office in its investigation. Hewer, QCIl cannot predict the outcome of
this investigation or the timing of its resolution.

On October 21, 2004, QCII entered intotdesaent with the SEC, concluding a formal inveatign concerning its accounting and
disclosures, among other subjects.

Securities Actions

QCll is a defendant in the securities adidescribed below. Plaintiffs in these actionsehaariously alleged, among other things, that
QCll violated federal and state securities lawsgiagred in fraud, civil conspiracy and negligent ejgesentation, and breached fiduciary
duties owed to investors and current and formereyegs. Other defendants in one or more of thesenscinclude current and former
directors of QCII, former officers and employeesQ&ll, Arthur Andersen LLP, certain investment bsuakd others.

. Consolidated securities action Twelve putative class actions purportedly broughbehalf of purchasers of publicly traded
securities of QCII between May 24, 1999 and Felyrddr 2002 have been consolidated into a conselitsg¢curities action
pending in federal district court in Colorado. Thet of these actions was filed on July 27, 20BIkintiffs allege, among other
things, that defendants issued false and mislediingcial results and made false statements a@@@iits business and
investments, including making materially false etaénts in certain QCII registration statements. flest recent complaint in
this matter seeks unspecified compensatory dansagesther relief. However, counsel for plaintifisstindicated that the
putative class will seek damages in the tens bbg of dollars.
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ERISA action. Seven putative class actions purportedly broughiadralf of all participants and beneficiaries af thwes!
Savings and Investment Plan and predecessor glatig Plan, from March 7, 1999 until January 130£have been
consolidated into a consolidated action in feddistrict court in Colorado. These suits also purpoiseek relief on behalf of
the Plan. QCII expects that an eighth action pueally brought on behalf of the Plan will also besalidated into the
consolidated action. The first of these actions filed in March 2002. Plaintiffs assert breachidiitiary duty claims against
QCII and others under the Employee Retirement lre&mcurity Act of 1974, as amended, alleging, anaihgr things,
various improprieties in managing holdings of Q&tbck in the Plan assets. Plaintiffs seek damaggstable and declaratory
relief, along with attorneys' fees and costs astitegion.

Colorado action. A putative class action purportedly brought ohdleof purchasers of QCII's stock between June280
and June 27, 2002 and owners of U S WEST stockioa 28, 2000 is pending in Colorado in the Dist@ourt for the County
of Boulder. We are also a defendant in this acfidgris action was filed on June 27, 2002. Plaintfifege, among other things,
that the defendants issued false and misleaditgnsémts and engaged in improper accounting pradiicerder to accomplish
the Merger, to make QCII appear successful andftaté the value of QCII's stock. Plaintiffs sealspecified monetary
damages, disgorgement of illegal gains and othiexf.re

New Jersey action An action by the State of New Jersey (Treasurgedenent, Division of Investment), or New Jersay, i
pending in the New Jersey Superior Court, Mercar@o This action was filed on November 27, 2008wNlersey alleges,
among other things, that defendants caused Q@& o trade at artificially inflated prices by playing improper accountir
practices and by issuing false statements about€lisiness, revenues and profits, and contemdsttimcurred hundreds of
millions of dollars in losses. Among other requdsiief, New Jersey seeks from the defendantstlyoand severally,
compensatory, consequential, incidental and puendamages.

CALSTRS action. An action by the California State Teachers' Ratient System, or CalSTRS, is pending in the Superio
Court of the State of California in and for the @tuof San Francisco. This action was filed on Delger 10, 2002. CalSTRS
alleges, among other things, that defendants exdgagescheme to falsely inflate QCII's revenue decrease its expenses so
that QCII would appear more successful than itabtwas during the period in which CalSTRS purathQCII securities, al
asserts that defendants' actions caused it taresecess of $150 million invested in QCII's equatyd debt securities. Plaintif
seek compensatory, special and punitive damaggutmsn, pre-judgment interest and costs.

SURSI action. An action by the State Universities Retiremergt8&m of lllinois, or SURSI, is pending in the CiitcQourt of
Cook County, Illinois. This action was filed on dany 10, 2003. SURSI alleges, among other thirgg,defendants engaged
in a scheme to falsely inflate QCII's revenues @ectease its expenses by improper conduct relatedrisactions with variot
customers and suppliers and claims that its Idseesinvestments in QCII securities are in exces$1@.5 million. SURSI
seeks, among other things compensatory and puniireages, costs, equitable relief, including anrigjion to freeze or
prevent disposition of the defendants' assetsdagbrgement.
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. SPA action. An action by Stichting Pensioenfonds ABP, or SRAending in federal district court in Coloraddis action
was filed on February 9, 2004. SPA alleges, amdhgrahings, that defendants created a false pgocepf QCII's revenues
and growth prospects and that its losses from invests in QCII securities are in excess of $100ionil SPA seeks, among
other things, compensatory and punitive damagesigsion or rescissionary damages, jpdeggment interest, attorneys' fees
costs.

. SHC action. An action by Shriners Hospital for Children, ¢S, is pending in federal district court in Colooad his action
was filed on March 22, 2004. SHC alleges, amongrathings, that defendants issued false and misigdithancial reports
about QCII. SHC alleges compensatory damages abajppately $17 million. SHC seeks compensatory jpmditive damage
interest, costs and attorneys' fees.

. TRSL action . An action by the Teachers' Retirement Systemoaifidiana, or TRSL, is pending in federal distrigtict in
Colorado. This action was filed on or about Marfh 2004. TRSL alleges, among other things, thatrl#dnts issued false and
misleading financial reports about QCIl. TRSL alegompensatory damages of approximately $23 mili&®SL seeks
compensatory and punitive damages, interest, enst&ttorneys' fees.

. NYC Funds action. An action by a number of New York City pensiordaatirement funds, or NYC Funds, is pending in
federal district court in Colorado. This action viged on September 22, 2004. NYC Funds allege,ragraiher things, that
defendants created a false perception of QCllI'smees and growth prospects and that their lossasifrvestments in QCII
securities are in excess of $300 million. NYC Fusesk, among other things, compensatory and pardgwnages, rescission
or rescissionary damages, pre-judgment interdstnalys' fees and costs.

KPNQwest Litigation

A putative class action is pending in teddral district court for the Southern DistrictNgw York against QCII, certain of its former
executives who were also on the supervisory boakPdNQwest (in which QCIl was a major shareholdard others. This lawsuit was
initially filed on October 4, 2002 against Willenckermans, the former Executive Vice President amiéfd-inancial Officer of KPNQwest.
The second amended complaint alleges, on behaHrtdin purchasers of KPNQwest securities, thagranother things, defendants engaged
in a fraudulent scheme and deceptive course ofibasiin order to inflate KPNQwest revenue and #ieevof KPNQwest securities. Plainti
seek compensatory damages and/or rescission agpaipipe against defendants, as well as an awgpthoftiffs' attorneys' fees and costs.

On October 31, 2002, Richard and Marcian@yao-trustees of the R.M. Grand Revocable Livingst, dated January 25, 1991, filed a
lawsuit in Arizona Superior Court which, as amendaléges, among other things, that the defendaolated state and federal securities |i
and breached their fiduciary duty in connectiorhvifitvestments by plaintiffs in securities of KPNQ@ueQCll is a defendant in this lawsuit
along with Qwest B.V., Joseph Nacchio, QCII's fori@eairman and Chief Executive Officer, and Johridster, the former President and
Chief Executive Officer of KPNQwest. Plaintiffs ofato have lost approximately $10 million in thaiwestments in KPNQwest.
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On June 25, 2004, J.C. van Apeldoorn afd Eeijer, in their capacities as trustees in thadb bankruptcy proceeding for KPNQwest,
filed a complaint in federal district court for tBéstrict of New Jersey alleging violations of tRacketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations Act, and breach of fiduciary duty amdmanagement under Dutch law. QCII is a defenutattitis lawsuit along with Joseph
Nacchio, Robert S. Woodruff, Qwest's former Chiifacial Officer, and John McMaster. Plaintiffsegle, among other things, tt
defendants' actions were a cause of the bankrghis?NQwest and the bankruptcy deficit of KPNQwwsis in excess of $3 hillion.
Plaintiffs seek compensatory and punitive damaagsvell as an award of plaintiffs’ attorneys' fard costs.

The three KPNQwest litigation matters dimsat above and the KPNQwest matter described ie Nét—Subsequent Events are in
preliminary phases and QCII continues to defendnagéhe three filed cases vigorously and will likee defend against the fourth matter if it
is filed. QCII has not yet conducted discovery tairgiffs’' possible recoverable damages and otblevant issues. Thus, QCIl is unable at
time to estimate reasonably a range of loss thvabutid incur if the plaintiffs in one or more ofebe matters were to prevail. Any settlemer
judgment in certain of these matters could be §mart, and QCII can give no assurance that it hale the resources available to pay
such judgment. In the event of an adverse outcongeritain of these matters, QCII's financial capnditand its ability to meet its debt
obligations could be materially and adversely d@fdcAs a wholly owned subsidiary of QCII, our mess operations and financial condition
would be similarly affected.

Regulatory Matters

As described below, formal proceedings rsgfails have been initiated with the public utist@mmissions in several states alleging,
among other things, that we, in contravention defal and state law, failed to file interconnectimneements with the state commissions and
that we therefore allegedly discriminated agaimstous CLECs. The complainants seek fines, pesadtiel/or carrier credits.

. Minnesota. On February 14, 2002, the Minnesota Departmentoofi@erce filed a formal complaint against us with th
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission. On Novemlef002, the Minnesota Commission issued a writteler finding
against us. The Minnesota Commission's final, emitiecision was issued on May 21, 2003 and woujdire a penalty
payment to the state of approximately $26 milliod @ayments of carrier credits of approximately $iiion. Of the
$18 million, about $3 million has been releasedh®gycarriers in bankruptcy proceedings. The MinteS€®mmmission, the
carriers and Qwest each appealed portions of tbisida to the federal district court in Minnesadad the district court upheld
the penalty and vacated the carrier credits. ThenkBota Commission, the carriers and Qwest eadhdyapealed to the Eigh
Circuit Court of Appeals.

. Colorado. On April 15, 2004, Qwest and the Office of Consu@eunsel for Colorado entered into a settlemeitjest to
Colorado Commission approval, that would requiree®uwo pay $7.5 million in contributions to statéetommunications
programs and that offers CLECs credits that coatial approximately $9 million. The administratieM judge recommended
rejection of the settlement and the initiation ah@w cause docket against Qwest. The administrégiv judge's
recommendation will come before the Commission atians for reconsideration.
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. New Mexico.On April 29, 2004, the New Mexico Staff recommengedalties totaling $5.05 million. New Mexico CLE
have also requested carrier credits. In Decemb@4,20ClI, the Staff, the New Mexico Attorney Generad party-CLECs
entered into and filed for approval a settlemeat thould resolve all claims for penalties and aietbr a total payment of
$3.5 million. On January 26, 2005, the administataw judge certified and recommended approvéhefproposed settleme
(See update at Note 17—Subsequent Events)

. Washington. On November 9, 2004, Qwest and the Staff of thelivigson Commission entered into a settlement undhiéch
Qwest agreed to pay a penalty of $7.8 million. Baglement does not require Qwest to provide aegits to CLECs. On
February 28, 2005, the Washington Commission editaneorder approving the settlement and closingitiviket.

. Oregon. Oregon is considering a stipulation between Qwedtthe Oregon Staff for the payment of a penaltggdroximately
$1 million.

Also, some telecommunications providersehiiled private actions based on facts similahtmse underlying these administrative
proceedings. These private actions, together wiyhsamilar, future actions, could result in addiéd damages and awards that could be
significant.

To the extent appropriate we have provigsgrves for the above matters. We have otherategylactions pending in local regulatory
jurisdictions, which call for price decreases, refsi or both. These actions are generally routiinkirgeidental to our busines

Other Matters

In January 2001, an amended class actiompleont was filed in Denver District Court agaiCII, certain former officers and certain
current and former directors on behalf of stockkoddbf U S WEST. The complaint alleges that QCH haluty to pay a quarterly dividend to
U S WEST stockholders of record as of June 30, 2B@ntiffs further claim that the defendants @mp¢ed to avoid paying the dividend by
changing the record date from June 30, 2000 to 2000, a claim QCII denies. Plaintiffs seek dgas of approximately $272 million pl
interest, a constructive trust upon QCII's assetheé amount of the dividend, costs, and attorrfegs on behalf of the class which was
certified by the court on January 31, 2005.

Several putative class actions relatindheinstallation of fiber optic cable in certaighis-of-way were filed on various dates in various
courts against QCII on behalf of landowners in foatia, Colorado, Georgia, lllinois, Indiana, Kaashouisiana, Mississippi, Missouri,
North Carolina, Oregon, South Carolina, TennesgeelTaxas. The complaints challenge QCII's righhstall its fiber optic cable in railroz
rights-of-way and, in Colorado, lllinois and Texatso challenge QCII's right to install fiber optible in utility and pipeline rights-of-way.
The complaints allege that the railroads, utiliteesl pipeline companies own a limited property tighway that did not include the right to
permit QCII to install QCII's fiber optic cable the right-of-way without their consent. The Indiaawion purports to be on behalf of a
national class of landowners adjacent to railraghts-of-way over which QCII's network passes. Tadifornia, Colorado, Georgia, Kansas,
Louisiana, Mississippi, Missouri, North Carolinarg@on, South Carolina, Tennessee and Texas agiopsrt to be on behalf of a class of
such landowners in those states, respectively llliheis action purports to be on behalf of land@xs adjacent to railroad rights-of-way over
which QCII's network passes in lllinois, lowa,
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Kentucky, Michigan, Minnesota, Nebraska, Ohio andddnsin. The complaints seek damages on thedriesspass and unjust enrichment,
as well as punitive damages. District court appro¥a proposed nationwide settlement of all thexsdters (except those in Louisiana) was
vacated by the Seventh Circuit Court of Appeal®atober 2004. This ruling is subject to discretign@view by the Supreme Court of the
United States.

On January 20, 2004, QCII filed a complainthe District Court for the City and County oéBver against KMC Telecom LLC and
several of its related parent or subsidiary comgm(gollectively, "KMC"). Subsequently, QCII fileth amended complaint to name additic
defendants, including General Electric Capital @oation ("GECC"), one of KMC's lenders, and GECIEdia complaint in intervention.
QCIl is seeking a declaration that a series of@agents with KMC and its lenders are not effectigeduse conditions precedent were not
satisfied and to recoup other damages and attdrfe®gsand costs. These agreements would obligatet@pay a net incremental amount of
approximately $105 million if determined to be effee. GECC and KMC have asserted counterclaimsléataratory judgment and
anticipatory breach of contract. GECC and KMC saeleclaration that the relevant agreements arfdotend claim monetary damages for
anticipatory breach of the agreements and theirradys' fees and costs.

The Internal Revenue Service, or IRS, pseploa tax adjustment for tax years 1994 througl®.188e principal issue involves QCIlI's
allocation of costs between lomgrm contracts with customers for the installatiérconduit or fiber optic cable and additional caitar fiber
optic cable retained by QCII. The IRS disputes @CGlllocation of the costs between it and thirdipar Similar claims have been asserted
against QCII with respect to the 1997 to 1998 dned1998 to 2001 audit periods. The 1994-1996 cisiaurrently being litigated in the Tax
Court and QCII does not believe the IRS will becassful although the ultimate outcome is uncerthiQClIl were to lose this issue for the
tax years 1994 through 1998, QCII estimates thabiild have to pay $57 million plus interest purdua tax sharing agreements with the
Anschutz Company relating to those time periods.

In 2004, QCII recorded income tax experfsgl&8 million related to a change in the expetieihg of deductions related to its tax
strategy, referred to as the Contested Liabilitgéleration Strategy ("CLAS"), which it implement®d2000. CLAS is a strategy that sets
aside assets to provide for the satisfaction cfréag liabilities associated with litigation inaxtefficient manner. CLAS accelerated
deductions for contested liabilities by placingeasgor potential litigation liabilities out of trmontrol of the Company and into trusts mane
by a third party trustee. In July 2004, QCII wasnfally notified by the IRS that it was contestiihg ICLAS tax strategy. Also in July 2004, in
connection with the preparation of its financialtsments for the fiscal quarter ended June 30,,200#as a result of a series of notices on
CLAS strategies issued by the IRS and the recéilgipal advice with respect thereto, QCII adjustediccounting for CLAS as required by
SFAS No. 109. The change in expected timing of dgdus caused an increase in QCII's liability focertain tax positions and a
corresponding increase in its net operating losydarwards ("NOLs"). Because QCII is not currgnfibrecasting future taxable income
sufficient to realize the benefits of this increasés NOLs it recorded an increase in its valomatallowance on deferred tax assets as requirec
by SFAS No. 109. Additionally, in September 2004 IRS proposed a penalty of $37 million on thiatstgy. QCII believes that the
imposition of a penalty is not appropriate as teddn good faith in implementing this tax stratégyeliance on two contemporaneous tax
opinions and adequately
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disclosed this transaction to the IRS in its ihiiad subsequent tax returns. QCII intends to wgsly defend its position on this and other tax
matters.

Note 17: Subsequent Events

On January 20, 2005, Citibank, N.A., DelésBank AG London, ABN AMRO Bank N.V. and otherdified QCII of their intent to
file a complaint in the District Court for the Ciand County of Denver, State of Colorado, that wallege, among other things, fraud,
misrepresentation, breach of fiduciary duty andteal aiding and abetting claims, in connection whithorigination of a credit facility and
subsequent borrowings made by KPNQwest of appraeim&300 million under that facility. They havedinated that QCII would be a
defendant in this threatened lawsuit along wittefpbsNacchio, John McMaster, Drake Tempest, QQifmér General Counsel, and other
former employees of QCIl or KPNQwest. Plaintiffsseandicated their intention to seek compensatamages (including interest), statutory
and punitive damages and an award of plaintifieraeys' fees and costs.

During February and March 2005 QCII subeditseveral proposals to the Board of Directors 6f ldroposing the acquisition of MCI |
QCII, notwithstanding the fact that MCI had enteir®d an agreement to be acquired by Verizon Comoations Inc. After delivering to
MCI QCIlI's most recent proposal on March 28, 20dE&| announced it had entered into an amended agmeewith Verizon pursuant to
which Verizon agreed to increase the amount ofidenation it would pay in its proposed acquisit@fMCI. QCII is assessing the situation
in order to determine what is in the best interesthareholders, customers and employees. QChiatgrrovide any assurance as to whether
it will be successful in its effort to acquire M@H, if it is, that it will be able to realize symges in the amounts, at the times and at the clate
costs projected, or that regulatory approvals élireceived within the timeframe projected and suah approvals will not be materially
adverse to the projected operations of the comhinetpany following any merger.

The New Mexico state regulatory commissgoonducting a proceeding to investigate whetheang in compliance with or are likely
meet a commitment that we made in 2001 to invesbinmunications infrastructure in New Mexico thrbugarch of 2006 pursuant to an
Alternative Form of Regulation ("AFOR"). Multipleapties filed comments in that proceeding and valipargue that we should be subject to
a range of requirements including an escrow accfmurtapital spending, new investment obligatiarsd customer credits or price reducti
On March 8, 2005, the Commission ruled orally assied informal "Decision Points." The Commissios hat yet issued a formal written
order.

The Commission's Decision Points state @wést's level of investment is significantly beligvobligation and the trend in investment
expenditures strongly suggests that there will beagor shortfall at the end of the AFOR period ssléhe Commission addresses the matter.
The Decision Points also state that Qwest mustiry@é88 million over the life of the AFOR plan, ah@west fails to satisfy its commitment
the shortfall must be credited or refunded to Qseststomers. The Commission will be opening anresiment docket to consider, among
other things, Qwest's reports of its investmentswahether and when to extend credits to Qwest®meys. Qwest will continue to
vigorously defend this action, including the Comsigg's contentions regarding customer credits fonoks; however, this action could result
in awards and damages that could be significant.
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Note 18: Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Quarterly Financial Data

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total
(Dollars in millions)

2004

Operating revenu $ 2617 $ 2,56 $ 2,56 $ 259 $ 10,33
Operating incomi 624 487 587 617 2,31¢
Income before cumulative effect of change in actiogn

principle 253 19¢ 274 26¢€ 991
Net income 252 19¢ 274 26€ 991
2003

Operating revenu $ 2,751 $ 2,701 $ 2,71C $ 2,631 $ 10,81
Operating incom: 68¢ 581 57& 46¢ 2,312
Income before cumulative effect of change in actiogn

principle 304 24¢ 86 19z 831
Net income 522 24¢ 86 19z 1,05(

Second Quarter 2004

Includes a charge of $33 million for restructurimgt of taxes.

First Quarter 2003

Includes $219 million of net income due to the clative effect of change in accounting principle.
Third Quarter 2003

Includes loss from discontinued operations of $fiflion net of taxes.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholder
Qwest Corporation:

Under date of February 28, 2005, except for noteag to which the date is March 30, 2005, we regoon the consolidated balance sheets of
Qwest Corporation and subsidiaries as of Decembg2@®4 and 2003, and the related consolidatedrstatts of operations, stockholder's
equity, and cash flows for each of the years irtlihee-year period ended December 31, 2004, asiceatherein. In connection with our
audits of the aforementioned consolidated finarsti@ements, we also audited the related consetidatancial statement schedule,

Schedule Il—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts. Tfireancial statement schedule is the responsibilitthe Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thigfinial statement schedule based on our audit.

In our opinion, such financial statement scheduteen considered in relation to the basic consdididinancial statements taken as a whole,
presents fairly, in all material respects, the infation set forth therein.

KPMG LLP

Denver, Colorado
February 28, 2005
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QWEST CORPORATION
SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

Balance at

Balance at
beginning Charged to end of
of period expense Deductions period
Allowance for doubtful account
2004 10z 32 62 72
2003* 96 12t 11¢ 10z
2002* 84 26C 24¢ 96

*

The 2003 and 2002 figures on the table above hega hbdjusted to reflect the discontinuance of dueless operations.
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PROSPECTUS

$825,000,000

Qwest Corporation
Exchange Offer for All Outstanding

7.875% Notes due 2011
(CUSIP Nos. 74913GAD7, U7490RAB5 and U7490RAD1)
for new
7.875% Notes due 2011
which have been registered under the Securities Acf 1933

May 26, 2005
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